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Sina Z Louei

From: Junwei Ang
Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 11:42 AM
To: Ram Ramachandran
Cc: Jeffrey J Weeks; Imtiaz M Abdul; Bernard W Tham; Peri Konesh
Subject: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley
Attachments: 10032021175746-0001.pdf

Hi Ram, 
 
As discussed briefly yesterday, DRD had requested we provide him with a high level cost estimate to design and 
build 2 signalised slip lanes at the Webster Road / Gympie Road intersection for it to meet the TMR Road Safety 
Policy. 
 
The intent is for TMR to construct the crossing by the time BCC has completed their construction for the bikeway 
which is currently scheduled to commence shortly for completion by 30/6/2021. 
 
I have requested BCC provide us their latest plans to show all works in that area but for now, can you use the 
attached annotated plan from DRD to progress the high level cost estimate. For this current exercise, please assume 
minimal works by BCC other than to widen the existing ped path to a 3m wide shared path which we would connect 
into on the N/E quadrant and for us to connect to existing on the S/E quadrant. Please provide the high level 
estimate asap so we can formalise the funding arrangement for design and construction with DRD and RD. 
 
Do you want to add this in the RoadTek MOA list as a last minute addition? 
 
Thanks! 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Junwei Ang 
Principal Engineer | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure 
Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________ 
Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street  | Brisbane City Qld 4000 PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
P: (07) 3066 4181 
E: junwei.ang@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: ADOC15-PRN02 <ADOC15-PRN02@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 10 March 2021 5:58 PM 
To: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Scanned Document 
 
 
 
Number of Images: 1 
Attachment File Type: PDF 
 
Device Name: ADOC15-PRN02 
Device Location:  
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From: Matthew A Baylis
Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021 1:16 PM
To: Ram Ramachandran; Ho Y Lam
Cc: Sang V To; Pinak H Dholakia
Subject: RE: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley
Attachments: Gympie and Webster Estimate.xlsx; M1119 Marked up.pdf

Hi Ram, 
 
Please find a cost estimate for the works described attached. 
 
I have also included a simple marked up plan showing what we based the price on. I have also included lump sums 
for the line marking and the signage in our estimate. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything further. 
 
Kind regards, 
Matt Baylis 
A/Senior Project Manager (Electrical and ITS) | Brisbane Operations Unit RoadTek South | Infrastructure 
Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174 
(07) 55613861 | M: 
matthew.a.baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au 
www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 1:41 PM 
To: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley 
 
Hi Matt 
 
We need to install ped signals on the slip lanes at the above intersection (location is in the aerial photograph) before 
end of this FY 
 
Can you please give approx. estimate for this work by early next week. 
 
No civil works are involved but there will be some line marking (Stop line and so on) 
 
   
Ho Yee 
Can you please provide an estimate for the design work of the ped signals at the location where current pram ramps 
are situated.  You can assume no civil works except line mark. 
 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Ram Ramachandran 
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Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management 
and Delivery Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
  
Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
P: (07) 3066 1333 | F: (07) 3220 6071 
M: 
E: ram.z.ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair ‐ www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au P Please consider the 
environment before printing this email 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 11:42 AM 
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Jeffrey J Weeks <Jeffrey.J.Weeks@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Imtiaz M Abdul <imtiaz.m.abdul@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bernard 
W Tham <Bernard.W.Tham@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peri Konesh <Peri.Z.KONESHAMOORTHY@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley 
 
Hi Ram, 
 
As discussed briefly yesterday, DRD had requested we provide him with a high level cost estimate to design and 
build 2 signalised slip lanes at the Webster Road / Gympie Road intersection for it to meet the TMR Road Safety 
Policy. 
 
The intent is for TMR to construct the crossing by the time BCC has completed their construction for the bikeway 
which is currently scheduled to commence shortly for completion by 30/6/2021. 
 
I have requested BCC provide us their latest plans to show all works in that area but for now, can you use the 
attached annotated plan from DRD to progress the high level cost estimate. For this current exercise, please assume 
minimal works by BCC other than to widen the existing ped path to a 3m wide shared path which we would connect 
into on the N/E quadrant and for us to connect to existing on the S/E quadrant. Please provide the high level 
estimate asap so we can formalise the funding arrangement for design and construction with DRD and RD. 
 
Do you want to add this in the RoadTek MOA list as a last minute addition? 
 
Thanks! 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Junwei Ang 
Principal Engineer | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure 
Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________ 
Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street  | Brisbane City Qld 4000 PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
P: (07) 3066 4181 
E: junwei.ang@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: ADOC15‐PRN02 <ADOC15‐PRN02@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 10 March 2021 5:58 PM 
To: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Scanned Document 
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Number of Images: 1 
Attachment File Type: PDF 
 
Device Name: ADOC15‐PRN02 
Device Location:  
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Gympie Road Intersection with Webster RD

Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Cost Total
 

Traffic Control 
1 Provision for traffic Nights
2 Identifying and managing asbestos on Site [where required] LMP
3 Service Location Nights
4 Site Surveying and Set Up Nights
5 Policing Nights
6 Site facilities lmp

Conduit and Conduit Fittings Underground
7 Supply and Installation on [1] of [80]mm [PVC][electrical] Conduit(s), in Verge m
8 Supply and Installation on [1] of [80]mm [PVC][electrical] Conduit(s), in Concrete m
9 Supply and installation of [2] of [100] mm, [PVC], [electrical] conduit(s), in [verge] m

10 Supply and installation of [2] of [100] mm, [PVC], [electrical] conduit(s), in [Concrete] m
11 Supply and installation of [3] of [100] mm, [PVC], [electrical] conduit(s), in [Road Crossing] m

Cable Jointing Pits
12 Supply and installation of cable jointing pit [circular electrical] ea
13 Construction of pit surround ea
14 Conformance and As Constructed survey for pits ea

Traffic Signal Footings
15 Traffic signal post footing ea
16 Conformance and As Constructed survey for depth of footing ea
17 As Constructed survey for traffic signal post footing ea

Traffic Signal Posts and Mast Arms
18 Supply and installation of traffic signal post, [4.1] metres long, [without] hinged baseplate ea

Traffic Signal Lanterns

19
Supply and installation of [ground mounted] traffic signal lantern, [LED], [3] aspect, [200] mm aspect diameter, 
and [single] target board ea

20 Supply and installation of [ground mounted] Ped Lantern LED ea
21 Supply and Installation [ground mounted] Audio Tactile Push Button ea
22 Supply and Installation of Finials ea

Detector Loops
23 Supply and installation of vehicle detector loops ea
24 Modification to existing traffic signal controller, [M1119], [Gympie Rd Intersection with Webster Road] LMP
25 Supply and installation of Personality EPROM ea
26 Commissioning and testing of Personality EPROM LMP

Line marking and signage
27 Stop bars LMP
28 Signage LMP

Power Cables
29 Supply of traffic signal cable, [-], [36] cores, [PVC], [PVC], [Cu] m
30 Supply feeder loop cables m
31 Installation, jointing and termination of traffic signal cable, [36core] m
32 Installation, jointing and termination of loop detector cable, [2core] m

Total $197,235.00
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Sina Z Louei

From: Ram Ramachandran
Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 9:44 AM
To: Junwei Ang
Cc: Jeffrey J Weeks
Subject: FW: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley

Junwei 
 
The updated estimate is below:- 
 
Construction cost  = 200k  (as per RoadTek's high level estimate) 
Design costs           =  60k 
Project mgt/admin=  30k 
Contingency           =  120k (40% of estimated project cost) 
 
Total                        =  410k 
 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Ram Ramachandran 
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management 
and Delivery Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
  
Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
P: (07) 3066 1333 | F: (07) 3220 6071 
M:
E: ram.z.ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au P Please consider the 
environment before printing this email 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Ram Ramachandran 
Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 3:40 PM 
To: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Jeffrey J Weeks <Jeffrey.J.Weeks@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Imtiaz M Abdul <imtiaz.m.abdul@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bernard 
W Tham <Bernard.W.Tham@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peri Konesh <Peri.Z.KONESHAMOORTHY@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley 
 
Junwei 
 
The estimate 
 
Construction cost  = TBA  (waiting from RoadTek) 
Design costs           =  60k 
Project mgt/admin=  30k 
Contingency           =  TBA (depending on RoadTek's estimate) 
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I can confirm early next week 
 
 
Please add this one to MOA list if we are getting a separate funding.   
 
If we are using RSMW funds we don't need.  But we haven't got any funds left in RSMW this year and next year's 
fund not received yet. 
 
 
 
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
From: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 11:42 AM 
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
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
Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 9:01 PM
To: Adrian X Wilson; Junwei Ang; Imtiaz M Abdul
Cc: Jeffrey J Weeks; Sina Z Louei
Subject: Gympie/Webster Signalisation of slip lanes

Junwei 
 
The plan is to get design completed by end of April and construction by end of June.  TS and RoadTek are ok with 
this time frame. 
 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Ram Ramachandran 
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region 
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
  
Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
P: (07) 3066 1333 | F: (07) 3220 6071 
M:
E: ram.z.ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au 
P Please consider the environment before printing this email 
 
 

From: Adrian X Wilson <Adrian.X.Wilson@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 9:57 AM 
To: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Imtiaz M Abdul <imtiaz.m.abdul@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ram 
Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: RDS - NBB - Aspley - Drawing set for TMR approval 
 
Junwei, 
 
Can you please advise the extent of works that will be returned to TMR, and those that will be under the control of 
council. 
 
Adrian 
 

From: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2021 6:14 PM 
To: Adrian X Wilson <Adrian.X.Wilson@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Imtiaz M Abdul <imtiaz.m.abdul@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ram 
Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: RDS - NBB - Aspley - Drawing set for TMR approval 
 
Adrian / Imtiaz, 
 
Please review these latest set of plans for any final comments. Thanks! 
 
 
Ram, 
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Please find attached the latest BCC plans for your review in relation to the design and construction of the 
signalisation of the Webster Road / Gympie Road Slip-lanes by 30/6/2021 to coincide with BCC's project as per RD's 
directions. 
 
Let me know if this cannot achieved and RD had requested for a briefing note in this week’s Metro Program Board 
meeting to the Minster if this is the case which Imtiaz can facilitate. 
 
I will chase Tom for the funding. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Junwei Ang 
Principal Engineer | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office 
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and 
Main Roads 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________ 
Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street  | Brisbane City Qld 4000 
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
P: (07) 3066 4181  
E: junwei.ang@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Luke Manley <Luke.Manley@brisbane.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2021 1:45 PM 
To: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: RDS - NBB - Aspley - Drawing set for TMR approval 
 
Junwei 
 
Please see attached updated drawings - hopefully all of your comments have now been addressed. 
 
Thanks 
 
Luke Manley 
Project Delivery Manager, Civil Infrastructure Project Management Branch | City Projects Office Brisbane 
Infrastructure | BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL ........................................................................................................... 
Green Square | Level 1, 505 St Paul's Tce, Fortitude Valley, Qld 4006 
Phone: +61-7-3178 7437 
 
Email: luke.manley@brisbane.qld.gov.au 
 
SECURITY LEVEL: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Tony Williams <Tony.Williams@brisbane.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2021 1:20 PM 
To: Luke Manley <Luke.Manley@brisbane.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RDS - NBB - Aspley - Drawing set for TMR approval 
 
 
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 
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North Brisbane Bikeway Aspley - Final Draft.pdf 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, email programs may prevent you from sending or receiving certain types 
of file attachments. Check your email security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
 
 
 
 
The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may be 
confidential, private or the subject of copyright. If you have received this email in error please notify Brisbane City 
Council, by replying to the sender or calling +61 7 3403 8888, and delete all copies of the e-mail and any 
attachments. 
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Road Safety Policy – Organisational Policy - i - 
 

Creative Comms information 
© State of Queensland (Department of Transport and Main Roads) 2015 

 
http://creativecommons.org.licences/by/4.0/ 
This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 Licence.  You are free to copy, communicate 
and adapt the work, as long as you attribute the authors. 
The Queensland Government supports and encourages the dissemination and exchange of information.  
However, copyright protects this publication.  The State of Queensland has no objection to this material being 
reproduced, made available online or electronically but only if it is recognised as the owner of the copyright 
and this material remains unaltered. 

 

The Queensland Government is committed to providing accessible services to Queenslanders of 
all cultural and linguistic backgrounds.  If you have difficulty understanding this publication and 
need a translator, please call the Translating and Interpreting Service (TIS National) on 13 14 50 
and ask them to telephone the Queensland Department of Transport and Main Roads on 13 74 68. 

Disclaimer: While every care has been taken in preparing this publication, the State of Queensland accepts no 
responsibility for decisions or actions taken as a result of any data, information, statement or advice, 
expressed or implied, contained within.  To the best of our knowledge, the content was correct at the time of 
publishing. 
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Road Safety Policy – Organisational Policy - ii - 
 

Document control options 
Document control sheet 
Contact for enquiries and proposed changes 

Officer Name Title Phone number 

Policy Owner Dennis Walsh General Manager, Land Transport 
Safety Branch 

3066 3017 

Policy Officer Ann-Maree Knox Executive Director, Safer Roads 
Infrastructure 

3066 2301 

 
Version history 

Version no. Date Changed by Nature of amendment 

0.1 04/01/2018 Alex Pelevin Initial Draft 

0.2 23/01/2018 Simon Harrison Review 

0.3 25/01/2018 Deb Evans / Kelly Steen Review/comment on draft 

0.4 12/02/2018 Alex Pelevin / Peta 
Peterson 

Incorporating review comments and checked against 
ISO39001 

0.7 26/02/2018 Melissa Cummins Transport Regulation Branch Review 

0.8 01/03/2018 Peta Peterson Formatting 

0.9 19/3/2018 Ann-Maree Knox Incorporating comments from Julie Mitchell and Dennis 
Walsh  

0.10 01/04/2018 Karin Cooke/Deborah 
Evans 

Reviewed by Road Safety Policy team 

0.11 13/04/2018 Peta Peterson Updated for all comments 

0.12 23/04/2018 Peta Peterson 
Simon Harrison 

Dennis Walsh updated 

0.13 25/05/2018 Ann-Maree Knox Safe System working group review and endorsement of 
Interim Safety Standards. 

0.18 23/07/2018 Alex Pelevin 
Simon Harrison 
Peta Peterson 

General Managers review and sign off 
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Road Safety Policy – Organisational Policy - v - 
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Road Safety Policy – Organisational Policy - 1 - 
 

Policy Statement 
TMR will implement safety standards which will be actively applied in the planning and design of road 
infrastructure and operations projects, as detailed in Appendix A. These standards reflect default 
requirements to manage safety risk unless justification is documented in a design exception or planning 
report.  

Projects will follow the Safe Systems Project Management Control Checklist (Refer Appendix B) and 
Austroads Safe System Assessment Framework across the planning, concept, development, 
implementation and finalisation phases before project management gating sign off and approval by 
Infrastructure Investment Committee, General Manager, Regional Director and District Director.  

Background 
The Queensland Government has a vision of zero road deaths and serious injuries as committed to in 
the Queensland Road Safety Strategy 2015-21 and National Road Safety Strategy 2011-2020. To 
achieve this vision the Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) Road Safety Policy commits the 
organisation to the adoption of Safe System principles, processes and practices.  

Acknowledging that humans make mistakes1 and there is a known physical limit to the amount of force 
our bodies can take before sustaining debilitating injury or death is the centre of the Safer System 
approach. The application of Safe System principles, processes and practices to the transport system 
accommodates the human condition. 

The Safe Systems approach means we adopt safe system principles and apply safe system processes 
and practices across four pillars - Safe Roads and Roadsides, Safe Speeds, Safe Road Users and Safe 
Vehicles. This system is represented in the figure 1 below. 

                                                
 
1 In this conceptualisation, ‘mistakes’ excludes instances of deliberate, extreme risk-taking behaviour such as drink or 
drug driving, driving while using a mobile phone, driving without a seatbelt, riding a motorcycle without a helmet, and high 
range speeding. 
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Figure 1 The Safe System (Department of Transport and Main Roads QLD, unpublished, adapted from WA 
Government, 2008) 

This policy will contribute towards the Queensland Government objective of ‘building safe, caring and 
connected communities’ and the related TMR strategy to ‘protect, maintain and operate our network to 
ensure resilience and safety.’ 

The Road Safety Policy will focus attention on implementing Safe System principles, processes and 
practices that have the potential to contribute to better road safety outcomes. This will incorporate 
further embedding the Safe Systems approach in all TMR practices to maximise alignment with best 
practice road safety management.  

Safety standards are being formalised as part of TMR’s Safety Intervention and Investment Guidelines 
(SIIG) project. Interim safety standards are in Appendix A for immediate use until completion of the SIIG 
project. 

 Objective  
The objective of this Road Safety Policy is to implement Safe System principles, processes and 
practices that will deliver reductions in the number of fatal and serious injury crashes on Queensland 
roads. This will contribute to moving towards the Queensland government’s vision of zero road deaths 
and serious injuries and achieving the objective of building safe, caring and connected communities. 

The objective of this organisational policy is to ensure TMR has a robust approach to road safety which 
enables: 

• relevant TMR policies and strategies to prioritise the need to minimise crash severity outcomes 
through the Safe Systems approach, 

• a holistic approach considering all four pillars working together as a system, not in isolation (refer 
figure 1), 

• the proactive and continuous management of value across the transport infrastructure investment 
program to reduce fatalities and serious injuries on the State-controlled road network, 
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• TMR to influence road safety outcomes across the entire transport system through transport 
regulation, policy and program development, public education and engagement, grants programs, 
system monitoring and working with key partners such as QPS, 

• the successful delivery of all TMR programs and projects with a focus on achieving safety outcomes  

• the assessment of key road safety considerations and indicators consistently throughout all project 
phases (refer Appendix B). 

 Benefits 
Implementing this Road Safety Policy will improve the safety of the transport network. There will be a 
reduced economic burden on the Queensland economy, and, more importantly, it will reduce the 
emotional and psychological harm that families and communities suffer when people are killed or 
seriously injured on Queensland roads.  

The Safe Systems approach: 

• provides a standardised structure to apply system level thinking that recognises the interactions 
between different components of the road system in influencing crash likelihood, risk and outcomes, 

• provides a set of defined and reproducible processes designed to ensure that programs successfully 
deliver intended outcomes and benefits that reduce both the likelihood and severity of crashes when 
they do occur, 

• takes a whole of road network and route level perspective, not just individual crash sites, 

• recognises the importance of investing in our road network to specifically reduce or eliminate 
hazards and provide a more forgiving road environment, in the event that a pillar of Safe System 
fails.  

 Scope 
The Safe Systems approach applies to the road system and its interaction with people, within the wider 
transport and land use system. 

Its primary aim is to provide direction for TMR’s organisational setting, business processes and 
implementation of related projects and transformational organisational and research activities that 
achieve safety outcomes and benefits of strategic importance, ultimately realising the Queensland 
Government vision of zero road deaths and serious injuries.  

 Applicability  
ISO 39001 – Road Traffic Safety (RTS) Management System and the Austroads Safe Systems 
Framework with its principles and processes provide practicable mechanisms to guide TMR’s 
implementation of the Safe Systems approach to reduce the incidence and risk of death and serious 
injury related of crashes. This standard identifies elements of good road safety management practice, 
focusing on road safety management objectives and targets, and guides the planning of activities that 
will help realise road safety goals by using a Safe System approach. 

The implementation of the Safe Systems approach is relatively new in TMR and therefore shall be 
scalable in its application as appropriate across:  
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• TMR supported departmental programs and projects focussed on delivering the safety outcome that 

no individual road user is exposed to crash forces that would lead to fatal and serious injury 

outcomes, 

• road network design improvements, in conjunction with posted speed limits, to provide an 

appropriate level of protection offered by the road environment, 

• the enhancement of policy, regulation and legislation as it relates to road users, road access and 

vehicle safety,  

• the development of public education and engagement strategies,   

• TMR’s corporate policies, procedures and standards, with resulting actions to address risks and 

opportunities. 

The short to medium term focus of the Safe Systems approach is:  

• implementing the Road Safety Action Plan that reaffirms Queensland Government commitment to 

the principles of the Safe System, 

• developing a TMR Road Safety Management Plan (RSMP), supported by the Executive Leadership 

Team (ELT), actively considering or working towards certification under ISO 39001. 

Note the Safe Systems approach does not replace the need for: 

• complementary programs such as High Risk Roads, International Road Assessment Program (iRAP) 

or Australian Road Assessment Program (AusRAP),  

• program and project management processes, such as OnQ Project Management Methodology and 

the Project Assessment Framework (PAF), 

• Road safety audits. 

Examples of work currently underway and future opportunities to actively manage the road safety risk 

on the network is detailed in Appendix C. 

 Performance Evaluation 

TMR will monitor the implementation of this policy to determine if Safe Systems is being integrated 

throughout TMR processes, policies and practices by: 

• undertaking periodic internal audits for compliance checks, 

• continuing to measure performance factors and monitoring systems, 

• implementing safety assurance processes for road projects to implement the RSMP. 

 Rationale 

TMR uses an integrated approach to improving road safety in Queensland. 

This policy aims to ensure Departmental Policies and Standards incorporate road safety where relevant. 

Implementation of the Safe Systems approach through TMR is overseen by the Safe System Steering 

Committee. This steering committee is to have members across TMR divisions. 
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Safe System processes should be embedded as business as usual activities, and aim to achieve the 
best possible short and long term safety outcomes from road transport investments. 

Safe Systems for delivery programs enables a strong focus across Program Delivery & Operations 
(PDO) to drive continual improvement in safety outcomes and deliver value for money transport system 
improvements. 

 Consultation 
This policy was updated with input from key TMR stakeholders representing the following business 
areas in: 

• Land Transport Safety Branch in Customer Services, Safety & Regulation Division 

• Transport Regulation Branch in Customer Services, Safety & Regulation Division 

• Portfolio Investment and Programming Branch in Policy, Planning and Investment Division 

• Engineering and Technology Branch in Infrastructure, Management and Delivery Division 

• Program Management and Delivery, Program Delivery and Operations (PDO) Branch. 

 Review 
The Land Transport Safety Branch provides the governance of Safe Systems committees, provides 
progress reports of the RSMP to the ELT and is the custodian of this organisational policy. The 
Executive Director (Safer Roads Infrastructure) is the functional owner of this organisational policy and 
its application to transport infrastructure investments. 

Safer Roads Infrastructure within the Land Transport Safety Branch is responsible for updating and 
maintaining this organisational policy. 

The short to medium term focus applicability provided in Applicability section of this policy is subject to 
update at its next review. 

The policy will be reviewed three years from the date of approval, or as Government objectives shift and 
further research evolves. 
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Appendix A: Safety Intervention and Improvement Guidelines (Interim) 
• Interim Safety Standards are for new and upgraded infrastructure and operations. 

• Road safety infrastructure and facilities will be planned, designed and constructed so they are fit for purpose and deliver realisable benefits. 

• Projects undertaken with appropriate consultation and take into account safety considerations and competing priorities. 

• These Interim Safety Standards will be updated when the Safety Intervention and Improvement Guidelines project is complete. 

 

The following Interim Safety Standards are default requirements unless justification is documented in a planning report or design exception. They are based on 
addressing safety issues on Queensland’s road network with proven countermeasures that are considered good practice in the design and construction of safer road 
infrastructure to proactively reduce the risk of fatal and serious injury crashes. 

 

Safety Issue Safety Standards 

Motorcyclists All new installations of road safety barriers (and terminals) shall be fitted with motorcyclist injury countermeasures 
(such as underrun) suitable to the barrier type. 

Vulnerable users  In all urban environments and where demand exists or may develop in a rural environment, projects will include 
provisions for pedestrians, cyclists and people with a disability, including footpaths and crossings. Appropriate speed 
limits in areas of high pedestrian and cyclist use as per MUTCD Part 4. 

Intersection – Pedestrian 

 

Pedestrian crossings to be provided on all approaches at signalised intersections. Pedestrian crossing protection 
(delayed start to vehicle movements) is required. 

Intersection - Pedestrian Unsignalised left turn slip lanes should generally be avoided at intersections unless signalised with pedestrian 
protection. 

Intersection - Urban 

 

New and upgraded signalised intersections must have protected right turn lanes on the major road. Filtered green 
arrows for right turns to be excluded unless justified through a risk assessment. 

Intersection - Rural Auxiliary Right Turn Lanes will be replaced with at least a CHR(s). 

Intersection - Rural Where a high volume of left turning traffic is present on high speed rural roads, sight lines must not be obscured for 
traffic entering from the minor road. Depending on sight lines and traffic volumes, left turn lanes may need to be 
repositioned or channelised. Side road throat widths should be considered for widening to allow Stop/Give way lines to 
be brought as far forward towards edge of shoulder as possible, with appropriate sealed area for design vehicle turning 
path. 

Head on - Rural Rural roads with AADT greater than 4,000 vehicles per day should have a wide centreline and ATLM. 

Head on – All Roads For all divided roads with posted speed greater than or equal to 80km/hr, medians will be clear of all hazards unless 
protected by roadside barrier. 

For all divided roads with posted speed greater than or equal to 80km/hr with AADT greater than 10,000 vehicle per 
day, physical separation by median barrier is required. 

Run off road - Rural Audible Tactile Line Marking (ATLM) will be installed on edge lines and centre lines on all rural roads with sealed 
shoulder greater than 0.5m and a history of fatigue related crashes. 

Line marking – All Roads All new permanent line marking shall be cold applied plastic. 

Rest Areas and Stopping Bays On rural roads, ensure there are stopping bays every 30km. Rest areas to be provided every 80km. 

Enforcement On all motorway upgrades, provision must be made for speed enforcement. In particular, the works must design to 
accommodate: 

• Point to point camera infrastructure, including provision of footings with associated structures and electrical 
supply, suitably placed for enforcement during operation.   

• Provide for the construction of enforcement pads/bays for use by mobile speed camera vehicles/trailers 
encompassing electrical power supply with concrete base at appropriate locations during and at the completion 
of construction. 
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Appendix B: Safe System Project Management Control 
Checklist 

Safe Systems Project Management Control Checklist 
For Major, OnQ Type 1, 2 and 3 projects 

Control objective: To prompt the Project Manager as part of the project management processes on Safe Systems. Further 

guidance is provided in the Austroads Safe System Assessment Framework (AP-R509-16) as a tool with specific references 

below. The following checklist should be considered as site specific for a project across the planning, concept, development, 

implementation and finalisation phases before project management gating sign off and approval by DG/GM/Regional/District 

Director. 

Prepared by2 .....................................................  Checked by3 .................................................  Date .............................  

Project name .....................................................  Project number ............................................   

Project Management Phase:   � Strategic   � Concept   � Development   � Implementation   � Finalisation 

A.  Setting the Context – applicable to all project phases Y/N4 Comments 

1. What are the reasons for the project and problems? Is there a specific crash type 

risk? What are the causal factors and how is it proposed to be addressed? Important 

to differentiate between fatalities, serious injury and other crash types. 

 

Is the project addressing specific issues such as poor speed limit compliance, road 

access, congestion, future traffic growth, freight movement, accessibility5 and 

vulnerable road users, community concerns, maintenance / asset renewal, and so 

on? 
Further reference: Austroads Ref 4.3 (project objectives, performance requirements, project 

definition, scope) 

  

2. What is the function of the road? Consider location, roadside land use, area type, 

speed limit, presence of parking, public transport services and vehicle flows. What 

traffic features exist nearby (for example, upstream and downstream)? What 

alternative routes exist? 
Austroads Ref 4.3 (project objectives, performance requirements, project definition, scope) 

  

3. What is the operating speed? What is the current speed limit? Has it changed 

recently? Is it similar to other roads of this type? 

Has lowering the speed limits at this location and across the overall link been 

considered?  

Austroads Ref 4.3 (project objectives, performance requirements, project definition, scope) 

TMR Road Planning and Design Manual 

  

                                                
 
2 To be completed by the Project Manager 
3 To be checked by the Project Director 
4 If yes, documentary evidence must be made available to the Region/District Director 
5
 Includes wheelchair and mobility scooters 
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4. What road users are present? Consider the higher likelihood of elderly, school 
children, accessibility needs and cyclists. Also note what facilities are available to 
vulnerable road users (for example pedestrian facilities at signalised crossings, 
bicycle lanes, school zone speed limits, and so on). How will this project protect 
vulnerable users and cater for accessibility needs? 

Austroads Ref 4.3 (project objectives, performance requirements, project definition, scope) 

TMR Road Planning and Design Manual 

  

5. How does this project strategically fit within the overall network / link strategy 
objectives? 

  

6. What is the vehicle composition? Consider the presence of heavy vehicles (and what 
type), motorcyclists and other vehicles using the roadway. 

Austroads Ref 4.3 (project objectives, performance requirements, project definition, scope) 

  

7. Has a site visit been undertaken with consideration of key times for inspections (for 
example, daytime versus night time)? Has a Site Visit Checklist been completed – 
See Annexure A. 

  

8. Has consultation been undertaken with key internal and external stakeholders, as to 
potential impacts of the project scope? 
OnQ Scope Management (for example: customer, traffic, planning, community, police, industry, 
emergency services, service authorities) 
 

  

9. Has a safety audit for the existing conditions of the road been completed? 

 
  

10. Has the “customer” agreed with the preferred solution? 
OnQ Customer Definition.     

Select the category below related to the current project phase.   

B.  Strategic Planning: preparation and presentation Y/NError! 

Bookmark not 

defined. 

Comments 

1. Has the planning study brief considered the above Safe Systems Context? 

 
  

2. Has the planning study evaluated road safety data, crash reports and/or safety 
toolkits? 
Options include: 

• Webcrash/Roadcrash2 - number and type of casualty crashes for past 5 years 
• QRAM - accessed from the Land Transport Safety sharepoint for historical road crash 

data and crash risk. 
• List of High Risk Roads - Land Transport Safety sharepoint site.  
• Historical road safety audits, fatal crash reports (available in Pursuit) and speed limit 

reviews (Q-Limits). 
• Consideration of vulnerable road users and accessibility issues. 

  

3. Does the study recommend further projects with primary and supporting treatments 
that reduce the consequence or severity of crashes (actual and/or potential)? 
Options include: 

• Austroads Guide to Road Safety: Part 1 Road Safety Overview. (AGRS01-13), Part 2 
Crash Risk Mitigation (AP-T147-10), Part 8: Treatment of Crash Locations (AGRS08-
15) 

• TMR Crash Reduction Factor (CRF) matrix 
• iRAP Road Safety Toolkit (http://toolkit.irap.org)  

  

4. Has the planning study broken down possible treatments that, while encouraging 
transport users to be alert and compliant, also aims to reduce the severity of crashes 
through protective infrastructure treatments, speed reductions and vehicle / safety 
features? 

  

5. Has the completed planning study / report addressed the outcomes of the 
considered Safe Systems Approach? 
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C.  Concept Phase – up to approved Business Case Y/NError! 

Bookmark not 

defined. 

Comments 

1. Review the previous stage - Strategic Planning Safe Systems checklist. Have there 
been any changes which impact the crash risk of the project? 

  

2. In the Project Proposal Report, or Strategic Assessment of Service Requirements, 
has the study documented the service need, their relative importance and 
stakeholder information that includes a Safe System approach? Have accessibility 
requirements been considered in the context of road safety? 
 

  

3. Has the Project Proposal Report recommended sufficient funding and time to plan 
and analyse the Safe Systems measures and concept design in the Options Analysis 
and Business Cases? 

  

4. In the Options Analysis, or Preliminary Evaluation, has the risk management 
approach been used to identify and refine options taken into account the Safe 
System matrix?  
Austroads Safe System matrix assesses the exposure, likelihood and severity related to: 

• Run-off-road 
• Head-on 
• Intersection 
• Other 
• Pedestrian 
• Cyclist 
• Motorcyclist 
• Additional Safe System components related to road user, vehicle and post-crash 

care. 
Also consider accessibility requirements as part of the options. 

  

5. Has the Options Analysis evaluated road safety data, crash reports and/or safety 
toolkits? Do these options link back to the strategic network context? 
Review Strategic Planning study of the following items and update as required: 

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

  

6. Do the preferred option and reference layouts have primary and supporting 
treatments that reduce the consequence or severity of crashes (actual and/or 
potential)? 
Options include: 

• TMR Road Planning and Design Manual 
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
 

  

7. In the business case, has the concept design of the preferred option taken into 
account Safe Systems Approach? 
• Adequate coverage of Safe Systems in concept design 
• Develop the preferred solution 
• Safety Audit to identify areas where proposed design has potential to compromise road 
user safety and operational performance 
• Planning report 
• High Risk Road check (if applicable)  

  

8. High Risk Road - In addition to the general procedure above, check if the subject 
road section is listed as a High Risk Road. If it is, follow the HRR Project 
Development Guidelines by undertaking a Safety Risk Assessment (SRA) and 
options analysis to develop safety improvements. 
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9. Solution Check: Review of objectives of the project? Review of objectives of the 
network? Have the best safety outcomes been achieved within the context of the 
site, initial budget and planning? Check that accessibility and vulnerable road user 
requirements for road safety adequately addressed and resolved? 

  

10. Has an appropriate risk reduction technique been used that incorporates Safe 
Systems approach? 

Risk workshop, review past documents, past experiences 

  

11. Has the OnQ Project Plan (part of the OnQ Business Case) incorporated sufficient 
funding and time to design and implement the Safe Systems measures? 

 

  

12. Have safety objectives been considered in the planning of the economic analysis for 
the project? Have regulatory measures such as reduced speed limits been 
considered in the base case for the project? 

  

13. Have the financial allowances made against safety risks and their treatment been 
used to determine the appropriate contingency allowance? 

TMR Project Cost Estimating Manual (PCEM) Ref Chapter 10. 

  

14. Does the estimate allow for unmeasured, unidentified safety items? 

TMR Project Cost Estimating Manual Ref Cl 10.8.9 (detailed design: 1-3%, business case: 3-
5%, strategic: 5-7% of the construction cost) 

  

   

D.  Development Phase – OnQ Project Plan, Detailed Design and Procurement Y/NError! 

Bookmark not 

defined. 

Comments 

1. Review the previous stage – Concept Phase safe systems checklist. 

Have there been any changes which impact the crash risk of the project? 
  

2. Have the Preliminary and Detailed Designs incorporated the Safe Systems 
Approach? 
Key checks across: 
• Detailed planning (such as environmental approvals, land acquisition, community 
consultation) 
• Design (such as field studies, preliminary / detailed design, quantity estimates) 
• Road Safety Audit Report (with emphasis on Geometric Design) is required to be 
produced at the Design Development and Detailed Design milestones. Full project review 
should be conducted at the same time as the road safety audit.  
Also check that accessibility requirements and provisions for vulnerable road users have been 
incorporated into the designs. 

  

3. Consideration of “safety expertise” for implementing specialist safety measures 
within the procurement requirements of contractors (if applicable). 

  

   

E.  Implementation Phase Y/N6 Comments 
1. Have there been any changes to the scope of the project which does not align with 

the safe system approach? 
  

   

F.  Finalisation Phase Y/NError! 
Bookmark 
not 
defined. 

Comments 

1. Has a review been undertaken over whether the Safe Systems measures have been 
successful? 
 

  

                                                
 
6 If yes, documentary evidence must be made available to the Region/District Director 
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2. Residual Extended Design Domain (EDDs) and design exceptions handed over to 
the Project Customer to ensure safety measures are implemented in ongoing 
operations and maintenance plans? 
 

  

   

G.  Gating : review and approvals Y/NError! 
Bookmark 
not 
defined. 

Comments 

1. Has the project manager reviewed the adequacy of the safety measures carried out 
to date prior to submitting for peer review? 
 

  

2. For all projects: Has a peer review been undertaken?  Who did the peer review? Is 
there written evidence of their feedback/recommendations? If so, have those 
recommendations been actioned to the reviewer’s satisfaction? 
   

  

3. For projects $50M or greater: where applicable, has an independent safety review 
been undertaken? Who did it? Is there written evidence of their 
feedback/recommendations? If so, have those recommendations been actioned to 
the reviewer’s satisfaction?   

  

4. Has the Project Customer signed off Gate submission (Summary) and (Approval) 
forms? 
 

  

   
 Satisfactory (expected process controls are in place and used satisfactorily) 
 Unsatisfactory (attach details of any controls that in your opinion are not in place and/or are not used satisfactorily) 

 Approved      Not approved  

 
Signature ............................................................................................. 

 
Date ...........................................................................  
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Appendix C: Current Work and Future Opportunities 
Examples of work currently underway and future opportunities include:  

• Incorporating Safe System Assessment Framework in all stages of road infrastructure program and 
project development as endorsed by Senior Responsible Owners of Investment Programs 

• Introducing up to date road safety metrics into investment guidelines so that the required safety 
outcomes can be better defined in the early planning stages of infrastructure projects 

• A focus on wide spread implementation of road safety outcomes of the program  

• Leading research into innovative road safety initiatives and fast tracking these innovative treatments 
into TMR guides and practice 

• Policies and practices that support lower vehicle speeds where risk is high 

• Policies and practices to protect road workers and the travelling public at road work sites 

• Trialling and piloting of new co-operative and automated vehicle technologies to enable early 
adoption and deployment. 

• Continued policy development in all areas that support further protection of vulnerable road users, 
including pedestrian protection signals and new road rules where required  

• Regulating access to the network through vehicle registration, driver/rider licensing, vehicle 
standards and safety inspection programs and road user behaviour. 

• Recognising competing priorities should be evaluated to maximise the safety of all road users 

• Implementing measures which are proven to influence road user behaviour and attitudes especially 
high risk behaviours such as drink and drug driving, speeding, driver fatigue, non-seat belt wearing 
and distracted driving. 

• Committing to being an exemplar organisation for road safety through our commitment to the 
workplace, health and safety of our staff. 

• Delivering and evaluating public education campaigns and community engagement in concert with 
policy and engineering initiatives.  

• Ensuring supportive whole of organisation policies and strategies are in place. 
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Sina Z Louei

From: Peter N Calligeros
Sent: Monday, 29 March 2021 3:11 PM
To: Ram Ramachandran; Wanniarachchige J Wanigasekera; Tyson R Collings; Gary M 

Crocker; Sina Z Louei
Cc: Colin J Campbell; Michael R O'Shea
Subject: Re: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - Signalised Traffic Light for 

Pedestrians  

Hi Ram / Sina, 
 
I will be Michael O'Shea will be relieving
 
Sent from my Samsung Mobile on the Telstra Mobile Network 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 12:20:42 PM 
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Wanniarachchige J Wanigasekera 
<Jagath.wanigasekera@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Tyson R Collings <Tyson.R.Collings@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros 
<peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Gary M Crocker <gary.m.crocker@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - Signalised Traffic Light for Pedestrians  
When: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 9:30 AM-11:00 AM. 
Where: Intersection of Gympie Road and Webster Road - see map provided below  
  
Hi Team, 
  
What? 

 The site inspection for 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project has been scheduled prior to 
commencement of design phase.  

 Scope of works: 
o Traffic control for duration of the works 
o Design and installation of signals and appropriate signage and line marking 
o Supply and installation of conduits, conduits fittings, detector loops and power cables underground 
o Design and construction of traffic signal footings 

  
When? 

 6 April 2021 (next Tuesday) at 09:30AM to 10:30AM 
 Please note that with the current situation with COVID lockdown, this inspection might be rescheduled (I 

will update you early next week based on government announcements). 
  
Where? 

 See map below for more information 
 Please arrange for your transportation to site with respect to current restriction in place. 
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Look forward to meeting you on site next week. 
  
Please let me know if you have any queries. 
 
Sina Louei  
Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region 
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division 
Department of Transport and Main Roads 
Floor 15 | Adelaide Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 70 | Spring Hills QLD 4000 
P: (07) 3347 5263 
E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
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Sina Z Louei

From: Colin J Campbell
Sent: Monday, 29 March 2021 11:29 AM
To: Sina Z Louei
Subject: FW: Design Brief: Gympie Rd/Webster Rd Intersection - Signalised Slip lane

Hi Sina, 
 
Would Tuesday of next week in the am be good for a site visit to Stafford and Webster? 
 
 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me on the below numbers for assistance. 
 
Colin Campbell 
Principal Designer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region / Technical Services 
Program Delivery and Operations | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads  
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
(07) 3066 5558 
colin.j.campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au 
www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
 

From: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 2:26 PM 
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell 
<Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Design Brief: Gympie Rd/Webster Rd Intersection - Signalised Slip lane 
 
Hi Sina, 
 
As discussed, Colin will be the project manager for this project. 
 
Colin will liaise with the design team to see the best time for site visit (this week/next week) and then let you know. 
Please feel free to cc me in the correspondences. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks.  
 
Regards, 
 
Ho-Yee Lam 
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office 
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Floor 12 | Adelaide Street (313) | 313 Adelaide Street | Spring Hill Qld 4000 
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
M: 
ho.y.lam@tmr.qld.gov.au 
www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
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Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead! 
 
 

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 5:43 PM 
To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Metropolitan DS <Metropolitan_DS@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Design Brief: Gympie Rd/Webster Rd Intersection - Signalised Slip lane 
 

Hi Ho and DS team, 

Please see below draft design brief for design of signalised slip lane Gympie Rd/Webster Rd Intersection (52-
0195633.C.DE.4.8): 

 Proposed works: 

 Install new pedestrian signals on the slip lanes located at Gympie Rd/Ellison Rd Intersection, which includes; 

 Traffic control for duration of the works 
 Design and installation of signals and appropriate signage and line marking 
 Supply and installation of conduits, conduits fittings, detector loops and power cables underground 
 Design and construction of traffic signal footings 

Scope for Design Team: 

 Produce engineering drawings which include locality plans and proposed location for the signals the 
requirements outlined in the Project Scope Identification Report (attached) 

 A pre-start meeting on site to finetune the scope and finalise the technical solution (if required). 
 Keep the site impact at minimum level and utilise existing (where possible). 
 Reflect government policies, meet legislative requirements and TMR standards. 
 Record any EDD and / or DE and prepare a report (if required). 
 Conduct safety in design check. 
 Produce the schedule of works. 
 Finalise design development report. 

 
Please let me know if you have any queires. 
 
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
E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair - www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au 
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Sina Z Louei

From: Matthew A Baylis
Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 8:58 PM
To: Ram Ramachandran
Cc: Sang V To; Pinak H Dholakia; Sina Z Louei; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury
Subject: RE: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley

No problem Ram, 
 
We will get onto this one as a priority 
 
 
 

Kind regards, 

Matt Baylis 
A/Senior Project Manager (Electrical and ITS) | Brisbane Operations Unit 
RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads 

10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174 
(07) 55613861 | M:

matthew.a.baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au 
www.tmr.qld.gov.au 

 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Date: 22/3/21 8:56 pm (GMT+10:00)  
To: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>, Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>, Sina Z Louei 
<Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>, Abu Sayeed S Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Subject: RE: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley  
 
Hi Matt and Sang 
 
Please give higher priority for this project compared to 
 
 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Ram Ramachandran 
Principal Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region 
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division | Department of 
Transport and Main Roads 
  
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
From: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 3:45 PM 
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei 
<Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley 
 
Ram, 
 
The timeline stated below is suitable. As mentioned we have quite a bit on but will massage our works program to 
suit. 
 
Kind regards, 
Matt Baylis 
A/Senior Project Manager (Electrical and ITS) | Brisbane Operations Unit RoadTek South | Infrastructure 
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
Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 12:46 PM 
To: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei 
<Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley 
 
Hi Matt 
 
We need to advise the RD when this construction can be completed. 
 
It is expected the design drawings and a schedule of quantities will be ready by end of April 
 
If you take one week for pricing and we take one week for financial approval after that, can you please advise if you 
can complete the works between mid May and end June please. 
 
   
 
 
 
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
Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Design and construction signalised crossings at Webster Road, Aspley 
 
Hi Ram, 
 
Please find a cost estimate for the works described attached. 
 
I have also included a simple marked up plan showing what we based the price on. I have also included lump sums 
for the line marking and the signage in our estimate. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything further. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 1:41 PM 
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
 
We need to install ped signals on the slip lanes at the above intersection (location is in the aerial photograph) before 
end of this FY 
 
Can you please give approx. estimate for this work by early next week. 
 
No civil works are involved but there will be some line marking (Stop line and so on) 
 
         
Ho Yee 
Can you please provide an estimate for the design work of the ped signals at the location where current pram ramps 
are situated.  You can assume no civil works except line mark. 
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

From: Metro Project Controls Inbox
Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 1:34 PM
To: Sina Z Louei
Cc: Ram Ramachandran; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury
Subject: RE: 1846354: Change of PM

Hi all, 
 
Projects 1928208, 1846354 PM has change to Sina. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Carrie Hui 
A/ Program Officer (Project Controls) | Metropolitan Region  
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division | Department of Transport and Main 
Roads 
  
PO Box 70 Spring Hill Qld 4004  
P: (07) 3066 5601 | F: (07) 3220 6071 
E: Carrie.k.Hui@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
 

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 10:18 AM 
To: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: 1846354: Change of PM 
 
Hi Team, 
 
I have got my number set up today which is 07 3347 5263. 
 
Could you please go ahead and finalise my access to 3PCM please. 
 
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

 
 

From: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 2:12 PM 
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran 
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: 1846354: Change of PM 
 
Hi all, 
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Sina’s 3PCM access is still in progress, I will update PM to Sina once he got access. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 1:56 PM 
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
 
Hi Carrie, 
 
Yes, I can confirm that I will be taking over PM responsibility for 1846354. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 1:54 PM 
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
 
Can you please confirm you will be taking over PM responsibility for 1846354 and that a project handover has 
occurred? 
 
 
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
 

From: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 6:04 PM 
To: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran 
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: 1846354: Change of PM 
 
Sina 3pcm access REQ323659 – CH 23/03 
 
HI, 
 
Would you please change the PM of the following project: 
 
Project                 1846354                 
Current PM         Abu Sayeed Choudhury  
Next PM              Sina Louei 
 
Sina- I’ve saved the approved project scope here G:\WHRF-Projects\235 - Ipswich City Council (148)\1846354 
Brisbane Rd and Thorn St 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Abu Choudhury CPEng, RPEQ  
Senior Engineer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region 
Program Delivery And Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
  
Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000 
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
P: (07) 30669183 | M:
E: abusayeed.s.choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
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Sina Z Louei

From: Matthew A Baylis
Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 3:23 PM
To: Sina Z Louei
Subject: Asbestos Conduits

Hi SIna, 
 
I have just checked MRTS91 and asked our guys and can confirm we can pull cables into existing asbestos conduits if 
they are in good condition. 
If they are broken or similar we are not able to install new cables. ( see extract from MRTS91 below) 
 
When pulling cables into asbestos conduits we use a registered asbestos contractor who wipe down all cables and 
monitor the cable pull. This costs a bit more than a normal cable pull as you could imagine. 
 
 

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 1:12 PM
To: Sina Z Louei; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury; Toby L Tsai; Brandon Z Le
Subject: FW: Electrical materials for the projects up to end of June

FYI 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 1:11 PM 
To: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Electrical materials for the projects up to end of June 
 
Pinak and Matt 
 
The following projects need to be completed before end of FY in addition to 
 

a) 
b) 
c) Gympie/Webster 
d) 

 
Can you please order necessary materials for the above work promptly including 
 
I believe you have the final design and schedules for all above except for Gympie/Webster. 
 
I will send a draft design of Gympie/ Webster to you soon.  The scope will be 2 aspect lanterns for the two slip 
lanes.  The designer was yesterday talking about one joint use pole for each slip lane as lighting is currently not 
enough. 
 
 
 
 
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

From: Metropolitan Procurement
Sent: Monday, 12 April 2021 3:20 PM
To: Sina Z Louei
Subject: CN-16730 MTR - Gympie & Webster Road Intersection - Pedestrian signals on slip 

lanes
Attachments: CN-16730-Contract Number Create - Gympie  Webster Road intersection.docx

Hi Sinai, 
 
Please find attached the completed CN request form for CN-16730 MTR - Gympie & Webster Road Intersection - 
Pedestrian signals on slip lanes 
 
The Work Package created for this contract/Project number is WKP- 00039093. 
 
As you will have seen, we have also requested for a DMS container to be created, once this is completed you will 
receive an email from the Records Management team. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Vongai 
 
Procurement |  Metropolitan Region Program Delivery and Operations 
IMD Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
 
Floor 15 | 313 Adelaide Street  
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
P: (07) 3066 1448  
E:  metropolitan.procurement@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
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Contract Number Request 
* Denotes mandatory fields 

 

V. 7/06/2019 8:29 AM 

* Contract Title (up to 50 characters) 
MTR - Gympie & Webster Road Intersection - Pedestrian signals on slip lanes  
* Contract Description (up to 250 characters) 

Installation of Pedestrian Signals on the northern side of slip lanes of Gympie Road and Webster Road 
 

 Access Roles User 
* Contract Administrator  Ram Ramachandran 

 Escalation L1 (if applicable)   

 Escalation L2 (if applicable)   

 Contract Financial Approval Coordinator  Metropolitan Costing 
 Contract Financial Approver/Financial Delegate  
* Principal Representative/Project Manager  Sina Louei 

 Probity Advisor (if applicable)   
* Tender Assessment Panel Chair (if different to contract administrator) Sina Louei 

 Tender Assessment Panel Member  Ram Ramachandran 
 Tender Assessment Panel Member    
* Legislative Delegate  Jeff Weeks 

 Procurement Delegate  Metropolitan Procurement 
 
 

* Contract Type (if uncertain discuss with Procurement)  * Responsible Business Area 
MIC-SI (MIC - Sole Invitation)  PDO - Metropolitan Region 
   **MANDATORY - Include element or phase number** 
Reference No (eg, SOA #, ECS, etc)  SAP Project No: 52-01928208 
  * 3PCM/OPPM Project No: 1928208 
* Contract Initiator  * Procurement Strategy 
TMR  Sole Invitee - RoadTek 
   
* Risk Classification  * Category 
Refer to link for further clarification Business Principle - Procurement Characteristics  Construction Delivery 
Routine (low risk/low value)   
 Estimate $ of contract $500,000.00  * Procurement Option 

* Region  Not Applicable - Infrastructure 
Metropolitan Region   

  * District 

* Work Packages Created No-Please create   Metropolitan 
WKP-   
WKP-  * Delivery Office 
WKP-  Brisbane 
WKP-   
WKP-  * Cost Code Requirements 
WKP-  CAPEX         Yes 
Note: at creation of contract number nominated WKP- will be updated  OPEX           No 

 

Procurement and Project Controls Support Use Only 

Contract Number CN-16730 Access Role Groups Created Choose an item. 

Work Package Number  WKP-00039093 Cost Codes Created Choose an item. 

 
Please provide a CATS code for Procurement Team to allocate time to. 52-01928208.C.DE.4.1 
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Sina Z Louei

From: Colin J Campbell
Sent: Friday, 23 April 2021 1:14 PM
To: Sina Z Louei
Subject: FW: Project 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road - Culvert
Attachments: PRELIM_SIGNS AND LINEMARKING_22042021.pdf

Hi Sina, 
 
Just a follow-up to our phone call confirming the installation of the giveway sign and pavement marking at the exit 
from both slip lanes as per the attached sketch. 
 
On a secondary point that we didn’t discuss, yes we can include chevrons on the Webster Road shoulder after the 
bus stop and before the slip lane, though a question on if this is a BCC area of responsibility/maintenance and is it 
something that they want. 
 
 
 
 
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
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From: Ho Y Lam
To: Ram Ramachandran; David P Gough; Colin J Campbell; Toby L Tsai; Brandon Z Le; Sina Z Louei; Arielle R Bangalan; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury; Victor D Jayawardana
Subject: 20210427 Meeting minutes - Fortnightly progress meeting for Federal Stimulus SRS & TRSP projects
Date: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 3:49:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi everyone,
Here are the meeting minutes for today. Please let me know if I miss anything. Thanks.
Attendees:
Delivery: Toby Tsai, Sina Louei, Arielle Bangalan, Ram Ramachandran, Victor Jayawardana
Technical Services: Ho-Yee Lam, David Gough
Time: 1pm to 2:15pm

Colin Campbell is not well today.
All as-con drafting requests or project scope identification or work requests are to be sent to Metropolitan DS and Ho-Yee Lam to ensure that
someone in the Design Services team will pick up the requests and action them.

Projects Project Manager
(Delivery)

Priority Meeting notes:

Gympie/Ellison/Webster Sina Louei A1 (30 Apr 2021) Site visit is completed. Portion 1 (signalisation of slip lanes) to be completed by end of

April 2021.

Draft drawings sent to Ram and Sina on 20 April 2021.

Civil design is completed. Electrical design and schedules will be available this week.

Energex and BCC approval to be sought after the completion of electrical design.

PUP investigation will be managed by RoadTek. If RoadTek finds any conflict during

construction, the design will need to be changed and end of construction will be delayed.

Rate 3 lighting design is underway. Rate 2 lighting design cannot be done due to time

constraints.

Portion 2 (modification of crossings and drainage) is currently on hold. Design to proceed

in the next financial year after the Logan Road projects and same priority as

Finucane/Cambridge and Brisbane/Thorn.
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
1585631465774

Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead!

From: Ho Y Lam 
Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 2:52 PM
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>; 'Colin J Campbell'
<Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Toby L Tsai <Sung-Lin.T.Tsai@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Brandon Z Le (brandon.z.Le@tmr.qld.gov.au)
<brandon.z.Le@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Arielle R Bangalan <Arielle.R.Bangalan@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S
Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: 20210413 Meeting minutes - Fortnightly progress meeting for Federal Stimulus SRS & TRSP projects
Hi everyone,
Here are the meeting minutes for today. Please let me know if I miss anything. Thanks.
Attendees:
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Delivery: Toby Tsai, Brandon Le, Sina Louei, Abu Choudhury, Arielle Bangalan, Ram Ramachandran,
Technical Services: Ho-Yee Lam, Colin Campbell, David Gough
Time: 1pm to 2pm

Projects Project Manager
(Delivery)

Priority Meeting notes:

Gympie/Ellison/Webster Sina Louei A1 (30 Apr 2021) Site visit is completed. Portion 1 (signalisation of slip lanes) to be completed by end

of April 2021.

Colin to provide time and cost estimate for portion 1 by end of this week
Ram to advise whether RoadTek is able to pull back through asbestos conduits.

Draft signals/lighting drawings sent to Ram and Sina as soon as possible

Portion 2 (modification of crossings and drainage) is currently on hold
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
Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 6:20 PM
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
Subject: 20210330 Meeting minutes - Fortnightly progress meeting for Federal Stimulus SRS & TRSP projects
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
Time: 1pm to 3pm

Projects Project Manager
(Delivery)

Priority Meeting notes:
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Gympie/Ellison Sina Louei A1 (30 Apr 2021) Site visit is now scheduled on Tue 6 April 9:30am due to lockdown this week

RD’s instruction is to finish project by end of June 2021 so when BCC finishes the

cycle path upgrade

Colin to send David Gough the invite to site visit
Ram to check with Delivery Manager what TMR is expected to do
Time/Cost estimate will be developed after site visit to confirm scope
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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 10:42 AM
To: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury; Sina Z Louei
Subject: RE: Gympie / Ellison signalise slip lanes

Abu 
 
Gympie/Webster project has been created.  Sina please send the WBS to designers.   
 
They have to stop charging to Abu’s project 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 9:05 AM 
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Gympie / Ellison signalise slip lanes 
 
Hi Sina, 
 
Has the Gympie/ Ellison project created yet? The designers are still charging into this project. Do you have any cost 
estimate for the design. At present they have charged approx. $12k. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Abu Sayeed Choudhury 
 

From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 1:06 PM 
To: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Gympie / Ellison signalise slip lanes 
 
Abu 
 
Can you please create a WBS for the above design in the RSMW project temporarily. 
 
We will move the cost out later when the actual project is created. 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 11:38 AM
To: Metropolitan Costing
Cc: Sina Z Louei; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury
Subject: FW: 1095633: Request for CATS block

Hi Costing, 
 
Can you please action the below request from Sina. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 11:28 AM 
To: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran 
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: 1095633: Request for CATS block 
 
Hi Carrie, 
 
Could you please transfer the total amount spent on the 52-01095633.C.DE.4.8   Gympie Rd/ Ellison Rd Signalised 
Slip lane to 52-01928208.C.DE.4.1    Detailed design please. 
 
The summary is as per below: 
 

- March 2021 = $5,661.50 
- April 2021 = $6,267.50 
- Total = $11,929 

 
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
P: (07) 3347 5263     M:
E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
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From: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 10:52 AM 
To: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: 1095633: Request for CATS block 
 
Hi Abu, 
 
CATS block applied to C.DE.4.8. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 10:45 AM 
To: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: 1095633: Request for CATS block 
 
Hello Carrie, 
 
Would you please block the following WBS for CATS charging: 
 
52-01095633.C.DE.4.8    Gympie Rd/ Ellison Rd Signalised Slip lane 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 4:28 PM
To: Sina Z Louei
Subject: RE: CCP_Gympie and Webster Road_Pedestrian Signals Installation_May 2021.doc

Sina 
 
Please put const end date as late JULY 
 
Otherwise good. 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 4:00 PM 
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: CCP_Gympie and Webster Road_Pedestrian Signals Installation_May 2021.doc 
 
Hi Ram, 
 
I have reviewed the attached document (CCP_Gympie and Webster Road_Pedestrian Signals Installation_May 
2021_SL comments) and left few comments for Melanie to consider. Could you please have a quick skim over this 
document and let me know if there are anything that we need to add. 
 
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
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From: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 3:58 PM 
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Tessa E Mahoney <Tessa.E.Mahoney@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: CCP_Gympie and Webster Road_Pedestrian Signals Installation_May 2021.doc 
 
Hi Sina 
 
Please find attached the draft CCP. 
 
NB: the letters and distribution area will be updated in due course. 
 
Let me know if you have any comments or changes so far. 
 
Cheers 
Mel  
 
Ps I’ll come and see you on Thursday. 
 
 
Melanie Castles 
Senior Communications Officer | Metropolitan Region 
Department of Transport and Main Roads Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office 
Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
  
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
T: (07) 3066 1314 
M:
E: metropolitanregion@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
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COMMUNICATION CONTROL PLAN - CONSTRUCTION 
Project title: Gympie and Webster Road Interesction, install pedestrian signals and lighting 

Project risk level: Low 

Communications Officer: Melanie Castles 

Approvers of this CCP (in order): 1. Sina Louei (Project Manager) 4. Jeff Weeks – Manager, Delivery  

2. Tessa Mahoney - Team Lead (Stakeholder 
Engagement) 

 

3. Ram Ramachandran – Principal Engineer  
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PROJECT TITLE Gympie and Webster Road Interesction, install pedestrian signals and lighting 

OPENING PARAGRAPH The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) would like to 
advise that pedistrain signals and lighting will be installed at the slip 
lanes located at intersection of Gympie and Webster Road 
(southbound), Aspley. As part of the works, the existing pedestrian 
ramps will be upgraded to suit for both pedestrian and cyclists shared 
path. 

PROJECT BENEFIT / 
DESCRIPTION / ACTIVITY 

These works were initiated as safety improvements to the Gympie 
Arterial Road due to local demand and infrastructure upgrades required 
at this location. 
 
Works will improve safety for all road users, providing greater 
separation between pedestrians, bike riders and traffic travelling 
southbound.  
 

PROJECT TIMING  Works will commence mid-May 2021 and be completed by late 
end of Julyne 2021, construction and weather conditions 
permitting.  

 The majority of work will be undertaken at night for the safety of the 
work crew and road users and to minimise the impact to the road 
network. However, there will also be occasional works carried out 
during the day. 

 Standard construction hours will be nightworks from 7pm to 5am 
Sunday to Thursday. 

PROJECT WORK  The safety-based works will include the installition of pedestrian signals 
and lighting at the slip lanes located at the intersection of Gympie road 
to Webster Road, Aspley (Latitude: -27.373112593192804, Longitude: 
153.02312177330438). 
Upgrades to the existing pedestrian ramps to accommodate for both 
pedestrian and cyclists shared path. 
Provision of chevron marking at the corner of Webster Road to Gympie 
Road to stop drivers from using the shoulders to get to the slip lane. 

CONSTRUCTION IMPACTS: 

 COMMUNITY 

 BUSINESSES 

 TRAFFIC 

 PEDESTRIAN 

 OTHER… 

Expected impacts 

 Nearby residents and businesses may experience short-term 
impacts including noise, light and dust from construction equipment 
and activities onsite. 

 Road users will experience minor delays due to changed traffic 
conditions while work is underway. This will include partial shoulder 
and lane closures, temporary speed reductions and short-term 
traffic disruptions. 

KEY MESSAGES (USE ONLY 
IF NECESSARY INFO HAS 
NOT YET BEEN STATED) 

 
 

  

Commented [SZL1]: Agreed. 

Commented [SZL2]: Agreed. 

Commented [MZC3]: This is our standard wording 

Commented [SZL4R3]: Agreed. Please leave as it is 
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
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REQUIRED COMMUNICATION ACTIVITIES: 
ACTIVITY DETAILS IMPLEMENTATION 

PRIMARY STAKEHOLDER 
NOTIFICATION - ELECTED 
REPRESENTATIVES 

Sent 2 wks weeks 
prior to 
construction. 

Mandatory for all work. Sent to relevant elected 
representatives, (Fed, State and Council) 
 

SECONDARY STAKEHOLDER 
NOTIFICATION  

Sent 1 wk weeks 
prior to 
construction. 

Notification sent to community groups, residents 
and businesses within the project footprint 

DISTRIBUTION MAP As below 
 

The distribution area for the SECONDARY 
STAKEHOLDER NOTIFICATION. 

MEDIA RELEASE (Start of 
construction) 

 Yes /   No Will be sent to the TMR Media Unit upon DRD 
approval of the Media Statement. 

VMS and TRAFFIC 
MANAGEMENT (BMTMC) 

 Yes /   No TMR to complete 

PROJECT WEBPAGE  Yes /   No Follow necessary process if new page. 
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
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AFFECTED STAKEHOLDERS AND COMMUNITY 

PRIMARY 
STAKEHOLDERS - 
ELECTED 
REPRESENTATIVES 

Federal 
 
 

Hon. Luke Howarth MP 
Member for Petrie 
luke.howarth.mp@aph.gov.au 

State 
 

Mr Bart Mellish 
Member for Aspley 
Aspley@parliament.qld.gov.au 
 
transportandmainroads@ministerial.qld.gov.au 
 

Local 
 
 

Brisbane City Council – Bracken Ridge Ward 

Councillor Sandy Landers 

brackenridge.ward@bcc.qld.gov.au 

AFFECTED 
BUSINESSES 

 no businesses directly affected 
NB: Through traffic for Robertson Road West to Geebung 
heavily use this intersection 

SECONDARY 
STAKEHOLDERS 

 TransLink Comms Team commsteam@translink.com.au 
Metro Government Relations Team 
Metro_GovernmentRelations@tmr.qld.gov.au 
Brisbane Metropolitan Transport Management Centre (BMTMC 
form) motorwayenquiries@govianetwork.com.au 
RoadTek Maintenance PDMaintenance@tmr.qld.gov.au 
RACQ roadreportupdates@racq.com.au 
Queensland Taxi Council info@tcq.org.au 
Queensland Transport and Logistics Council 
admin@qtlc.com.au 
Queensland Trucking Association admin@qta.com.au 
Metropolitan permits metropolitan.permits@tmr.qld.gov.au 

MOTORISTS 

OTHER 
AUTHORITIES / 
PROJECTS 

 Queensland Fire and Rescue 
FirecomBrisbane.Data@QFES.qld.gov.au 
Qld Police policelinkenquiry@police.qld.gov.au 
TransLink temporary.closures@translink.com.au  
TransLink Comms Team commsteam@translink.com.au  
QAS QAS.Correspondence@ambulance.qld.gov.au 
QFES @qfes.qld.gov.au. 
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
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PRIMARY STAKEHOLDER NOTIFICATION: ELECTED REPRESENTATIVES 
 
Dear Mr/Mrs/Ms 
 

Gympie Arterial Road –Webster Road Interesction, install pedestrian signals and lighting 
 

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) would like to advise that median shoulder 
widening, guardrail installation and drainage culvert works will be carried out at selected locations on 
the Gympie Arterial Road, Bald Hills. 
 
These safety improvement works will improve safety for all road users, and provide greater separation of 
traffic travelling in opposite directions. 
 
Timing 

 Works will commence 27 January 2021 and be completed by late April 2021, construction and 
weather conditions permitting.  

 The majority of work will be undertaken at night for the safety of the work crew and road users and 
to minimise the impact to the road network. However, there will also be occasional works carried out 
during the day. 

 Standard construction hours will be nightworks from 7.30pm to 5am Sunday to Thursday. 
 
Works include: 
 Median shoulder widening 
 Guardrail installation and drainage culvert works. 

 
Expected impacts 

 Nearby residents and businesses may experience short-term impacts including noise, light and dust 
from construction equipment and activities onsite. 

 Road users will experience minor delays due to changed traffic conditions while work is underway. This 
will include temporary shoulder and lane closures, temporary speed reductions and short-term traffic 
disruptions. Please allow extra time when planning your travel. 
 

TMR will distribute notifications (see attached) to nearby residents and businesses before work begins. 
This notification will include information on the work and the contact details for the Project team. 
 
TMR appreciates your patience while these important works are being carried out and will make every 
effort to minimise disruptions throughout the duration of this project.  

 

Further information:  

 For more information on this work, please contact the Project Team by emailing 
metropolitanregion@tmr.qld.gov.au or calling 3066 4338 during business hours. 

 For up-to-date information on road closures and traffic conditions across Queensland, go to 
www.qldtraffic.qld.gov.au or call 13 19 40. 

 
 

Commented [SZL5]: Please send us the distribuation flyer for 
review when completed. 
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
  
The Project Team 
Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office 
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
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SECONDARY STAKEHOLDER NOTIFICATION: RESIDENTS & BUSINESSES 
 
Dear Mr/Mrs/Ms 
 
Gympie Arterial Road – median shoulder widening, guardrail installation and drainage culvert works 

 
The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) would like to advise that median shoulder 
widening, guardrail installation and drainage cluvet works will be carried out at selected locations on 
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
 

TMR will distribute notifications to nearby residents and businesses before work begins. This notification 
will include information on the work and the contact details for the Project Team. 
 
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

 
 

Commented [SZL6]: Please update this letter. 

Page Number: 77 of 333

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DTM

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
 

DISTRIBUTION MAP (400m radius from site) 

 

Commented [SZL9R8]: Please update this later as per above 

Commented [MZC8]: The wording on these letters will be 
determined by the approved information above.  

Commented [SZL7]: Map to be updated. You could use the 
photo added below. 
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
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Site Map 
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
Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 7:05 PM
To: Ram Ramachandran
Cc: Sina Z Louei; Colin J Campbell; David P Gough
Subject: RE: Webster

Hi Ram, 
 
Thanks for your email. 
 
We have been consulting with John Chuong from E&T. He does not have any issue with Rate 3 lighting and he is 
happy to certify the design as the electrical RPEQ. 
 
If we change the design from Rate 3 to Rate 2, this will delay the design of Stage 1 works (signalisation of the two 
slip lanes) and the construction will not be able to be finished by June 2021 because; 

 getting Rate 2 design approval from Energex can be quite lengthy compared to Rate 3 (Rate 3 will take about 
1 week and Rate 2 will take about 4 weeks) 

 there is insufficient information to design Rate 2 and we would need investigation of the Rate 2 network in 
the area (this will take a day or so to confirm how the current network functions and it is likely that we will 
need to address existing deficiencies of the network given the age/condition of the network) before we can 
do any Rate 2 design (we have actually contacted RoadTek to ask for assistance but they said they are too 
busy) 

 
Currently the intersection does not meet any lighting standard at all.  
 
If Chris Mason’s area wish to have the whole network as Rate 2, we can do this under Stage 2 works so we can meet 
the design and construction deadline for Stage 1 works but this may require upgrade of the Rate 2 network in the 
area (which requires additional time and cost) pending on the investigation.  
 
Happy to discuss if you have any concerns.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 6:42 PM 
To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
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Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Webster 
 
Ho Yee 
 
When I was talking to Peter Cal and Michael O'Shea today they were saying isolated Rate 3 lighting will not suitable 
at this intersection 
 
Did you get advice from Chris Mason or someone there please? 
 
Ram 
 
 
 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
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Sina Z Louei

From: Leona Z Kolaric
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 9:37 AM
To: Sina Z Louei
Subject: RE: Project 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road - Progress Meeting 01 Notes

Thanks Sina, will do. 
 
Could you please provide the WBS for any Energex design review invoices? 
 
Leona Kolaric 
A/Principal Designer (Electrical) | Metropolitan Region / Technical Services 
Program Delivery and Operations | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Floor 12 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
(07) 5563 6546 
leona.z.kolaric@tmr.qld.gov.au 
www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
 
 

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 11:22 AM 
To: Leona Z Kolaric <Leona.Z.Kolaric@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Samira Z Saliminamin 
<Samira.Z.Saliminamin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Alister J Martin <Alister.J.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell 
<Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>; John N Chuong 
<john.n.chuong@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury 
<AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Project 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road - Progress Meeting 01 Notes 
 
Hi Team, 
 
I would appreciate it if you could use the following code to capture your time working on this project on CATS. 
 

- 52-01928208.C.DE.4.1    Detailed design 
 
Please note that the previous code (52-01095633.C.DE.4.8    Gympie Rd/ Ellison Rd Signalised Slip lane) is blocked 
now. I will be transferring the current spent (~12k) on the project to the new code for March and April 2021. 
 
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
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From: Sina Z Louei  
Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 12:26 PM 
To: Leona Z Kolaric <Leona.Z.Kolaric@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Samira Z Saliminamin 
(Samira.Z.Saliminamin@tmr.qld.gov.au) <Samira.Z.Saliminamin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Alister J Martin 
<Alister.J.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran 
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; John N 
Chuong <john.n.chuong@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Project 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road - Progress Meeting 01 Notes 
 
Hi Team, 
 
We had our first progress meeting for Project 1928208 – Gympie/Webster Road today with Ram, David and myself 
as attendees. 
 
Please see below items that was discussed during this meeting for your information.  
 

Item Discussion points Proposed Action 
1. 
Project 
Team 

- PM (Designer): @Colin J Campbell 
- Designers: @Leona Z Kolaric, @Samira Z Saliminamin and 

@Alister J Martin  
RPEQ Engineers: 

- @David P Gough (Civil works) 
- @John N Chuong (Electrical works) 

- Nil 

2. Design 
Progress 

The design is in progress and aiming for completion by end of April 2021 - Nil. 
Due to constraint timeframe to deliver this project, a drat design to be 
prepared ASAP so RoadTek can start the process of ordering the material 
for the project 

- Draft drawings to be 
issued to @Sina Z 
Louei by 28th of April 
in order to engage 
RoadTek 

3. 
Problems 
impeding 
design 
progress: 

If the existing electrical pits are to be disturbed, pit replacement should 
be considered. 

- Designer to action 

Items to be included into the schedule: 
- Asbestos management (MRTS 96) due to possibility of 

asbestos conduits into the existing pits 
- Trench crossing x2 to be included (per meter rate) 
- Water blasting and/or grinding the existing pedestrian 

marking (RoadTek to decide which option to choose) 
 

- Designer to action 

The process to grant approval from Energex for the new cables to the new 
traffic signals and lighting to commence 

- Designer to action 

4. 
Project 
Schedule 

- Draft Design (to aid with ordering materials) due by next 
Wednesday 28 April 2021 or earlier if possible (28 April 2021) 

- IFT Design due on 30 April 2021 

- Nil 

5. Next 
meeting 

- Next Tuesday during fortnightly progress meeting - Nil 

 
Please let me know if I have missed anything and I will add it to table above 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 1:25 PM
To: Ram Ramachandran
Cc: Sina Z Louei; Colin J Campbell; David P Gough
Subject: RE: Webster
Attachments: 20210430 Gympie_Webster - Kym Eldridge and Chris Mason response.pdf

Hi Ram, 
 
Please find attached endorsement from Kym Eldridge and Chris Mason for Gympie/Webster to have Rate 3 lighting. 
 
Chris has asked for opportunity to turn the whole lighting system at Gympie/Webster into metered Rate 3. Is this 
going to be included in the portion 2 work? 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 9:02 AM 
To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P 
Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Webster 
 
Ho Yee 
 
Can you please check with Chris Mason about this Rate 2 or 3 matter. 
 
If they agree that’s fine. 
 
If they insists that it should be Rate 2, then we have to design as Rate 2 and go ahead with installation.  We will not 
switch on until Energex approval is received. 
 
 
 
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
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Ho Y Lam

From: Kym T Eldridge
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 10:47 AM
To: Chris L Mason; Ho Y Lam
Cc: Shivakumar Z Raman; Colin J Campbell; David P Gough
Subject: RE: Gympie/Webster - Lighting design check

Thanks Chris 
 
Supported. 
 
Kym 
 
Kym Eldridge RPEQ 
Acting Principal Engineer (ITS Projects) | Metropolitan Region  
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001 
P: (07) 3066 8871 M: 
kym.t.eldridge@tmr.qld.gov.au 

 
 
 

From: Chris L Mason <Chris.L.Mason@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 10:43 AM 
To: Kym T Eldridge <Kym.T.Eldridge@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Shivakumar Z Raman <Shivakumar.Z.Raman@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Gympie/Webster - Lighting design check 
 
Thanks Ho-Yee, 
 
Yes, happy with Rate3 design at this location. 

Would prefer the entire intersection updated to R3, though understand timeframes. 

Page Number: 90 of 333

NR

Released under R
TI - D

TMR



2

Is there a plan to upgrade the rest of the intersection? We don't need another 'Old Cleveland Gateway' issue again. 

In a perfect world, metered R3 (Rate3 design standard with a dedicated meter) will be the best option going forward - discussion for another day. 

Apologies, for not mentioning it before, though when we install the new LEDs, can you also install the CMS nodes with them - save us going back later. 
Roughly $110/node and they can be delivered with the LEDs - Mark Price from RoadTek will know what's needed. 

Thanks again, 

Regards, 

Christopher Mason MIEAust, CPEng, RPEQ 

Principal Engineer (ITS)  

P: (07) 3066 5535 
M: 
E: Chris.L.Mason@tmr.qld.gov.au 

From: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 10:03:03 AM 
To: Kym T Eldridge <Kym.T.Eldridge@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Chris L Mason <Chris.L.Mason@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Shivakumar Z Raman <Shivakumar.Z.Raman@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Gympie/Webster - Lighting design check  

Hi Kym and Chris, 

Hope you are well.  

Apologies for the late notice but I have a really urgent job. 

Metro management and BCC have made an agreement in early April 2021 to signalise the two slip lanes and provide sufficient lighting at these two slip lanes at 
Gympie/Webster intersection (see below screenshot) by 30 June 2021.  

The project came to Metro TS around mid-April and the design must be finished by 30 April 2021 (today) to allow RoadTek to price the project and complete construction 
by 30 June 2021.  
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Due to the timeframe required to get approval from BCC and Energex (which will be at least 6 weeks) if we go with Rate 2 design, we were originally directed by Delivery to 
go down to Rate 3 design (since Rate 3 design requires less time for approval and this will allow TMR to complete construction by 30 June 2021.  

We also tried to get RoadTek to investigate the Rate 2 network because we cannot get sufficient information from Energex if we choose to do Rate 2 design but RoadTek is 
too busy at the moment due to the other projects.  

I understand that it is preferred to have Rate 2 lighting rather than Rate 3 lighting. Unfortunately due to political pressure and limited information, Rate 3 design was 
developed.  

The Rate 3 lighting design checked and certified by John Chuong from E&T. This morning Delivery has asked me to get your team to have a quick look of the Rate 3 design 
to make sure your team are happy with it. 

I apologise for the late notice and will really appreciate if you can get someone to have a look ASAP. 

Can you please review the drawings and get back to me by today? 

Thanks very much for your help.  

Figure 1 – Gympie/Webster 
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
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From: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 1:14 PM 
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules 
  
Hi Sina, 
Please find attached the IFT drawings and schedule for Gympie and Webster Slip Lane Ped Protection. 
  
  
  
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
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GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD (U14)
WEBSTER ROAD SLIP LANES UPGRADE

BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL

Job Site

ISSUED FOR TENDER
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Departme nt of Transport a nd Mai n Roads MRR_Detail (08/19) 

UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL CABLE SCHEDULE 

LOCATION STATIONS FROM VOLTS EX REC IN TO 
CABLE PART NO. TOTAL 

SIZE/lYPE SD 1699 LENGTH REMARKS 

POS-SB SL X 25mm 2C XPLE/PVC 029 120m New Cable to be installed __________ (fp ---1 
NEW RATE 3 : 
SWITCHBOARD 1 

: i (D (D 

SB-STN 1 SL X 16mm 2C XLPE/PVC 022 44m New Cable to be installed 

Main 
Isolator 
Switch 
100A 

i I N , �u �u 
20A : K1-1

1
1 c-+-�CP�i�� 

5t:

2C 4mm' PVC/PVC 
1L1 n n , 

1
----

-

---0_.er0-

-

�

---

1-

-1=_,1-------- -r1 + 6mm EARTH 

1 2C 16mm' 

I 
XLPE/PVC N RE-OPEN ABLE JOINT 

IN PIT WITH MEN 
(10A FUSE) 

CALCULATED Zs@ SUBMAIN CABLE 

STN 1 - STN 2 
GYMPIE RD & WEBSTER RD 

STN 1 - 1 

STN 2 - 2 

LOCATION/SWITCHBOARD CIRCUIT PHASE 

GYMPIE RD & WEBSTER RD 1 L1 A 

SL 

SL 

SL 

STATIONS 

1,2 

X 

X 

X 

16mm 2C XLPE/PVC 022 89m New Cable to be installed 

4mm 2C PVC/PVC 016, 018 6m New Cable to be installed 
+ 6mm EARTH PVC/PVC 

4mm 2C PVC/PVC 016, 018 Sm New Cable to be installed 
+ 6mm EARTH PVC/PVC 

CIRCUIT SCHEDULE 
TOTAL TOTAL FUSE MINIMUM LOAD START RUN RATING CONDUCTOR SIZE REMARKS 

2X175W LED 1.54A 1.54 A 20A 
16m m' 2C 
XLPE/PVC 

Ne w S witch board To Be 
I nstalled 

(20A FUSE, 0.4s DISCONNECT TIME, 75 deg)= 0.420 CONDUIT SCHEDULE 

N 

� k------------!1--l 

MEASURED Zs = ___ o 

CIRCUIT SYMBOL LEGEND 
-B- Supply Authority Service Fuse 

-/ � Main Switch/Disconnector 

__¢>- Fused Switch (single phase) 

'1/" Contactor with 230V coil 

SITE ID POLE OR COMPONENTS

PIT NO. 
FROM TO 

P1 P2 
P2 P3 
P2 PS 

QUANTllY 
CONDUIT DIA. 

USAGE LENGTH (m) (mm)

2 100 ELECTRICAL 20 
2 100 ELECTRICAL 5 
2 100 ELECTRICAL 6 

SETTING OUT - PITS 
(CO-ORDINATES ARE GIVEN TO THE CENTRE OF PIT) * 

COORDINATES 

COMMENTS 

INSTALL NEW 
INSTALL NEW 
INSTALL NEW 

PIT NO. lYPE COMMENTS 

Pl 

P2 

P3 

P4 

PS 

EASTING NORTHING 

52374.233 169522.058 

52329.414 169439.125 

52332.966 169439.466 

CIRCULAR 

CIRCULAR 

CIRCULAR 

52333.354 169441.290 lYPE 3 EARTH 

52331 .189 169428.343 CIRCULAR 

INSTALL NEW 

INSTALL NEW 

INSTALL NEW 

INSTALL NEW 

INSTALLED IN TRAFFIC SIGNALS WORK PACKAGE 

X-Y Coordinates are indicative only, confirm compliance on site in conjuction with TMR representative.

ROAD LIGHTING SCHEDULE 

LUMINAIRE OUTREACH BRACKET MOUNTI I E 
I I I 

i 1 

j __ _JI' N 
, \ Refec lo TMR stood," 

LOCATION STN (POLE RECOVER ERECT NO NO) 
COMP EXIST REC ERECT COMP 1----�-1----�----< EXIST REC 

ID (m) (m) (m) ID EXISTING ( ) ( ) LUMINAIRE CUST LUMINAIRE CUST m m 
ERECT HEIGHT 

(m) (m)
REMARKS 

" - - - - --' 7 

I 

drg nos 1623 & 1627 I I 
I I 

A N 25mm' 2C 
XLPE/PVC 

T 
� POS P34689 (provide BOA fuse in POS) 

CIRCUIT SCHEMA TIC

1 W1341 5 5 0 P 01 8.5JUS SL1 GER ARD INSTALL NEW 0/R & LUMIN AIRE, JU POLE 
RO ADLED 175W DMR 3.0 l 0.5 INSTALLED UNDER TR AFFIC SIGN AL WORK P ACKAGE . 

GYMPIE RD & WEBSTER RD 1----+----+---+---+---+---+----+-----1---+--+----+----11-----11---1---1----+----------------1 

2 W1341 5 51 P 01 

CIRCUIT NOTES: 

8.5JUS SL1 

1. Calculations based on 230V supply for single phase and 400V for three phase.
2. Fault loop impedance calculated using the following:

a) 5 sec disconnect time pit to pit, underground circuit cable;
b) 0.4 sec disconnect time for cables terminated in Cabinets; 
c) Din Rail mounted multi purpose fuse switch;
d) Trip current, la in accordance with AS/NZS3000:2018.

GER ARD INSTALL NEW 0/R & LUMIN AIRE, JU POLE 
RO ADLED 175W DMR 3.0 l 0.5 INSTALLED UNDER TR AFFIC SIGN AL WORK P ACKAGE.

3. Fault loop impedance shall be measured and confirmed compliant with TRUM volume 4 part 8 and AS/NZS3000 by installing electrical
contractor. Max allowable fault loop impedance shall be as specified in TRUM Volume 4 Part 8. SHEET 2 OF 2 

4. Maximum rating of fuse to comply with fault loop impedance requirements. If not met, contact designer before circuit is energised.
5. Voltage drop calculations based on the following start and run 

currents: 175W LED Run = 0.77A 
ENERGEX PROJECT NUMBER: S23O024O 
PROJECT SUBURB: CHERMSIDE 

� 
:g ,;; 1--,-------------,------------,--------,-

Ass-oc-iat-ed - J -ob
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3
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D
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_
T
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_

.....,... _______ --t 

� ================================== 1-��-;�,m�. ----'------1
GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD SITE LAYOUT 

"' 
Queensland 
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----t-:"
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--:xi::-liary

----:::-D,-g ::-No7s=�
-�
--:

i�=z·:=====: NTS CTL CHGE WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION 
. . Government 

A Issued For Revie w 

Height 
1-----------R-ef-er- e -nc_e _ P_ o-in-ts 

__________ ..,,D _ra _w n
---�----- E-N -GI -NE _ER_IN _G _ C _E -RT -IFI-C A-JI -ON-�/R -PE-Q�)---------1Job No.1201/LJ14/1928208 

Datum Precedi ng Dist. to start From start to From e nd to Followi ng L.KOLARIC ENG. AREA NAME SJGN ATURE No. DATE Contract No. CN-16730 
S 1-__ R _

P _�_o
_f .:...j

o
_b -'-

( k
_
m

.:...
) �--e n

_
d 

_
of_J;...
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_
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_
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RP_� __ RP_---1,_D-es-·,gn- ed __ 7 .E:::::L E::.::C.:.:.TR::.::IC:.::AL
'--+-'-'J . .:::CH.:.:::U.:::ON.:.:::G ____ +- /--+--+-==-2 9::::·D'---'4.::::.2:::02

:..'.....J1 Draw·
ing 

No. 887555 I Aurvey Di mensions shown in metres • 
Revisions/Descriptions Name or RPEQ No. Signature Date Books except where show n otherwise U14/ 5 I 1 .741 0.14 I 1.3 59 I U14/7 

>-C-AD �F -ILE-S�l�\�\c -0, -p.t -m,-·.o-ld.o-,ov-.a�u\ -,sh -are�,\-Gr -ou-p,s�\'W -HR-F--P-roi-,ec--<t,\�:20_1 __ -B-,i,-ba-,e -C-itv_C_o u-nc -il � (1 4-0-)\2�0 -1- -U1 -4--10�95-63_ 3 _G_v,m -oi,e_ W_ e -bst-er,._3 _D_ev -elo ... ,om- e�nt\- 1De- ,i -o,n�\W�M�10-Ele�ctr- ica�,I\-Li ot-h t -ina�\R-,t-e -3.-dw_o __ ,__llh-,ro-ua.,....h� Cha-,n �aa-,e-,r -om_a _o oro_x_ - 4,..,_7=5-1k _m _ _  �4_=51�1 k�m-----�-�--, L.KOLARIC RL-2 of 2 Series N u m ber 
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ISSUED FOR TENDER
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Project Number: 
Contract Number: 0
Project Boundary: BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL
Asset Name: U14 GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD
Location: WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION
B

Item Number Description Unit of 
Measure Quantity Unit Rate ($) Amount ($)

MRS02 Jul 20
Provision for Traffic

20017.01 Planning of temporary traffic management (TMP) lump sum 1.00
20018.01 Design of temporary traffic management (TGS) lump sum 1.00

20019.01
Implementation, maintenance and removal of 
temporary traffic management

lump sum 1.00

20020.01 Administration of temporary traffic management
lump sum 1.00

MRS96 Jul 17
Management and Removal of Asbestos

21301.01 Identifying and managing asbestos on Site [pits and 
conduits within scope of works]

lump sum 1.00

21302.01 Removing and disposing of Asbestos Containing 
Material on Site [pits and conduits within scope of 
works]

lump sum 1.00

MRS91 Jul 20
Conduit and Conduit Fittings Underground

60007.01 Supply and installation of [2] of [100] mm, [HD], [rigid 
PVC orange electrical] conduit(s), in [concrete island].

m 20.00

60007.02 Supply and installation of [2] of [100] mm, [HD], [rigid 
PVC orange electrical] conduit(s), in [road].

m 20.00

Ancillary Works
60154.01 Removal of cable jointing pit(s) (all types) each 2.00

Cable Jointing Pits
60204.01 Supply and installation of cable jointing pit [Circular]. each 6.00

MRS92 Mar 18
Traffic Signal Footings

60301.01 Traffic signal post footing each 4.00
Road Lighting Footings

60351.01 Road lighting pole footing, [600] mm diameter. each 2.00
MRS93 Oct 17

Traffic Signal Equipment
60403.01 Supply and installation of traffic signal equipment, [7x 

new finials to suit 36 core cable]
lumpsum 1.00

60403.02 Supply and installation of traffic signal equipment, [1x 
8-Group Lamp  Control Module]

lumpsum 1.00

Traffic Signal Posts and Mast Arms
60459.01 Supply and installation of traffic signal post [4.1] 

metres long, [without] hinged baseplate.
each 4.00

60461.01 Supply and installation of joint use traffic signal and 
road lighting pole, [8.5] metres long.

each 2.00

Traffic Signal Lanterns
60507.01 Supply and installation of [ground mounted] traffic 

signal lantern, [LED], [2] aspect, [200] mm aspect 
diameter, and [single] target board.

each 6.00

60508.01 Supply and installation of pedestrian lantern, [LED]. each 4.00
60511.01 Supply and installation of traffic signal pedestrian push 

button, [audio-tactile].
each 4.00

Detector Loops
60556.01 Supply and installation of Personality EPROM lumpsum 1.00
60557.01 Commissioning and testing of Personality EPROM lumpsum 1.00

MRS256 Jul 18
Power Cables

67103.01 Supply of traffic signal cable, [1.5mm²], [36] cores, 
[XLPE], [PVC], [Cu].

m 420.00

67103.02 Supply of traffic signal cable, [1.5mm²], [19] cores, 
[XLPE], [PVC], [Cu].

m 10.00

67110.01 Installation, jointing and termination of traffic signal 
cable, [36] cores.

m 420.00

67110.02 Installation, jointing and termination of traffic signal 
cable, [19] cores.

m 10.00

67191.01 Removal of underground cable m 200.00
Workpackage Total:

NOTE: Estimate must be considered absolutely as the property of Transport and Main Roads until the acceptance of a tender, and must under no 
circumstances be divulged.

Work Package B - Road Construction (Traffic Signals)
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Project Number: 
Contract Number: 0
Project Boundary: BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL
Asset Name: U14 GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD
Location: WEBSTER ROAD INTERSECTION
C

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
PVC orange electrical] conduit(s), in [earth].

m 115.00

Cable Jointing Pits
60204.01 Supply and installation of cable jointing pit [Circular]. each 3.00
60204.02 Supply and installation of cable jointing pit [P4]. each 1.00

MRS94 Nov 19
Road Lighting

60702.01 Supply of [single] road lighting outreach arm, [3000] 
mm long.

each 2.00

60711.01 Installation of road lighting outreach arm each 2.00
60724.01 Supply and installation of road lighting luminaire, 

[Gerard], [ROADLED 175W 02A AERO 4K 216150M].
each 2.00

MRS228 Jul 18
Switchboards

64201.01 Supply of top mounted switchboard and ancillary 
components

each 1.00

64202.01 Supply and construction of a concrete pad for the 
erection of switchboard post

lump sum 1.00

64203.01
Installation of top mounted switchboard and 
ancillary components

each 1.00

MRS228 Jul 18
Mains Connection

64251.01 Supply of mains connection equipment, including the 
supply of mains connection cable, [110m], [LV mains 
to 80A fuse], [25mm²], [2] cores, [XLPE], [PVC], [Cu].

each 1.00

64252.01 Installation of mains connection including mains 
connection cable

each 1.00

MRS256 Jul 18
Power Cables

67101.01 Supply of underground road lighting cable, [16mm²], 
[2] cores, [XLPE], [PVC], [Cu].

m 130.00

67105.01 Supply of cable joint, [fused]. each 2.00
67109.01 Installation, jointing and termination of underground 

road lighting cable, [2 cores]
m 130.00

Workpackage Total:

NOTE: Estimate must be considered absolutely as the property of Transport and Main Roads until the acceptance of a tender, and must under no 
circumstances be divulged.

Work Package C - Road Construction (Road Lighting)
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FORM - COMMUNICATION FOR START OF WORKS 

Metropolitan Region Metropolitan Stakeholder Engagement Team  

Phone: 3066 4338 

This form needs to be filled out and submitted to Metro_Stakeholder_Engagement_Team@tmr.qld.gov.au six weeks 
prior to the start of construction date for your project. This six week timeframe is applicable for minor and medium 
risk level projects.  

Communication requirements for high risk or GACC projects need to be discussed on an individual basis with the 
Metropolitan Stakeholder Engagement Team. 
 

Version: 31 October 2017  

PROJECT TITLE METD 201-U14; Gympie Arterial Road and Webster Road intersection, 

install pedestrian signals; 1928208 

Who is delivering this work 
for Metro Region? 

RoadTek 

Funding Funding Program Targeted Road Safety Program 

Funding Figure $500,000.00 

Project # / 3PCM / Investment # 1928208 

CATS 52-01928208.C.DE.4.1 

DMS Container Number To be advised 

Risk Low            Med              High 
 

Project location - please 
provide map/drawing  

Road name 201-U14; Gympie Arterial Road and Webster Road 

Place Brisbane 

Inbound   Outbound  Slip lanes located on 
the north side of 
Webster Road 

 

Duration of works – how long 
do you anticipate works taking? 

4 Weeks 

What does these works 
entail? 

What works will be undertaken? 

• Design and installation of pedestrian signals at the slip lanes 
located at the Gympie Rd/ Webster Rd Intersection 

• Design and construction of signal footings including (conduits, 
conduits fittings, detector loops and power cables underground) 

Project benefits Why are the works being undertaken – In accordance to the Transport 
and Main Roads Supplement to Austroads Guide to Road Design Part 
4: Intersections and Crossings – General, Appendix A.7.1 states that in 
areas where there is a pedestrian demand, unsignalised left turn slip 
lanes should be avoided at signalised intersections. A slip lane should 
be removed or signalised in these instances, or an alternative treatment 
to the slip lane considered.  

With respect to above, the slip lanes located at the Gympie Rd/ 
Webster Rd Intersection lane are non-conforming to the standard and 
therefore, pedestrian signals and lighting to be designed and installed at 
the appropriate locations.  

Why will the work benefit the community? – The provision of these 
signals will enhance the safety of pedestrians, cyclists and drivers that 
utilise these roads. 
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PROJECT TIMING Day: 17th (Monday) 

Month: May 

Year: 2021 

to 

Day: 31st (Saturday) 

Month: July 

Year: 2021 

 Day works 

 Night works 

 Both 

 

Time: 

Nightwork: 07pm to 05am 

 Monday 

 Tuesday 

 Wednesday 

 Thursday 

 Friday 

 Saturday 

 Sunday 

CONSTRUCTION IMPACTS: 

 COMMUNITY 

 TRAFFIC 

 PEDESTRIAN 

 OTHER… 

Expected impacts: 

 Loud noise, dust, vibration and bright light (at night) due to 
construction activities 

 Traffic control due to construction vehicles during the 
construction hours. Minor delay expected. 

 Partial lane closure and minor delay 

After construction: 

 No impact 

PROJECT IMPACTS (other…) Will there be any access restrictions or changes 
during or after construction? (including residential 
street and private property) 

 Yes /   No 

Are the works removing any trees or vegetation? 
(if yes, please provide details) 

 Yes /   No 

Do these works impact existing TransLink bus 
stops? (if yes, you will need to contact TransLink 
and advise of this) 

 Yes /   No 

Do you envisage requiring a Notice of Entry to 
undertake these works? 

 Yes /   No 

Will this work require a BMTMC form:  

Yes if: 

- works take more than 1 night   

- works have considerable impact on road 
users 

- road users will benefit from publishing the 
information, or  

- at the discretion of the project manager 

 Yes /   No 

Has the affected council been informed/consulted 
regarding these works? 

 Yes /   No 

Does this project require project briefings or 
consultation? 

 Yes /   No 

Has prior consultation been undertaken for this 
project? 

 Yes /   No 

Have you organized a site visit with your 
Communications Officer? 

Date: N/A 

PROJECT DETAILS Metro Project Manager: 

Name: Sina Louei 

Email: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au 
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Email complete form to: Metro_Stakeholder_Engagement_Team@tmr.qld.gov.au 

Once received by the Stakeholder Engagement Team a 
Communications Officer will be allocated to your project. 
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
 

 Page 1 of 7 

 

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
(southbound), Aspley.  

PROJECT BENEFIT / 
DESCRIPTION / ACTIVITY 

These works were initiated as safety improvements to the Gympie 
Arterial Road due to local demand and infrastructure upgrades required 
at this location. 
 
As part of the works, the existing pedestrian ramps will be upgraded to 
suit for both pedestrian and cyclists shared path. 
 
Works will improve safety for all road users, providing greater 
separation between pedestrians, bike riders and traffic travelling 
southbound.  
 

PROJECT TIMING • Works will commence mid-May 2021 and be completed by late 
July 2021, construction and weather conditions permitting.  

• The majority of work will be undertaken at night for the safety of the 
work crew and road users and to minimise the impact to the road 
network. However, there will also be occasional works carried out 
during the day. 

• Typical construction hours will be nightworks from 7pm to 5am 
Sunday to Thursday. 

PROJECT WORK  The safety-based works will include the installition of pedestrian signals 
and lighting at the slip lanes located at the intersection of Gympie road 
to Webster Road, Aspley. 
 
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
• COMMUNITY 
• BUSINESSES 
• TRAFFIC 
• PEDESTRIAN 
• OTHER… 

Expected impacts 
• Nearby residents and businesses may experience short-term 

impacts including noise, light and dust from construction equipment 
and activities onsite. 

• Road users will experience minor delays due to changed traffic 
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

Sent 2 weeks 
prior to 
construction. 

Mandatory for all work. Sent to relevant elected 
representatives, (Fed, State and Council) 
 

SECONDARY STAKEHOLDER 
NOTIFICATION  

Sent 1 weeks 
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
QFE qfes.qld.gov.au. 
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
 

Gympie and Webster Road Interesction – installation of pedestrian signals and lighting 
 
 

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) would like to advise that pedistrain signals and 
lighting will be installed at the slip lanes located at intersection of Gympie and Webster Road intersection 
(southbound), Aspley. 
 
These works were initiated as safety improvements to the Gympie Arterial Road due to local demand and 
infrastructure upgrades required at this location. As part of the works, the existing pedestrian ramps will be 
upgraded to suit for both pedestrian and cyclists shared path. 
 
Works will improve safety for all road users, providing greater separation between pedestrians, bike riders 
and traffic travelling southbound.  
 
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
• For more information on this work, please contact the Project Team by emailing 

metropolitanregion@tmr.qld.gov.au or calling 3066 4338 during business hours. 

• For up-to-date information on road closures and traffic conditions across Queensland, go to 
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
upgraded to suit for both pedestrian and cyclists shared path. Works will improve safety for all road users, 
providing greater separation between pedestrians, bike riders and traffic travelling southbound.  
 
Timing 

• Works will commence mid-May 2021 and be completed by late July 2021, construction and 
weather conditions permitting.  

• The majority of work will be undertaken at night for the safety of the work crew and road users and 
to minimise the impact to the road network. However, there will also be occasional works carried out 
during the day. 

• Typical construction hours will be nightworks from 7pm to 5am Sunday to Thursday. 
 
Works include: 

• The safety-based works will include the installition of pedestrian signals and lighting at the slip lanes 
located at the intersection of Gympie road to Webster Road, Aspley. 

• Upgrades to the existing pedestrian ramps to accommodate for both pedestrian and cyclists shared 
path. 

• Provision of chevron marking at the corner of Webster Road to Gympie Road to stop drivers from 
using the shoulders to get to the slip lane. 
 

Expected impacts 
• Nearby residents and businesses may experience short-term impacts including noise, light and dust 

from construction equipment and activities onsite. 
• Road users will experience minor delays due to changed traffic conditions while work is underway. This 

will include partial shoulder and lane closures, temporary speed reductions and short-term traffic 
disruptions. 
 

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
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From: Metropolitan Region
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 3:27 PM
To: aspley@parliament.qld.gov.au
Cc: transportandmainroads@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Subject: Department of Transport and Main Roads
Attachments: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works 

Notification_May 2021.pdf

Mr Bart Mellish 
Member for Aspley 
Aspley@parliament.qld.gov.au 
Cc: transportandmainroads@ministerial.qld.gov.au 
 
 

Dear Mr Mellish 

 
Gympie and Webster Road Intersection – installation of pedestrian signals and lighting 
 
The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) would like to advise that pedestrian signals and 
lighting will be installed at the slip lanes located at intersection of Gympie and Webster Road 
intersection (southbound), Aspley. 
 
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
 

Page Number: 113 of 333

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DTM

R



 

 

Dear Stakeholder, 

The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) would like to advise that pedestrian signals and lighting will be 
installed at the slip lanes located at intersection of Gympie Road and Webster Road intersection (southbound), 
Aspley. 
 
These works were initiated as safety improvements to the Gympie Arterial Road due to local demand and 
infrastructure upgrades required at this location. As part of the works, the existing pedestrian ramps will be upgraded 
to suit for both pedestrian and bike riders shared path. 
 
Works will improve safety for all road users, providing greater separation between pedestrians, bike riders and traffic 
travelling southbound. 
 

Timing 
• Works will commence late-May 2021 and be completed by late July 2021, construction and 

weather conditions permitting.  

• The majority of work will be undertaken at night for the safety of the work crew and road users 

and to minimise the impact to the road network. However, there will also be occasional works 

carried out during the day. 

• Typical construction hours will be nightworks from 7pm to 5am Sunday to Thursday. 

Expected impacts 
• Nearby residents and businesses may experience short-term impacts including noise, light and 

dust from construction equipment and activities onsite. 

• Road users will experience minor delays due to changed traffic conditions while work is underway. 

This will include partial shoulder and lane closures, temporary speed reductions and short-term 

traffic disruptions. 

Works 
Works will include: 

• Installation of pedestrian signals and lighting at the slip lanes 

• Upgrades to the existing pedestrian ramps to accommodate for both pedestrian and bike riders 

shared path. 

• Provision of chevron marking at the corner of Webster Road to Gympie Road to stop drivers from 

using the shoulders to get to the slip lane. 
TMR appreciates your patience while these important works are being carried out and will make every effort to 
minimise disruptions throughout the duration of this project.  
Kind regards,  
The Project Team 
Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office 
Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads 

 

 

Gympie Road and Webster Road Intersection -  
Signals and Lighting Installation 

Further Information 
For up-to-date information on road closures and traffic conditions  
across Queensland, go to www.qldtraffic.qld.gov.au or call 13 19 40.   

If you require further information, please contact the project team on 

 3066 4338  metropolitanregion@tmr.qld.gov.au 
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From: Metropolitan Region
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 3:28 PM
To: luke.howarth.mp@aph.gov.au
Subject: Department of Transport and Main Roads - Notification
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
 

Dear Mr Howarth 

 
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
To: BrackenRidge Ward Office
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
 

Dear Cr Landers 

 
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
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From: Ashley W Williams
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 9:34 AM
To: Sang V To
Cc: Matthew A Baylis; Pinak H Dholakia
Subject: RE: URGENT - Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Sang,  
 
Should be able to have it back to you around 2023.  
 
Kind Regards,  
 
Ashley Williams 
Project Manager (Metropolitan) | RoadTek Branch 
Infrastructure Management and Delivery Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
 
Hemmant Depot 
10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174 
P: (07) 30664406 | F: (07) 30664457 
M: 
E: ashley.w.williams@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair – www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au 
I acknowledge the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. I pay my respects to them 
and to their elders past, present and future. 

 

From: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 7:47 AM 
To: Ashley W Williams <Ashley.w.Williams@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: URGENT ‐ Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules 
 
Hi Ashley , 
 
Hope you’ve had a good weekend! 
 
Any chance if I could please have this back today if possible depending on what you have on. 
 
This is a political site and Ram needs to make a start on it asap. 
 
This not a big quote , its only a few lines. 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Sang To 
Project Manager 
BEng MIEAust CPEng NER RPEQ APEC (Electrical) | Brisbane Operations Unit 
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RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads  
______________________________________________________ 
 
10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174 
M:
sang.v.to@tmr.qld.gov.au 
www.tmr.qld.gov.au  
 

ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE 
 

 
Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead! 
 
 
 
 

From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 10:25 PM 
To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: URGENT ‐ Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules 
 
 
Sang 
 
Can you please look into sending this TCE ASAP.  
 
Please call me or Sina if you have any questions. 
 
 
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
 
 

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 1:40 PM 
To: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules 
 
Hi Pinak, 
 
I hope you are well. 
 

Page Number: 120 of 333

NR

NR

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DTM

R



3

Please find attached the IFT drawings and schedule for Gympie and Webster Slip Lane Ped Protection. Could you 
please let me know who will be managing this contract from your team? 
 
I would appreciate it if you could use these documents to order the materials and in meantime, we will finalise the 
design drawings and send you the final drawings, schedule and contract. 
 
Kind regards, 
Sina Louei 
 

From: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 1:14 PM 
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules 
 
Hi Sina, 
Please find attached the IFT drawings and schedule for Gympie and Webster Slip Lane Ped Protection. 
 
 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me on the below numbers for assistance. 
 

Colin Campbell 
Principal Designer (Civil) | Metropolitan Region / Technical Services 
Program Delivery and Operations | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads  
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
(07) 3066 5558 
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
-No--,s.---S -

u rv- ey- D-at -a ---,.-----Sc-ale-s-----.------8-
R -I

S
_
B

_A_ N_E_C_l_
lY

_C_ O_
LJ

_N_C _I L-------.--------R-A_
J

_E_
3
_R_O_A _

D
_L_IG_H

_
T

_ I_N_G _______ ..--
_

.....,... _______ --t 

� ================================== 1-��-;�,m�. ----'------1
GYMPIE ARTERIAL ROAD SITE LAYOUT 

"' 
Queensland 

;��======================�=============�===,
----t-:"

Au
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

·ob_�_Fo
_

l lo
_
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ng;..._

RP_� __ RP_---1,_D-es-·,gn- ed __ 7 .E:::::L E::.::C.:.:.TR::.::IC:.::AL
'--+-'-'J . .:::CH.:.:::U.:::ON.:.:::G ____ +- --+--+-==-2 9::::·D'---'4.::::.2:::02

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
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From: @mmem.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 9:39 AM
To: Sang V To
Subject: Quotation
Attachments: quote-395-505482-000.pdf

Hey Mate, 
 
Please see attached quotation, 
 
Any issues please let me know. 
 

Roadway, Export, Industrial Team Leader 
Haymans Electrical Brisbane Airport 
8-12 Litsea Street - Brisbane Airport South Q 4008 
Ph: (07) 3370 0349   
Website: https://brisbane-airport.haymans.mmem.com.au/ 
Email: @mmem.com.au 
 
"Service, Integrity, Reliability" 
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Part Number
Description Qty UOM Unit

Price Per GST
Amt

Line Value
Excl GST

Total Excl GST

GST

Total incl GST

Quotation No:

Contract:

Sale Person:

Date:

Valid To:

Page:

ELECTRICAL & DATA SUPPLIERS

Job Title:
Project:

Quote To: Deliver To:

Contact:

EA2.000SYLPL99B161L1755
# RoadLed AERO 175w c/w Dali Driver QR Label Cockatoo Clip

395-505482-000

8 - 12 Litsea Street
AIRPORT SOUTH QLD 4008
Tel: 07 3370 0333 Fax: 07 3370 0355

05/05/21
19/05/21A DIVISION OF METAL MANUFACTURES PTY LIMITED (A.B.N. 13 003 762 641)

This transaction will be subject to Metal Manufactures Pty Ltd
Standard Terms of Sale current at the time of this sale which
are available on http://www.mmem.com.au/ or on request.

1Haymans Electrical H

166892
RoadTek
10 Oregon Street
HEMMANT QLD 4174

RoadTek
RoadTek
Hemmant QLD 4174
Attn Robert & Michae

Peter Kerswill
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From: Sang V To
Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 1:43 PM
To: Pinak H Dholakia; Andrew C Gunn; Dwayne A Boyton
Cc: Matthew A Baylis; Huriana J Ngauru; Dwayne A Boyton
Subject: Re: Urgent: Required SAP job no - Gympie Rd and Webster Rd Slip Lane Upgrade

Thanks Andy and appreciate yours and Dwayne’s  
Help. 
 
Kind regards  
Sang 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 1:35:39 PM 
To: Andrew C Gunn <andrew.c.gunn@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Dwayne A Boyton <Dwayne.A.Boyton@tmr.qld.gov.au>; 
Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Huriana J Ngauru <Huriana.J.Ngauru@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Urgent: Required SAP job no ‐ Gympie Rd and Webster Rd Slip Lane Upgrade  
Thanks Andy. 
Appreciate your help. 
Regards, 
 
Pinak Dholakia BE Eng.(Civil) M Eng. (Environment) MIEAust CPEng RPEQ (Civil) 
Senior Project Manager (Civil) | RoadTek South (Brisbane) 
RoadTek Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
 
Hemmant Depot 
10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174 
P: (07) 30664422 | F: (07) 30664457 
M
E: pinak.h.dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE 

 

From: Andrew C Gunn <andrew.c.gunn@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 1:32 PM 
To: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Dwayne A Boyton <Dwayne.A.Boyton@tmr.qld.gov.au>; 
Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Huriana J Ngauru <Huriana.J.Ngauru@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Urgent: Required SAP job no ‐ Gympie Rd and Webster Rd Slip Lane Upgrade 
This has now been created under original sales contract 6110010582 as last schedule. 
51‐005262.01.4 in project builder. 
I have deleted old civil schedule from sales contract and have locked old WBS in project builder. Now called “DO 
NOT USE.” 
Andrew Gunn 
Finance Coordinator | Brisbane Operations Unit 
RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
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_____________________________________________________________________________ 
10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174 
(07) 30664436 
andrew.c.gunn@tmr.qld.gov.au 
www.tmr.qld.gov.au 

From: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 11:13 AM 
To: Dwayne A Boyton <Dwayne.A.Boyton@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Andrew C 
Gunn <andrew.c.gunn@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Huriana J Ngauru <Huriana.J.Ngauru@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Urgent: Required SAP job no ‐ Gympie Rd and Webster Rd Slip Lane Upgrade 
Hi Andy/Dwayne, 
Client has updated Civil Schedule for this works which has fair bit of change from the one we have uploaded in SAP. 
Can you please delete current Civil Schedule and upload attached one. Electrical schedules are fine and no change 
required. We need to submit the price Today so if you can finish the upload ASAP. Project number is 51‐005263. 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
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

 

From: Dwayne A Boyton <Dwayne.A.Boyton@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 5:45 PM 
To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Andrew C Gunn <andrew.c.gunn@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Huriana J Ngauru <Huriana.J.Ngauru@tmr.qld.gov.au>; 
Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Required SAP job no ‐ Gympie Rd and Webster Rd Slip Lane Upgrade 
Hi Sang, after many, many hours, project number 51‐005263 Network ID 7013746 has been created. 
I’ve created 3 different WBS items, Civil works, Electrical works, and Signals works 
Just need to create a DMS container, no idea how to, and then add it to the project listing. 
Before the first claim, will need to have the client WBS to charge to 
Kind regards 
Dwayne Boyton 
A/Senior PCO Brisbane Operations Unit  
RoadTek Infrastructure Management & Delivery Division 
Ground Floor Hemmant Depot | 10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174 
P: (07) 30664487 | F: (07) 30664457 
E: dwayne.a.boyton@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.roadtek.qld.gov.au 
 

 
ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE 
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Crossing at traffic lights? Don't touch the button, elbow bump it instead! 

From: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 1:23 PM 
To: Dwayne A Boyton <Dwayne.A.Boyton@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Huriana J Ngauru <Huriana.J.Ngauru@tmr.qld.gov.au>; 
Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Required SAP job no ‐ Gympie Rd and Webster Rd Slip Lane Upgrade 
Hi Dwayne, 
As discussed earlier , can you please enter this project into SAP for me when you have a spare minute while Andy 
Gunn is away for next two days. 
There 3 x tabs that needs to be looked at :  
1 ) Under the “Estimate Report Civil‐22042021” file please use tab “FMTD CC A” for Civil works 
2) Under the “Estimate Report electrical‐27042021” file please use tab “ FMTD CC B’ and “FMTD CC C” for the signals 
package and Electrical Pakage. 
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
Subject: 20210511 Meeting minutes - Fortnightly progress meeting for Federal Stimulus SRS & TRSP projects
Date: Tuesday, 11 May 2021 1:43:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi everyone,
Here are the meeting minutes for today. Please let me know if I miss anything. Thanks.
Attendees:
Delivery: Toby Tsai, Sina Louei, Abu Choudhury, Ram Ramachandran, Victor Jayawardana
Technical Services: Ho-Yee Lam, David Gough, Colin Campbell
Time: 1pm to 1:32pm

Projects Project Manager
(Delivery)

Priority Meeting notes:

Gympie/Ellison/Webster (Portion
1)

Sina Louei A1 (30 Apr 2021) Portion 1 IFT drawings and schedule issued to Ram. IFC drawings to be issued ASAP.

Colin to compile questions on portion 2 and send to Ram by end of this week
Gympie/Ellison/Webster (Portion
2)

Sina Louei B0 (31 Oct 2021)

Page Number: 131 of 333

NR

NR

NR
Rele

as
ed

 u
nd

er
 R

TI
 - 

DTM
R


Crossing at Don’t touch the button,
traffic lights? elbow bump it instead!






PRELIMINARY






QUEUED'
TRAFFIC

Example.
with TC1683_1
warning sign





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
Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 3:50 PM
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>; 'Colin J Campbell'
<Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Toby L Tsai <Sung-Lin.T.Tsai@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Brandon Z Le (brandon.z.Le@tmr.qld.gov.au)
<brandon.z.Le@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Arielle R Bangalan <Arielle.R.Bangalan@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S
Choudhury <AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Victor D Jayawardana <Victor.D.Jayawardana@tmr.qld.gov.au>
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

Page Number: 132 of 333

NR

NR

NR

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DTM

R



Page Number: 133 of 333

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
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From: Permits <Permits@acquiredawareness.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 4:08 PM
To: Bruce A Sielaff
Cc: Sang V To; Anthony C Rose
Subject: RE: TGS Requirement Gympie and Webster Rd
Attachments: TGS210989_0990-ROADTEK-ASPLEY-GympieRd&WebsterRd-00-Cvr.pdf

Hi Bruce, 
 
Please find attached your requested Traffic Guidance Scheme suite. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

Plans and Permits Co‐ordinator 
TMD OPEN #OP 203 
 
Acquired Awareness Traffic Management Pty Ltd 
13 Leonard Crescent, Brendale Queensland 4500 
PO Box 5757, Brendale Queensland 4500 
P 07 3881 3008   
E permits@acquiredawareness.com.au 
E @acquiredawareness.com.au 
 

                       
 
A.C.N 100 014 284      AATM: A.B.N. 45 831 570 559       AATC: A.B.N. 15 118 715 058 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email 
 
Warning: This email, (including any attachments transmitted with  it) may contain confidential, private or  legally privileged  information. Any 
unauthorised  review,  use,  alteration,  transmission,  disclosure,  distribution,  print  or  copy  of  this  email  (including  any  attachments)  by  an 
unintended recipient, a person, any entity including but not limited to a business entity, representative entity, government entity, private entity, 
public entity or any computer system, phone system, electronic system, manual system, any system they have in place, is prohibited, without
receiving appropriate authority to do so. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If 
you have received this email in error please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message and all copies of the message
(including  any  attachments  transmitted with  it).  Any  right  that  the  sender may  have  under  copyright  law  and  any  confidential  or  legal 
professional privilege is not waived or lost by any mistaken delivery of the email. Acquired Awareness is not responsible for any changes made
to a document other than those made by Acquired Awareness. Acquired Awareness accepts no liability for any damage caused by this email or 
its attachments due to viruses, interference, interception, corruption or unauthorised access. Acquired Awareness accepts no responsibility for 
the content of any email, which is sent by an employee, which is of a personal nature and opinions contained in these emails do not necessarily 
reflect the opinions of Acquired Awareness.  
 
 
 

From: Bruce A Sielaff <Bruce.A.Sielaff@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 3:54 PM 
To: Permits <Permits@acquiredawareness.com.au> 
Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Anthony C Rose <Anthony.C.Rose@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: TGS Requirement Gympie and Webster Rd 
 
Hi Plans Team, 

Page Number: 138 of 333

CTPI

CTPI

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DTM

R



2

Could you please do TGS’s for Gympie Rd and Webster Rd, Aspley. 

Could you please make the TGS’s Site Specific. 
 
The work site is as per the  Shoulder and Slip Lane  Closures  on the attachments. 
 
We need a TGS for: 
 
1.           I require a TGS’s for the  Shoulder Closure and  Slip Lane Closures as Indicated on attachments Gympie and 
Webster TGS 1 and 2 Requirements 

Please quote the Job Number when invoicing. Invoice to :  roadtekbrisbanecosting@tmr.qld.gov.au 

Job Number  – 7013746 ‐ 0980. 
 
If you could have these done by the  COB Thursday 20th May it would be  appreciated. 
 
Could you please confirm with me as early as possible. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Bruce Sielaff 
Civil Construction Supervisor ( Electrical and ITS ) | Brisbane Operations Unit 
RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
____________________________________________________________________ 
10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174 
(07) 3066 4483 | M:
bruce.a.sielaff@tmr.qld.gov.au 
www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
  
 
*********************************************************************** 
WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally 
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by 
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was 
intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one 
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print 
or copy this email without appropriate authority. 
 
If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, 
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of 
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer 
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and  
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not 
waived or destroyed by that mistake. 
 
It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain  
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by  
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with 
your computer system). 
 
Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the 
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, 
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure. 
*********************************************************************** 
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Appendix J1 – Tender assessment report template (1 stage) 
 
Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System 
Volume 2 - Tendering for Infrastructure Works 
CN-16730 
 
August 2020 
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Volume 2: Appendix J1 – Tender assessment report template (1 stage) 

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System, Transport and Main Roads, August 2020 1 

Appendix J1 – Tender assessment report template (1 stage) 

This TAR template is designed for use in the selection of a construction contractor using a single 
stage infrastructure procurement process. 

As not all sections apply to every type of infrastructure procurement process or contract, insert the 
text “[not used]” rather than delete the section to avoid ‘reference not found’ errors. 

Attached documents should be placed in the Attachment 2 of the TAR. 

 

Project Tender Assessment Report 

Project name Gympie Arterial Road and Webster Road intersection, install 
pedestrian signal and lighting at the slip lanes 

Project number 1928208 

Contract number CN-16730 

Brief project description 1- Installation of pedestrian signals and lighting on the northern 
side of slip lanes of Gympie Road and Webster Road 
2- Provision of 3 new ramps for the slips lanes located on the 
Webster Road 
3- Provision of chevron line marking on the shoulders of southern 
slip lane 

Brief tender details: The tender documents were issued to RoadTek on 6 May 2021 
with tender closing date on 14 May 2021. RoadTek priced the 
works and submitted the final quotation via email on 07 May 2021. 

Project Manager Name: Sina Louei 
Position: Engineer (Civil) 

Project Manager details Phone: P: (07) 3347 5263     M
Email: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au 

Tendering Manager details Name: Sina Louei 
Phone: P: (07) 3347 5263     M: 
Email: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au 

TAP Panel Chair: Ram Ramachandran 
Panel Member: Sina Louei 
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Volume 2: Appendix J1 – Tender assessment report template (1 stage) 

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System, Transport and Main Roads, August 2020 2 

Definitions 

Figure J1 – Single stage infrastructure procurement process 

 

Term Description 

Best Tender The most advantageous tender for the Principal in the overall assessment 
of tenders. 

Invitation to Tender  means the tender documents used to invite Tenderers to participate in the 
full tender. 

TAP Tender Assessment Panel. For official positions of the TAP refer to 
Appendix B1 Section 2.1 of the TEP (for complex project) and Appendix 
B3 (for simple project) 

TAR Tender Assessment Report 

TEP Tender Evaluation Plan 

Tenders in Contention relates to a ranked short list of the most advantageous tenders. For price-
only selection (single stage), these are usually the lowest priced 
acceptable tenders, and for price and non-price selection, the tenders that 
received the best scores. 

  

Issue 

Invitation to 

Tender 

Assess 

tenders 

Recommend 

Best 

Tenderer 

Complete  

Tender 

Assessment Report 
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Volume 2: Appendix J1 – Tender assessment report template (1 stage) 

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System, Transport and Main Roads, August 2020 3 

1 Tender communication 
The following documents are attached: 

• Form C7501 Register of Tender Documents Issued 
• Form C7817 Details of Tenders Received 

2 Record of tenders submitted 

The tender documents were issued to RoadTek as MIC-SI on 6 May 2021, with tender closing date on 
14 May 2021. RoadTek submitted the final quotation via email on 7 May 2021. 

3 Dealing with non-compliances and discrepancies 

No non-conformance was identified with the tender. 

4 Sensitivity analysis 

A sensitivity analysis is a useful tool to investigate what the effects of increasing the price of schedule 
work items will have on the overall tender price. This is appropriate when assessing multiple tender 
submissions, from tenderers external to TMR. However, as this contract is Sole Invitee to RoadTek, 
and with RoadTek's experience with delivering similar projects in the past, there is a high degree of 
confidence that the submitted price in their TCE will be close to the actual cost of consideration. 

5 Unusually low bids and responses 

Not applicable as the contract is Sole Invitee. 

6 Consideration of alternative tenders 

Not applicable. 

7 Dealing with conditions and assumptions 

RoadTek has outlined thirteen (13) conditions and assumptions in their quote which have been 
checked and reviewed by the panel and have been accepted. The conditions and assumptions are 
considered in line with the contract outcome. 

8 Adjustment of tender prices and working tender list 

The RoadTek's quotation was submitted on 7 May 2021 with total price of $435,981 (excluding GST). 
The tender submission was reviewed by the panel, no further clarification and/or price modifications 
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Volume 2: Appendix J1 – Tender assessment report template (1 stage) 

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System, Transport and Main Roads, August 2020 4 

was required. The final tender submission has been attached with this report – please refer to 
attachment 2. 

9 Tenders in contention and ‘best’ tender 

As RoadTek has been nominated as Sole Invitee for this tender, the tender could not be compared 
with other tender documents. 

10 Reference documents 

The following documents have been attached with the report: 

• Tender Evaluation Plan (Tender Evaluation Plan - CN16730) 

• RoadTek's Tender Submission (Tender Submission - CN -16730) 
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Volume 2: Appendix J1 – Tender assessment report template (1 stage) 

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System, Transport and Main Roads, August 2020 5 

Attachment 1 – Endorsements 

In line with the TEP, the Panel is recommending the following Best Tenderer: 

Best Tender: The tender submitted by RoadTek for total price of $435,981 (excluding GST) 

Endorsement Panel Members 

Responsibilities of Panel Members 

The Panel Members are responsible for but not limited to: 

• endorsing content and recommendations of TAR
• ensuring all evaluation material is held in a secure location at all times
• evaluating all offers in accordance with the TEP and documenting all outcomes in this TAR
• maintaining the highest standards of probity, transparency and official conduct
• assisting the Panel Chair with the compilation of the final TAR.

Panel Member Name Position Title Signature Date 

Ram Ramachandran Principal Engineer 
(Civil) 

10 May 2021 

Sina Louei Engineer (Civil) 10 May 2021 

Endorsement Panel Chair 

Responsibilities of Panel Chair 

The Panel Chair is responsible for: 
• completion, seeking endorsement and approving content of the TAR
• chairing all meetings of the TAP
• monitoring and actioned any conflict of interests which occurred throughout the evaluation
• seeking expertise from other sources on matters relevant to evaluation deliberations (where required)
• evaluating all offers in accordance with the TEP and documenting all outcomes in this TAR
• addressing any challenges to the evaluation process
• maintaining the highest standards of probity, transparency and official conduct.

Name: Ram Ramachandran 

Position Title: Principal Engineer (Civil) 

Branch: PDO / Metropolitan Region 

Signature: 

Date: 10 May 2021 

Endorsement Probity Advisor 

Probity Advisor engaged?   Yes     No 

Company: 

Name: 

Signature: 

Date: 
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Volume 2: Appendix J1 – Tender assessment report template (1 stage) 

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System, Transport and Main Roads, August 2020 6 

Endorsement Procurement Delegate 

As a Procurement Delegate with the appropriate level of delegation, I am satisfied that this request: 
• meets the requirements of the TMR procurement procedures
• the evaluation was conducted in accordance with the associated and approved invitation documentation and TEP
• probity, transparency, accountability was monitored and maintained throughout the evaluation process
I am aware of my responsibilities under the probity and accountability provisions of the Queensland Procurement Policy and I
acknowledge that I am accountable for this decision.

Name: Antonia Price

Position Title: Advisor (Procurement)

Branch: PDO / Metropolitan Region 

Delegation Level:  1    2     3     4    5 

Additional Comments: 

Signature: 

Date: 10 May 2021 

Authorised by Deputy Regional Director 

As a Deputy Regional Director, I am satisfied that: 
• The TAR has met the obligations of the infrastructure procurement processes, procurement plan and the TEP
• The process and the subsequent engagement will provide value for money to the department
I am aware of my responsibilities under the probity and accountability provisions of the Queensland Procurement Policy and I 
acknowledge that I am accountable for this decision. 

Name: Jack Ryan 

Position Title: Deputy Regional Director 

Branch: PDO / Metropolitan Region 

Signature: 

Date: 

John Ryan

(Metropolitan)

11 May 2021
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Volume 2: Appendix J1: Tender assessment report template (1-stage) 

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System, Transport and Main Roads, August 2020 7 

Attachment 2 – Forms 

• Appendix F – Tender Forms
o C7501: Register of Tender Documents Issued
o C7817: Details of Tenders Received

• Tender Evaluation Plan
• RoadTek Tender Submission received on 7 May 2021
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Appendix F – Tender forms 
 

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System 
Volume 2 - Tendering for Infrastructure Works 
 
August 2020 
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Volume 2: Appendix F: Tender forms 

Transport Infrastructure Project Delivery System, Transport and Main Roads, August 2020 1 

Appendix F – Tender forms 

Register of Tender Documents  
Issued  

 
C7501 Contract Number: CN - 16730 

 

Tender 
Documents 

Copy 
Number 

Date Issued 
Name of Tendering 

Company 
Tender Contact 

Name 
Tender Contact 

Details 

1 7/05/2021 RoadTek Sang V To M:
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Details of Tenders Received 
 
 

 

C7817  Contract Number: CN - 16730 
 
 

Infrastructure Contract, Transport and Main Roads, July 2017 1 of 1 

District/Region Metropolitan   

 

Lodgement details Time 19:30 Date 7 May 2021 Location Electronic 

 

Name of Tenderer 
Tender price ($) 

incl. GST 
Appears 

complying 
Comments 

RoadTek 435,981  Sole Invitee 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

District Notes: 

 

Authorisation 

We certify that all tenders received by the time for lodgement of tenders are listed above. 

Name/Position Signature Date 

Antonia Price  10/05/2021 

Name/Position Signature Date 

Sina Louei 

 

10/05/2021 

The Department of Transport and Main Roads collects personal information on this form so that you may authorise the 
Tender for and on behalf of the Tenderer. The information on this form is accessible by authorised departmental officers and 
external personnel who are engaged to assess tenders and if your organisation is the successful tenderer, the Department 
may from time to time disclose your contact details to third parties as a point of contact. 
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1

Sina Z Louei

From: Pinak H Dholakia
Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 10:23 AM
To: Sina Z Louei; Sang V To
Cc: Ram Ramachandran; Matthew A Baylis
Subject: RE: Tender Documents CN-16730

Hi Sina, 
 
We will see how we go with changes in SAP with the new items. We will try to submit the price today if not then it 
will have to be Monday. 
 
Regards, 
 
Pinak Dholakia BE Eng.(Civil) M Eng. (Environment) MIEAust CPEng RPEQ (Civil) 
Senior Project Manager (Civil) | RoadTek South (Brisbane) 
RoadTek Branch  | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
 
Hemmant Depot 
10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174 
P: (07) 30664422 | F: (07) 30664457 
M:
E: pinak.h.dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
 
ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE 
 

 
 

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 10:03 AM 
To: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Tender Documents CN-16730 
 
Hi Pinak, Sang, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
We acknowledge your response that you will only be providing us with the documents outlined below.  
 
I wanted to send the latest schedule (attached) for you to use when pricing (I understand that Sang has priced the 
electrical portion already). There were few missing items in the schedule that was issued to you as part of the MIC SI 
documentation. Please use this attached schedule for your quotation. 
 
Key changes: 

- We have checked the drawings against the cost schedule and we identified that the some work items for the 
footpath ramps and the quantities are missing. This has now been added to the spreadsheet under sheet 
one under “Work Package A - Road Construct”.  
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2

- We have also included “Provision for Traffic” 3 times for each work package. I have not deleted this from 
package B and C yet. Since the works are going to happen at same time, please feel free to only provide 
price for one the Provision for Traffic for the total duration of the works. 

 
Apologise in advance for the back and forth with the schedule and the confusion that I might have caused. I will 
endeavour to check all schedules from now on that I receive from the designers and make sure it is in the standard 
format before it hits your mail box for next projects. For this project, I am more than happy to compile what you 
have priced already and add it to the attached spreadsheet so you don’t have to do it. 
 
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

 
 

From: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 3:49 PM 
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ashley W Williams <Ashley.w.Williams@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei 
<Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Tender Documents CN-16730 
 
Hi Ram, 
 
We will only submit below documents with tender and not what is attached in Part 3. 
 
C7012- Offer 
Submission Schedule 
M4 Tender Program 
S10 – Ethical supplier Threshold 
 
Documents which will not be submitted are 
 
M-Tender Schedule Summery – Covered in Submission Schedule 
M1 – Tender Schedule- Covered in Submission Schedule 
M3 – Cashflow- Varies due to start date and scope so not accurate anyway. 
M7A  M7B – Day works Schedules – Never Used 
S5 - Building code- This is not a federally funded project so it does not apply 
 
 
 
 
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
 

 
 

From: Janelle L Cash <janelle.l.cash@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 3:39 PM 
To: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran 
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Metropolitan Projects 
<Metropolitan.Projects@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Janelle L Cash <janelle.l.cash@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Tender Documents CN-16730 
 
Good Afternoon Pinak, 
 
Please find attached Tender Documents for CN-16730  for your consideration. 
 
Please respond by the closing date 14th  May  before 5.00pm to Metropolitan.Projects@tmr.qld.gov.au 
 
Regards, 
 
Janelle Cash 
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Project Number: 201/U14/1928208
Contract Number: CN-16730
Project Boundary: BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL
Asset Name: U14 Gympie Arterial
Location: Brisbane, Gympie and Webster Intersection
A

Item Number Description
Unit of 

Measure
Quantity Unit Rate ($) Amount ($)

MRS02 Jul 20

Provision for Traffic

20017.01 Planning of temporary traffic management (TMP) lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00

20018.01 Design of temporary traffic management (TGS) lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00

20019.01 Implementation, maintenance and removal of 
temporary traffic management

lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00

20020.01 Administration of temporary traffic management lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00

MRS03 Jan 19

Drainage, Retaining Structures and Protective 
Treatments (January 2019)

30004.01 Removal or demolition of concrete kerb including kerb 
crossings

m 12.00 0.00 0.00

30006.01 Removal or demolition of concrete kerb and channel 
including kerb crossings

m 6.00 0.00 0.00

30452.01 Concrete kerb crossings, [Type 13 with 2 x compliant 
pedestrian ramp 3m wide + wingwalls]

m 12.00 0.00 0.00

30455.01 Concrete kerb and channel crossings, [Type 6 with 1 x 
compliant pedestrian ramp 3m wide + wingwalls]

m 6.00 0.00 0.00

30661.01 Hand placed concrete paving, 125mm thick concrete 
footpath with SL72 mesh (concrete strength 32/20) 
including 12mm bar where required. Finished surface 
to match existing

m^2 5.00 0.00 0.00

NOTE: Estimate must be considered absolutely as the property of Transport and Main Roads until the acceptance of a tender, and must under no 
circumstances be divulged.

Work Package A - Road Construction
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MRS14 Jul 20

Road Furniture

50002.01 Removal and salvage of road furniture, as listed in 
Sign Schudule

lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00

Guidance and Information Systems

50056.01 Installation of regulatory, warning and hazard signs, as 
listed in Sign Schedule

lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00

MRS45 Nov 20

Line Marking

52116.01 Transverse lines (stop lines, holding lines, markings at m^2 9.00 0.00 0.00

52119.01 Removal of existing transverse lines or shapes, by 
[WATERBLASTING]

m^2 30.00 0.00 0.00

52111.01 Continuity line, 200 mm wide, colour white, Cold 
Applied Plastic

m 15.00 0.00 0.00

52113.01 Outline, 150 mm wide, colour [White], material [Cold 
applied plastic]

m 55.00 0.00 0.00

52117.01 Transverse lines (diagonal and chevron markings, 
parking areas and kerb markings), colour [white], 
material [Cold applied plastic]

m^2 35.00 0.00 0.00

MRS50 Oct 20

Specific Quality System Requirements

20151.01 Supply of As Constructed documents item 1.00 0.00 0.00

MRS51 Jul 20

Environmental Management

20202.01 Develop Environmental Management Plan 
(Construction)

lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00

20203.01 Implement Environmental Management Plan 
(Construction)

lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00

Non-Standard 90000 Series Items

Non-Standard Items

90101.01 Trimming of trees (northern intersection approach) lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00

90101.02P Reinstatement of footpath (Due to electrical trenching) 
(Provisional Item if ordered)

Lump Sum 1.00 0.00 0.00

92001.01P Supply and install warning TGSI (Provisional Quantity 
if ordered)

m^2 12.60 0.00 0.00

92002.01P Supply and install directional TGSI (Provisional 
Quantity if ordered)

m^2 20.00 0.00 0.00

Workpackage Total: -$                    
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

20017.01 Planning of temporary traffic management (TMP) lump sum 1.00 0.00 0.00

20018.01 Design of temporary traffic management (TGS) lump sum 1.00 0.00 0.00

20019.01
Implementation, maintenance and removal of 
temporary traffic management

lump sum 1.00 0.00 0.00

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

m 20.00 0.00 0.00

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
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60154.01 Removal of cable jointing pit(s) (all types) each 2.00 0.00 0.00

Cable Jointing Pits

60204.01 Supply and installation of cable jointing pit [Circular]. each 6.00 0.00 0.00

MRS92 Mar 18

Traffic Signal Footings

60301.01 Traffic signal post footing each 4.00 0.00 0.00

Road Lighting Footings

60351.01 Road lighting pole footing, [600] mm diameter. each 2.00 0.00 0.00

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

each 4.00 0.00 0.00

60461.01 Supply and installation of joint use traffic signal and 
road lighting pole, [8.5] metres long.

each 2.00 0.00 0.00

Traffic Signal Lanterns

60507.01 Supply and installation of [ground mounted] traffic 
signal lantern, [LED], [2] aspect, [200] mm aspect 
diameter, and [single] target board.

each 6.00 0.00 0.00

60508.01 Supply and installation of pedestrian lantern, [LED]. each 4.00 0.00 0.00

60511.01 Supply and installation of traffic signal pedestrian push 
button, [audio-tactile].

each 4.00 0.00 0.00

Detector Loops

60556.01 Supply and installation of Personality EPROM lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00

60557.01 Commissioning and testing of Personality EPROM lumpsum 1.00 0.00 0.00

MRS256 Jul 18

Power Cables

67103.01 Supply of traffic signal cable, [1.5mm²], [36] cores, 
[XLPE], [PVC], [Cu].

m 420.00 0.00 0.00

67103.02 Supply of traffic signal cable, [1.5mm²], [19] cores, 
[XLPE], [PVC], [Cu].

m 10.00 0.00 0.00

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
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67191.01 Removal of underground cable m 200.00 0.00 0.00
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

m 115.00 0.00 0.00

Cable Jointing Pits

60204.01 Supply and installation of cable jointing pit [Circular]. each 3.00 0.00 0.00

60204.02 Supply and installation of cable jointing pit [P4]. each 1.00 0.00 0.00

MRS94 Nov 19

Road Lighting

60702.01 Supply of [single] road lighting outreach arm, [3000] 
mm long.

each 2.00 0.00 0.00

60711.01 Installation of road lighting outreach arm each 2.00 0.00 0.00

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

each 1.00 0.00 0.00

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

m 130.00 0.00 0.00

67105.01 Supply of cable joint, [fused]. each 2.00 0.00 0.00

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
Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 7:30 PM
To: Metropolitan Projects
Cc: Sina Z Louei; Ram Ramachandran; Janelle L Cash; Sang V To; Gavin D Mann; 

Matthew A Baylis
Subject: RE: Tender Documents CN-16730
Attachments: Tender Submission - CN -16730.pdf

Hello, 
 
Please find attached Tender submission for CN-16730 
 
 
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
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Offer 
Sole Invitation Contract 
 

C7012 Contract Number: CN-16730 

Infrastructure Contract, Transport and Main Roads, October 2017 1 of 1 

To: The Principal District/Region 
The State of Queensland acting through 
the Department of Transport and Main 
Roads PO Box 70 Brisbane QLD 4001 

Metropolitan Region 

To be completed by the Offeror 
I/We (Name of Offeror)
Name of Offeror 
RoadTek 

ACN or ABN (if applicable) 
39 407 690 291 

of

Street Address 
10 Oregon Street, Hemmant 4174 

Postal Address 
10 Oregon Street, Hemmant 4174 

offer to construct the Works as described in the Offer Documents: 
• for the Schedule of Rates;
• on or before the Date for Practical Completion;
• in accordance with the requirements as set out in the Offer Documents.

Amount in Words Amount in figures 
Four hundred and thirty five thousand nine 
hundred eighty one Dollars Excl. GST 

$ 435,981 Ex GST 

The following details are provided as part of our Offer 
Insurance 
Worker's cover 
Policy Number 
GAA100744508 

Expiry date 
30/09/2021 

Public liability Insured amount 
Insurer/Policy Number 
DTMR / LIA / 2020-2021 

Expiry date 
30/6/2021 

$ 100,000,000 any one 
Occurrence 

Insurance of the Works (if option exercised) Insured amount 
Insurer/Policy Number 
DTMR / CW / 2020-2021 

Expiry date 
30/06/2021 

$ 30,000,000 

Health and Safety Officer 
Name 
Janet Schulz 

Telephone number 
(07) 3066 5594

Contractor’s Representative

Name 
Sang To 

Telephone number Email 
Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.go
v.au

Proposed Working Days and Hours 
Days Hours 
Sunday to Thursday 1830 - 0500 Refer to Annexure A, Item 33. 
Authorisation 
Name 
Pinak Dholakia 

Position 
Senior Project Manager, RoadTek Brisbane 

Signature Date 
07/05/2021 

The Department of Transport and Main Roads collects Personal Information on this Form so that you may authorise the Tender 
for and on behalf of the Tenderer. The information on this Form is accessible by authorised departmental officers and external 
personnel who are engaged to assess Tenders and if your Offer is accepted, the department may from time to time disclose 
your contact details to third parties as a point of contact. 

Page Number: 172 of 333

NR

NR

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DTM

R



7th May 2021 

The Regional Director 

Department of Main Roads 

Po Box 70 

Spring Hill Qld 4004 

Attn: Ram Ramachandran, 

Dear Sir 

Tender Submission 

Gympie Road and Webster Road Slip Lane Upgrade 

Contract No: CN-16730 

RoadTek are pleased to submit the offer for the associated works for Gympie Road and Webster Road Slip Lane Upgrade 

Works for the value of $435,981 excl. GST. Based on information provided. 

Please note that our quotation is based on the following assumptions/conditions: 

• RoadTek requires 10 working days to allow for organisation of labour and preparation of Project Management plans.

• Submission schedule rates reflect project specific information received from PD&O.

• RoadTek have allowed for traffic management in accordance with MUTCD Part 3 Works on Roads. Any outstanding

requirement beyond this such as RPEQ intervention. will constitute a variation to the contract.

• RoadTek has assumed that PD&O will undertake public notification of all stakeholders.

• RoadTek offer does not include removal of hazardous material. If removal is required, it will constitute variation and

warrant extension of time.

• Estimate is prepared based on cost plus reimbursable basis

• RoadTek’s offer does not include stoppages to program due to public accidents. This will constitute variation and

warrant extension of time.

• No services relocation has been allowed in price by RoadTek. It is assumed that Design prepared considered services

in the area

• RoadTek offer does not include delays caused by hard ground. If delay is experienced, it will constitute variation and

warrant extension of time.

• RoadTek offer does not include delays caused by inclement weather. If delay is experienced, it will constitute variation

and warrant extension of time.

• RoadTek has assumed that all Erosion & Sediment Control planning is low risk. If engagement of a RPEQ is required,

it will constitute variation and warrant extension of time.

• Working hours allowed for at Sunday – Thursday 1830pm – 0500am

• RoadTek rates are valid for 90 days

If any additional details are required, please do not hesitate to contact Sang To on

Yours sincerely 

Pinak Dholakia 

Senior Project Manager 

RoadTek South (Brisbane) 

Infrastructure Management and Delivery 
RoadTek 
10 Oregon St 
Hemmant 4174 

Department of 
Transport and Main Roads

 Telephone +61 7 3066 4422 
 Facsimile +61 7 30664457 
Website www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
Email Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au 

 ABN 39 407 690 291 
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Submission Schedule

ABN 39407690291

RoadTek
Brisbane Operations
10 Oregon Street
Hemmant, QLD, 4174
Enquiries: 07 3066 4436

Contract Number: 6110010582
Customer Number: 500111
Customer Reference: TBA
Date: 07.05.2021

Metropolitan Region
SPRING HILL , QLD, 4000

BW - Gympie Rd/Webster Rd Slip lane

Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Rate Amount(AUD)

MRS02 Jul 20

Provision for Traffic

20017.01B Planning of temporary traffic management (TMP) lump sum 1.00

20018.01B Design of temporary traffic management (TGS) lump sum 1.00

20019.01B Implementation, maintenance and removal of temporary

traffic management

lump sum 1.00

20020.01B Administration of temporary traffic management lump sum 1.00

20020.02B Service Location LMP 1.00

20020.03B Site surveying LMP 1.00

MRS96 Jul 17

Management and Removal of Asbestos

21301.01B Identifying and managing asbestos on Site lump sum 1.00

21302.01B Removing and disposing of Asbestos Containing Material

on Site

lump sum 1.00

MRS91 Jul 20

Conduit and Conduit Fittings Underground

60007.01B S+I of [2] of [100] mm, [HD], [rigid PVC orange electrical]

conduit(s),in [concrete island].

m 20

60007.02B S+I of [2] of [100] mm, [HD], [rigid PVC orange electrical]

conduit(s),in [road].

m 20

Ancillary Works

60154.01B Removal of cable jointing pit(s) (all types) each 2

Cable Jointing Pits

60204.01B Supply and installation of cable jointing pit [Circular]. each 6

MRS92 Mar 18

Traffic Signal Footings

60301.01B Traffic signal post footing each 4

Page 1 of 5 Name of Tenderer: RoadTek

Tenderer's signature.............................................. Witness ................................................
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

60351.01B Road lighting pole footing, [600] mm diameter. each 2

MRS93 Oct 17

Traffic Signal Equipment

60403.01B S+I of traffic signal equipment, [7x new finials to suit 36

core cable]

lumpsum 1.00

60403.02B S+I of traffic signal equipment, [1x 8-Group Lamp

Control Module]

lumpsum 1.00

Traffic Signal Posts and Mast Arms

60459.01B S+I of traffic signal post [4.1] metres long, [without]

hinged baseplate.

each 4

60461.01B S+I of joint use traffic signal and road lighting pole, [8.5]

metres long.

each 2

Traffic Signal Lanterns

60507.01B S+I of traffic signal lantern, [LED], [2] aspect, [200] mm

aspect diameter, and [single] target board.

each 6

60508.01B S+I of pedestrian lantern, [LED]. each 4

60511.01B S+I of traffic signal pedestrian push button, [audio-tactile]. each 4

Detector Loops

60556.01B S+I of Personality EPROM lumpsum 1.00

60557.01B Commissioning and testing of Personality EPROM lumpsum 1.00

MRS256 Jul 18

Power Cables

67103.01B Supply of traffic signal cable, 36 cores, m 420

67103.02B Supply of traffic signal cable,19 cores m 10

67110.01B Installation, jointing and termination of traffic signal cable,

[36] cores.

m 420

67110.02B Installation, jointing and termination of traffic signal cable,

[19] cores.

m 10

67191.01B Removal of underground cable m 200

Sub-Total

MRS02 Jul 20

Provision for Traffic

20017.01C Planning of temporary traffic management (TMP) lump sum 1.00

20018.01C Design of temporary traffic management (TGS) lump sum 1.00

20019.01C Implementation, maintenance and removal of temporary

traffic management

lump sum 1.00

Page 2 of 5 Name of Tenderer: RoadTek
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Contract Number: 6110010582
Customer Number: 500111
Customer Reference: TBA
Date: 07.05.2021

Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Rate Amount(AUD)

20020.01C Administration of temporary traffic management lump sum 1.00

20020.02C Site surveying LMP 1.00

20020.03C Asbestos Management Plan LMP 1.00

MRS02 Jul 20

Conduit and Conduit Fittings Underground

60007.01C S+I of 2 of 100 mm conduit(s), m 115

Cable Jointing Pits

60204.01C S+I of cable jointing pit Circular each 3

60204.02C S+I of cable jointing pit [P4]. each 1

MRS94 Nov 19

Road Lighting

60702.02C Supply and Install JU Pole footing each 2

60702.03C Supply and Install Joint-Use Pole 8.5m each 2

60702.01C Supply of singleroad lighting outreach arm 3000 mm

long.

each 2

60711.01C Installation of road lighting outreach arm each 2

60724.01C S+I of road lighting luminaire, ROADLED 175W 02A. each 2

MRS228 Jul 18

Switchboards

64201.01C Supply of top mounted switchboard and ancillary

components

each 1

64202.01C Supply and construction of a concrete pad for the

erection of switchboard post

lump sum 1.00

64203.01C Installation of top mounted switchboard and ancillary

components

each 1

MRS228 Jul 18

Mains Connection

64251.01C Supply of mains connection equipment, including the

supply of mains connection cable, [110m], [LV mains to

80A fuse], [25mm²], [2] cores, [XLPE], [PVC], [Cu].

each 1

64252.01C Installation of mains connection including mains

connection cable

each 1

MRS256 Jul 18

Power Cables

67101.01C Supply of underground road lighting cable, [16mm²], [2]

cores, [XLPE], [PVC], [Cu].

m 130

67105.01C Supply of cable joint, [fused]. each 2

Page 3 of 5 Name of Tenderer: RoadTek
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Contract Number: 6110010582
Customer Number: 500111
Customer Reference: TBA
Date: 07.05.2021

Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Rate Amount(AUD)

67109.01C Installation, jointing and termination of underground road

lighting cable, [2 cores]

m 130

Sub-Total

Civil works schedule

Civil works schedule

Provision for Traffic

20017.01 Planning of temporary traffic management (TMP) lumpsum 1

20018.01 Design of temporary traffic management (TGS) lumpsum 1

20019.01 Implementation, maintenance and removal of temporary

traffic management

lumpsum 1

20020.01 Administration of temporary traffic management lumpsum 1

Drainage, Retaining Structures and Protective

Treatments (January 2019)

30004.01 Removal or demolition of concrete kerb including kerb

crossings

m 12

30006.01 Removal or demolition of concrete kerb and channel

including kerb crossings

m 6

30452.01 Concrete kerb crossings, [Type 13 with 2 x compliant

pedestrian ramp 3mwide + wingwalls]

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

including 12mm bar where required. Finishedsurface to

match existing

m2 5

Road Furniture

50002.01 Removal and salvage of road furniture, as listed in Sign

Schudule

lumpsum 1

Guidance and Information Systems

50056.01 Installation of regulatory, warning and hazard signs, as

listed in SignSchedule

lumpsum 1

Line Marking

52116.01 Transverse lines (stop lines, holding lines, markings at

Stop and Give Way signs, pedestrian crosswalk lines,

arrows, shapes, symbols and numerals), colour white,

Cold Applied Plastic

m2 9

52119.01 Removal of existing transverse lines or shapes, by

[WATERBLASTING]

m2 30

Page 4 of 5 Name of Tenderer: RoadTek
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Contract Number: 6110010582
Customer Number: 500111
Customer Reference: TBA
Date: 07.05.2021

Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Rate Amount(AUD)

52111.01 Continuity line, 200 mm wide, colour white, Cold Applied

Plastic

m 15

52113.01 Outline, 150 mm wide, colour [White], material [Cold

applied plastic]

m 55

52117.01 Transverse lines (diagonal and chevron markings,

parking areas and kerbmarkings), colour [white], material

[Cold applied plastic]

m2 35

Specific Quality System Requirements

20151.01 Supply of As Constructed documents item 1

Environmental Management

20202.01 Develop Environmental Management Plan (Construction) lumpsum 1

20203.01 Implement Environmental Management Plan

(Construction)

lumpsum 1

Non-Standard Items

90101.01 Trimming of trees (northern intersection approach) lumpsum 1

90101.02P Reinstatement of footpath (Due to electrical trenching)

(Provisional Item if ordered)

Lump Sum 1.00

92001.01P Supply and install warning TGSI (Provisional Quantity if

ordered)

m2 12.600

92002.01P Supply and install directional TGSI (Provisional Quantity if

ordered)

m2 20

Subtotal

Total for project(excluding GST)
.........................

435,981

GST for project(GST rate =10.00 %)
.........................

43,598

Total for project(including GST)
.........................

479,579
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Tender Schedule M4 
Tender Program 
 

C7810.M4 Contract Number: CN - 16730 

Infrastructure Contract, Transport and Main Roads, July 2017 1 of 1 

The Tenderer’s attention is directed to the Conditions of Tendering for requirements for tender 

program. Where a Critical Path Network Program applies, as stated in the Annexure to the Conditions 
of Contract, a program in that format must be attached to this Tender Schedule. 

Activity Weeks/year 

Light Works 

Signal Works 

Civil works 

or a Tender Program in an appropriate format is attached Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Authorisation 

For and on behalf of the Tenderer 
Name/Position Signature Date 

Pinak Dholakia (Senior Project 
Manager) 

7/5/2021 

Name of Tenderer 

RoadTek 

The Department of Transport and Main Roads collects personal information on this form so that you may authorise the Tender 
for and on behalf of the Tenderer.  The information on this form is accessible by authorised departmental officers and external 
personnel who are engaged to assess tenders and if your organisation is the successful Tenderer, the Department may from 
time to time disclose your contact details to third parties as a point of contact. 
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Tender Schedule S10 
Ethical Supplier Threshold
C7810.S10 Contract Number: CN - 16730 

Transport Infrastructure Contract, Transport and Main Roads, November 2019 1 of 2 

Tender Schedule S10 – Ethical Supplier Threshold 

It is a mandatory criterion that the Tenderer must comply with the Ethical Supplier Threshold 
(Threshold). Please provide the following details about the Tenderer: 

From 1 August 2019, has the Tenderer:

Contravened a civil remedy provision of chapter 2 or chapter 3 of the Fair Work

Act 2009 (Cth), or committed an offence against the Fair Work Act? 

Yes ☐

No ☒

Contravened a civil remedy provision of chapters 2, 3, 4, 5, or 7 of the Industrial

Relations Act 2016 (Qld), or committed an offence against the Industrial Relations

Act, or failed to pay employment related levies, or other payments, established 
under the Industrial Relations Act? 

Yes ☐

No ☒

Failed to make superannuation contributions on behalf of employees in 
accordance with law? 

Yes ☐

No ☒

Purported to treat employees as independent contractors, where they are not? 
Yes ☐

No ☒

Required persons who would otherwise be employees to provide an Australian 
Business Number so that they could be treated as independent contractors? 

Yes ☐

No ☒

Engaged persons on unpaid work trials or an unpaid intern, where they should be 
treated as employees? 

Yes ☐

No ☒

Entered into an arrangement for the provision of labour hire services with a 
person who is not licensed under the Labour Hire Licensing Act 2017 (Qld), or a 
supplier who is an unlicensed provider under the Act? 

Yes ☐

No ☒

Paid employee's wages below those provided for in an applicable modern award? 
Yes ☐

No ☒

If the response to any of the question above is ‘yes’, please provide details and confirm if the issue has 
now been resolved. 

I confirm the response to the above questions is true and is to the best of my knowledge. I understand 
this tender may not be considered and the Tenderer’s prequalification status may be affected if I supply 
incorrect and / or misleading information. 

Signature: _____ ___ 

Name of individual signing on behalf of the tenderer: Pinak Dholakia (Senior Project Manager) 
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Tender Schedule S10 
Ethical Supplier Threshold
C7810.S10  Contract Number: CN - 16730 

Transport Infrastructure Contract, Transport and Main Roads, November 2019 2 of 2 

Tenderers should note the following: 

• Compliance with the Ethical Supplier Threshold is mandatory in order for a tender to be
considered. Failing to comply with the requirements of the Ethical Supplier Threshold is a
‘substantial breach’ in accordance with Clauses 44.2(a) and (b) of the General Conditions of
Contract.

• If the response to any of the questions above is ‘yes’, and without valid justification to the
satisfaction of the Principal, the tender may be deemed as non-conforming.

• The Principal may obtain information about the Tenderer relevant to the Tenderer’s compliance

with the Ethical Supplier Threshold that may be held by the QPP Compliance Unit or any
Government Department or Instrumentality and take the information into account in assessing
the tender.

• The Contractor acknowledges that a failure to comply with the Principal’s policies that apply to

the work under the proposed contract or the Contractor's obligations under the proposed
contract may result in the imposition of a demerit or sanction under the Ethical Supplier
Mandate, in addition to any other remedies available to the Principal under this Contract.

• Once the contract is awarded, the Contractor is required to comply with the Ethical Supplier
Threshold during the contract term. The Principal reserves the right to give a show cause
notice if the Principal reasonably suspect the Contractor is not complying with the Ethical
Supplier Threshold.

Definitions: 

• Ethical Supplier Mandate means the Queensland Government Policy titled ‘Ethical Supplier

Mandate’ or any policy that replaces that policy;

• Ethical Supplier Threshold means the Ethical Supplier Threshold in paragraph 2.3 of the
Queensland Procurement Policy;

• Government Department or Instrumentality means any governmental regulator, including Work
Health Safety Queensland, the Queensland Building and Construction Commission, the Fair
Work Commission and the Australian Building and Construction Commission; and

• QPP Compliance Unit means the Queensland Procurement Policy (QPP) Compliance Unit,
Office of the Chief Advisor – Procurement, Department of Housing and Public Works.
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Sina Z Louei

From: Ram Ramachandran
Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 1:34 PM
To: Sina Z Louei
Subject: RE: NBB - Aspley - TMR Query Responses

Thanks Sina 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 1:19 PM 
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: NBB - Aspley - TMR Query Responses 
 
Hi Ram, 
 
I have reviewed the latest drawings that BCC prepared for the new bike path that runs from the slip lane (Gympie to 
Webster road) to Ellison Road. I can confirm that there aren’t any clashes with our scope of works and BCC’s scope 
of works.  
 
The pedestrian/bicycle ramp width is going to be minimum of 3m which has been shown on BCC drawings and 
consistent with: 

1. IFT Drawings for 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project 
2. Cost schedule submitted by RoadTek 

There aren’t any design proposed for the ramp on the BCC drawings which is acceptable since the scope of works for 
the ramp modification fall into the scope of works for Gympie/Webster Road Project and has been included in our 
project. 
 
No further action/design clarification is required from BCC. 
 
Kind regards, 
Sina Louei 
 

From: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 10:41 AM 
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: NBB - Aspley - TMR Query Responses 
 
Sina 
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Please have a look and discuss if there are any issues/concerns 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 5:27 PM 
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: NBB - Aspley - TMR Query Responses 
 
FYI, BCC’s final plans. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Junwei Ang 
Principal Engineer | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office 
Program Delivery & Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 4:47 PM 
To: Junwei Ang <Junwei.Ang@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Hamish Turner <Hamish.Turner@brisbane.qld.gov.au>; Adelaide Anderson 
<Adelaide.Anderson@brisbane.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: NBB - Aspley - TMR Query Responses 
 
Hey Junwei 
 
Sorry for the slow response.  See below which should close out all of the issues. 
 
Let me know if there is anything outstanding. 
 
Thanks 
 
Luke Manley 
Project Delivery Manager, Civil Infrastructure 
Project Management Branch | City Projects Office 
Brisbane Infrastructure | BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL 
........................................................................................................... 
Green Square | Level 1, 505 St Paul's Tce, Fortitude Valley, Qld 4006  
Phone: +61-7-3178 7437  
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Sina Z Louei

From: sharepoint@intranet.tmr.qld.gov.au
Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 2:16 PM
To: Sina Z Louei
Subject: Your QLeave application has been received

[Submitted by Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au]  
Hi Thank you for submitting your request to initiate QLeave on your project. Please ensure you keep us up to date 
with any project amendments via metropolitan_qleavecontractcloseout@tmr.qld.gov.au Kind Regards QLeave and 
Contracts team 

 
  

Metropolitan Region 

Q Leave Form 

Initiation 

QLeave is a legal requirement which imposes a levy/fee to be payable to the Government based on the TOTAL 
PROJECT COST at the commencement of all building and construction work on projects more than $150k excluding 
GST.  
  
Refer to QLeave website for more info www.qleave.qld.gov.au 

This project has financial endorsement by the relevant financial delegate?: 
Yes  

Project 
Number 1928208  

Project name & description METD 201-

U14; Gympie Arterial Road and Webster Road intersection, install pedestrian signals; 1928208  

Contract phase being 
completed Construction  
QLeave needs to be 
captured for the life of 
the project including the 
following phases; 
Planning, Concept, 
Development, 
Implementation and 
Finalisation. 

Estimated construction: 
Start date        24/05/2021  
End date         30/06/2021  
  

Main 
contractor RoadTek  
If other, please provide 
the Contractor Name 
and ABN 
N/A  

Total Project Cost estimation $500,000.00  Payment options 
Lump sum  

Estimated Exemption Cost $64,019.00  
Supporting documents MUST be provided for any exemption amounts 

Estimated total with 
exemptions 
2070.90975000000 

Related projects:  
No other related project. 

WBS Element 52-

01928208.C.IM.5  
for Q Leave Payment 

Project Manager Name Actioning officer 
 

Attachments 
  

Handover document 
attached? N/A -  

please provide  
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reason If N/A, 
please provide 
reason  
No handover has 
taken place. 

Note: The QLeave levy is based on the TOTAL PROJECT COST (excl. GST): with exemptions for (State 
Government Employees) CATS, the cost of feasibility studies, environmental impact statements and land 
resumptions. Please refer to QLeave's T&C's for further details. 
  
QLeave will again be calculated on the actual costs at the end of construction and the difference between what was 
initially quoted and exempted. The re-calculation at the end represents the true figure for the remaining levy whether it be 
a refund to TMR or a balance payable to QLeave. 
  
Updates to project information can be made to QLeave under the initial notification number, i.e Revised Completion Date, 
additional costs/contracts etc.  Please advise by email to metropolitan_qleave@tmr.qld.gov.au if any updates are 
required 

      

  

Finance team processing 

Date request received Initiation due date2/01/1900 

Date submitted to QLeave QLeave Levy number 

Invoice Number Invoice Number: Invoice Amount 

Payment method Date invoice paid 

Initiation finance processing comments 
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Catherine R Troccaz

From: Sang V To
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 4:58 PM
To: Sina Z Louei
Cc: Ram Ramachandran; Peter N Calligeros; Matthew A Baylis; Bruce A Sielaff; Gavin D Mann; Pinak 

H Dholakia
Subject: Site pre-start meeting next week - Gympie and Webster

Hi Sina, 
 
When you have a minute can you please send out an invite to all of the above for our first site pre‐start meeting . 
 
Can you please do it early next week as Peter Cal’s calendar is full but maybe give him a call first and see what time 
he will be available. 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 4:51 PM
To: Ram Ramachandran
Cc: Pinak H Dholakia; Matthew A Baylis; Brandon Z Le; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury; Sina Z 

Louei
Subject: RE: Ordering materials

Hi Ram, 
 
Ok will do. 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 2:42 PM 
To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; 
Brandon Z Le <brandon.z.Le@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury 
<AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Ordering materials 
 
Sang 

Thanks for the update   

I would like you to purchase " the easy to get materials" as well and make claims by end of May.  That will 
help to show higher  expenditure for my program. 

Thanks 
Ram 
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Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 2:06:10 PM 
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
  
All the long lead time materials have been ordered for all projects. 
  

1. Gympie/Webster – Conduits have been ordered and have arrived into our store, Rate 3 switchboard have 
been ordered ( Poles , pits , lanterns and cabling – no issues with materials) 

2.

3.

4.

  
I hope this helps…….. 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 12:28 PM 
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
  
I haven’t seen any reply from you.  Can you please advise? 
  
  
  
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
Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 10:50 AM 
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
Subject: Ordering materials 
  
Sang 
  
Are you able to order materials for the following and charge to the respective projects by end of May please? 
  

a. Gympie/Webster 
b. 
c. 
d. 

  
  
  
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

From: Janelle L Cash
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 2:42 PM
To: Metropolitan Costing
Cc: Sina Z Louei; Ram Ramachandran; Victor D Jayawardana; Janelle L Cash; 

Metropolitan Procurement
Subject: CN-16730 CTS-1 $435,981.00
Attachments: Signed ISWO$435,981.00.pdf

Good Afternoon all, 
 
Can you please arrange and organise Financial Approval CTS -1 $435,981.00  for CN-16730  
 
Please use CTS-1 in 3PCM to create Financial Approval. 
 
Reviewer: Sina Louei 
 
Endorser: Ram Ramachandran 
 
Approver: Victor Jayawardana 
 
Cheers 
 
Janelle. 
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Sina Z Louei

From: Metropolitan Costing
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 3:52 PM
To: Sina Z Louei; Ram Ramachandran; Victor D Jayawardana
Cc: Janelle L Cash; Metropolitan Procurement
Subject: unifier task CN-16730 - Contract Financial Approval Request 

Good afternoon 
 
The contract financial approval request for CN-16730  MTR - Gympie & Webster Road Intersection - Pedestrian 
signals on slip lanes has now been sent through the workflow in Unifier for actioning. 
 
Unifier Task: FAP- 00024165 
 
Sina (Review) - Could you please go into the contract, select and accept the task and in the workflow actions send 
for “Endorsement”. 
In the action details tab, please send to Ram 
 
Ram (Endorsement) - Could you please go into the contract, select and accept the task and in the workflow actions 
send for “FF & PCA Balance Check”. 
In the action details tab, please send to Victor 
 
Victor  (Approval) Could you please go into the contract, select and accept the task and review the documentation. 
In the workflow actions you will need to select “Approve”.  
 
As the task progresses through the workflow, please notify each other via email to prevent delays. 
 
If you require any assistance, please let me know. 
 
Thank you 
 
Kind regards  
 
Enya Timperley 
Finance Support Officer | Costing 
Metropolitan Region | Program Delivery & Operations Branch  
Infrastructure Management & Delivery Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads  
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
P: (07) 30665832| F: (07) 30664232 
E: metropolitan_costing@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
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Sina Z Louei

From: Abu Sayeed S Choudhury
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 10:44 AM
To: Melanie Z Castles; Sina Z Louei
Cc: Ram Ramachandran; MetroProjectComms
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting 

Installation_Project_Start of Works Notification_May 2021.docx

Hello Melanie, 
 
No matter how big or small, there should be some sort of approval before any purchase. Given the low value of such 
notification work, an one line email from the PM/ TL with Financial delegate will be sufficient for such procurement. 
Please contact Metropolitan Procurement (metropolitan.procurement@tmr.qld.gov.au) for any procurement 
enquiry. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Abu Sayeed Choudhury 
 

From: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 10:11 AM 
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury 
<AbuSayeed.S.Choudhury@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works 
Notification_May 2021.docx 
 
Noted: however, sometimes it’s not possible with timeframes. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 9:58 AM 
To: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
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
 
Hi Melanie, 
 
Please see attached an email I received from my approver for your information. I would appreciate it if next time 
you could send us two quotation for the works and grant approval prior to ordering the works please. 
 
Kind regards, 
Sina Louei 
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From: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 8:37 AM 
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran 
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works 
Notification_May 2021.docx 
 
Hi Sina 
 
I didn’t sent a quote through – the initial one I got was for a 2 sided colour job. Turned out we just needed 1 side 
and it was only  I didn’t think that anyone would have an issue with it. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 11 May 2021 5:00 PM 
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works 
Notification_May 2021.docx 
 
Hi Ram, 
 
Are you able to approve the quotation sent by Melanie please? I wasn’t able to find any correspondence from you 
approving the attached quotation. 
 
Kind regards, 
Sina Louei 
 

From: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 3:21 PM 
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: MetroProjectComms <MetroProjectComms@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ros Mack <ros.mack@targetedcomms.com.au>; 
Anna Blair <anna.blair@targetedcomms.com.au>; Ram Ramachandran 
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works 
Notification_May 2021.docx 
 
Hi Sina 
 
Please find attached the quote for printing and distribution. 
 
Cheers 
Mel  
 

Page Number: 204 of 333

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
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:48 AM 
To: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: MetroProjectComms <MetroProjectComms@tmr.qld.gov.au>; @targetedcomms.com.au>; 

@targetedcomms.com.au>; Ram Ramachandran 
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
 
Please charge the invoice to 52-01928208.C.DE.2.1. Could you please let me know how much is the quotation you 
received from the distribution company? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:42 AM 
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran 
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: MetroProjectComms <MetroProjectComms@tmr.qld.gov.au>; @targetedcomms.com.au>; 

@targetedcomms.com.au> 
Subject: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works 
Notification_May 2021.docx 
 
Hi Gents 
 
NB: the distribution for the Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project as 
been completed. 
 
Can you please provide the WBS for the distribution company to charge to (reply all). 
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
  
 

From: @targetedcomms.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 9:40 AM 
To: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: @targetedcomms.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works 
Notification_May 2021.docx 
 
Hi Melanie 
 
Just letting you know that this distribution has now been completed. Could you let us know the project number for 
invoicing. 
 
Thanks 

 

From: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 2:50 PM 
To: @targetedcomms.com.au> 
Cc: @targetedcomms.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works 
Notification_May 2021.docx 
 
Perfect… 
 
Thanks heaps 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 2:49 PM 
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
 
Hi Mel 
 
Is it okay to sent it out this Thursday? 
 
 
Kind Regards  
 

 
WE MAKE IT HAPPEN 
 
Anna Blair  Ph:

@targetedcomms.com.au 
 

 
Website:  www.targetedcomms.com.au 
 
This communication may contain confidential or copyright information of Targeted Communications Pty Ltd.If you are not an intended recipient, you 
must not keep, forward, copy, use, save or rely on this communication, and any such action is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error, please reply to this email to notify the sender of its incorrect delivery, and then delete both it and your reply. 
 
 
 
 

From: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 10:12 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works 
Notification_May 2021.docx 
 
Thanks – works aren’t starting until late May – so even early next week is fine… 
 
Just let me know, I’ll have to send it to the MPs and my database at the same time. 
 
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
  
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 10:04 AM 
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To: Melanie Z Castles <Melanie.Z.Castles@tmr.qld.gov.au>; @targetedcomms.com.au> 
Cc: MetroProjectComms <MetroProjectComms@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works 
Notification_May 2021.docx 
 
Morning Mel 
 
No worries at all we’ll get that out for you. I’ll look at the schedule and let you know when it’s going. Have a great 
day.  
 
Kind Regards  
 
Anna Blair 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 10:00 AM 
To: @targetedcomms.com.au>; @targetedcomms.com.au> 
Cc: MetroProjectComms <MetroProjectComms@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Gympie and Webster Road Intersection - Signals and Lighting Installation_Project_Start of Works 
Notification_May 2021.docx 
 
Hi ladies 
 
Hope you enjoyed your long weekend. 
 
This notification can go out later this week, whenever you can fit it in? 
 
NB: A4 colour (one-side) 
 
Cheers 
Mel 
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*********************************************************************** 
WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally 
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by 
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was 
intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one 
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print 
or copy this email without appropriate authority. 
 
If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, 
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of 
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer 
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and  
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not 
waived or destroyed by that mistake. 
 
It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain  
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by  
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with 
your computer system). 
 
Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the 
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, 
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure. 
*********************************************************************** 
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Catherine R Troccaz

From: Pinak H Dholakia
Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 5:01 PM
To: Sina Z Louei; Ram Ramachandran; Peter N Calligeros; Matthew A Baylis; Bruce A Sielaff; Gavin D 

Mann; Sang V To
Subject: Re: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - CN1730 - Pre-start site meeting

Hi Sina, 
 
Sang is managing this project including Civil works so I will not need to attend this meeting. 
 
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
P: (07) 30664422 | F: (07) 3 0664457 
M:
E: pinak.h.dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
1585631465774

 
 

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 4:43:03 PM 
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros 
<peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bruce A Sielaff 
<Bruce.A.Sielaff@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Gavin D Mann <Gavin.D.Mann@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Pinak H Dholakia 
<Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: 1928208 ‐ Gympie/Webster Road Project ‐ CN1730 ‐ Pre‐start site meeting 
When: Monday, 17 May 2021 1:00 PM‐2:00 PM. 
Where: Intersection of Gympie and Webster Road  
Hi Team, 
What? 

 The pre start site meeting for the project located at Gympie/Webster Road has been scheduled prior to 
commencement of construction works.  

 Scope of works: 
o Traffic Management 
o Design and installation of signals, lighting, appropriate signage and line marking 
o Supply and installation of conduits, conduits fittings, detector loops and power cables underground 
o Design and construction of traffic signal footings 
o Reconstruction of pedestrian/cyclists ramps x 3 

When? 
 17 May 2021 (next Monday) at 01:00PM to 02:00PM 
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Where? 

Please let me know if you have any queries. 
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
P: (07) 3347 5263 M:
E: Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au | W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
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From: Ashley W Williams
Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 8:42 AM
To: Sang V To; Nathan J Ward
Cc: Matthew A Baylis
Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

 
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
Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 8:38 AM 
To: Ashley W Williams <Ashley.w.Williams@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Nathan J Ward <Nathan.j.Ward@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: 1928208 ‐ Gympie/Webster Road Project ‐ IFT Drawings 
 
You legend mate,  
 

 
 

From: Ashley W Williams <Ashley.w.Williams@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 8:37 AM 
To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Nathan J Ward <Nathan.j.Ward@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: 1928208 ‐ Gympie/Webster Road Project ‐ IFT Drawings 
 
Thanks Sang,  
 
Will order the signs asap.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 8:27 AM 
To: Ashley W Williams <Ashley.w.Williams@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: 1928208 ‐ Gympie/Webster Road Project ‐ IFT Drawings 
 
Hi Ashley, 
 
Just giving you the heads up if you could please start ordering the signs for this project. 
 
This is a political project and we need to complete this by June. 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 1:09 AM 
To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros <peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: 1928208 ‐ Gympie/Webster Road Project ‐ IFT Drawings 
 
Hi Sang, Peter, 
 
I hope you are both well. 
 
Please find attached the current set of drawings (IFT stage) as per your request. We are working with the design 
team to finalise the Energex approval process and issue the IFC drawings by next week. 
 
Peter, 
Are you available to attend the pre start site meeting next Tuesday (18 May) at 3:30PM? I am going to send invites 
out tomorrow morning. Your calendar shows that you are available but I just wanted to confirm with you.  
 
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

From: metropolitan_qleave
Sent: Friday, 14 May 2021 1:54 PM
To: Sina Z Louei
Subject: Project 1928208 QLeave Levy S264438 Initiation 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good afternoon  
 
Please us this email as confirmation that the initiation for this project has been processed and paid.  
 
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
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From: Referrals@1100.com.au
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 7:59 AM
To: Sang V To
Subject: DBYD JOB:21628541 - Webster Road  Aspley QLD 4034
Attachments: 21628541.PDF

DIAL BEFORE YOU DIG 
Call 1100 
35 RAILWAY ROAD, BLACKBURN, VIC, 3130 
 
Please DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL as it has been automatically generated and replies are not monitored. 
 
For more information on Safe Site Excavation, please refer to the Dial Before You Dig Best Practices Guidelines ‐ 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.1100.com.au/safety‐information/best‐practice‐
guides__;!!OMLVqIk!hHmh0scBPpn9SdPzqSpEbGXyrZrmdjhNuDAyn2_Eu1UsCjlyj8sH3KMRtAtD0V6jCU‐K654$  
 
Association of Australian Dial Before You Dig Services Ltd. does not maintain information regarding the location of 
underground assets. DBYD merely facilitates communication between the users of this service and 
Members/Participants. DBYD is not responsible for the accuracy of information received from users of this service, 
as to proposed excavation activity. There are also owners of underground assets which do not participate in the 
referral service operated by DBYD. Therefore, DBYD cannot make any representation or warranty as to the accuracy, 
reliability or completeness of the information contained in this notice. DBYD and its employees, agents and 
consultants shall have no liability (except insofar as liability under any statute cannot be excluded) arising in respect 
thereof or in any other way for errors or omissions including responsibility to any person by reason of negligence. 
 
All users of this service acknowledge that they have a duty of care to observe with regards to underground networks 
when digging or excavating. Please refer to your confirmation advice for further details. 
 
All users of this service acknowledge and agree that they have read and understood the terms and disclaimers on 
which this service is provided, which is set out at 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.1100.com.au__;!!OMLVqIk!hHmh0scBPpn9SdPzqSpEbGXyrZrmdjhNuDAy
n2_Eu1UsCjlyj8sH3KMRtAtD0V6jVAto‐_0$ . 
 
Please find attached your confirmation advice. To read your attachment, please use Acrobat Reader. For Acrobat 
Reader please visit 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://get.adobe.com/reader/__;!!OMLVqIk!hHmh0scBPpn9SdPzqSpEbGXyrZrmdjhNu
DAyn2_Eu1UsCjlyj8sH3KMRtAtD0V6j9_T5X5A$  
 
Notice: Please DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL as it has been automatically generated and replies are not monitored. 
Should you wish to advise Dial Before You Dig of any issues with this enquiry, please Call 1100 
 
 
(See attached: "21628541.PDF") 
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Phone: 1100
www.1100.com.au

Dig Site and Enquiry Details 

Caller Details

Asset Owner Details

WARNING:  The map below only displays the location of the proposed dig site and does not display any asset owners' pipe or cables. The area 
highlighted has been used only to identify the participating asset owners, who will send information to you directly. 

● Check the location of the dig site is correct. If not submit a new enquiry.
● If the scope of works change, or plan validity dates expire, resubmit your enquiry.
● Do NOT dig without plans. Safe excavation is your responsibility. If you do not                    
understand the plans or how to proceed safely, please contact the relevant asset owners.

Your Responsibilities and Duty of Care
● The lodgement of an enquiry does not authorise the project to commence. You must obtain all necessary information from any and all likely             
   impacted asset owners prior to excavation.
● If plans are not received within 2 working days, contact the asset owners directly & quote their Sequence No.
● ALWAYS perform an onsite inspection for the presence of assets. Should you require an onsite location, contact the asset owners directly.                
  Please remember, plans do not detail the exact location of assets.
● Pothole to establish the exact location of all underground assets using a hand shovel, before using heavy machinery.
● Ensure you adhere to any State legislative requirements regarding Duty of Care and safe digging requirements.
● If you damage an underground asset you MUST advise the asset owner immediately.
● By using this service, you agree to Privacy Policy and the terms and disclaimers set out at www.1100.com.au
● For more information on safe excavation practices, visit www.1100.com.au

The assets owners listed below have been requested to contact you with information about their asset locations within 2 working days.
Additional time should be allowed for information issued by post. It is your responsibility to identify the presence of any underground assets in and 
around your proposed dig site. Please be aware, that not all asset owners are registered with the Dial Before You Dig service, so it is your 
responsibility to identify and contact any asset owners not listed here directly.
** Asset owners highlighted by asterisks ** require that you visit their offices to collect plans.
#  Asset owners highlighted with a hash require that you call them to discuss your enquiry or to obtain plans. 

Lodge Your Free Enquiry Online – 24 Hours a Day, Seven Days a Week  [QLD]

Contact:

Company: Mobile: Fax:

Email:

Caller Id:

Address:

Job Purpose:

Enquiry Date:

Working on Behalf of:
Start Date:

Onsite Activity:

Location in Road:

Phone:

End Date:

Address:

Location of Workplace:

Notes/Description of Works:

User Reference: Not Supplied

Job No 21628541

2277483

Aspley QLD 4034

30/06/2021

Brisbane City Council

Not Supplied

10 Oregon Street

Mechanical Excavation

Hemmant QLD 4174

31/05/2021

CarriageWay,Footpath,Nature Strip

17/05/2021

Webster Road

sang.v.to@tmr.qld.gov.au

Both

TMR Not Supplied

Mr Sang To

Excavation

Seq. No. Authority Name Phone Status
109756059 APT Holdings - Origin (AGN North) 0881154500 NOTIFIED
109756055 Brisbane City Council 0734038888 NOTIFIED
109756056 Energex 0736645400 NOTIFIED
109756060 NBN Co, Qld 1800626329 NOTIFIED
109756058 Optus and/or Uecomm, Qld 1800505777 NOTIFIED
109756061 Queensland Urban Utilities 132364 NOTIFIED
109756057 Telstra QLD, South East 1800653935 NOTIFIED
109756054 TPG Telecom (QLD) 1800786306 NOTIFIED

END OF UTILITIES LIST
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From: APADBYDNational@apa.com.au
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 7:58 AM
To: Sang V To
Subject: DBYD - Request ID: 109756059, Utility ID: 70710 is affected
Attachments: 109756059.pdf

PLEASE NOTE: This is an automated response.  Please DO NOT REPLY to this email.  If you require further 
information in relation to this Dial Before You Dig response, please contact DBYDNetworksAPA@apa.com.au 
  
  
Enquiry Details: 
Impact  affected 
Sequence Number  109756059 
Enquirer Id  2277483 
Activity  Mechanical Excavation 
Job Number  21628541 
User Reference 

 

Message 
 

  
  
Site Details: 
Address  Webster Road 
   Aspley 
   QLD  4034 

  
  
Enquirer’s Details: 
Contact  Mr Sang To 
Company  TMR 
Email  sang.v.to@tmr.qld.gov.au 
Phone 
Fax 
Mobile 

 

Address  10 Oregon Street 
   Hemmant 
   QLD  4174 

  
  
For any excavation works, including vacuum excavations, an “Authority to Work” Permit may need to be 
required (refer to attached Duty of Care), and a Site Watch may need to scheduled. A minimum of 5 
business days’ notice is required to process permit applications.  

Emergencies or to report damage to pipes:  Ph. 1800 GAS LEAK (1800 427 532) 

Gas Plant Relocations: 
APA Capital Works  
Ph: (07) 3215 6709 or Fax: 3215 6699 
Email: capitalworksqldnetworks@apa.com.au 

  
  
Permit applications [Your sequence number may be requested when making your booking, please have 
this available when you request either a mains location or site watch]: 

  
Permit Applications QLD 
PO Box 885 Hamilton Central QLD 4007 
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Phone: (07) 3215 6644 or Fax: (07) 3215 6699 
Email: permitsqld@apa.com.au 

  
For further enquiries please contact your gas retailer.  
To find out who your gas retailer is call 1800 657 567. 
  

  
APA Group 

 

 
This email and any attachment is confidential, may be subject to legal privilege, and is for the use of the intended 
recipient only. If received in error, please notify APA by reply and delete the email. If you are not the intended 
recipient, any use, interference with, disclosure or copying of this material is prohibited. Views expressed are those of 
the author and not APA. APA does not guarantee nor accept liability for the reliability, completeness or confidentiality 
of any email communication, nor its freedom from harmful viruses or software. 
 
APA handles personal information in accordance with relevant privacy laws and our privacy policy is accessible on 
APA’s website. 
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 APA Group •   PO Box 6014 Halifax Street SA 5000   •   Email: DBYDNetworksAPA@apa.com.au   •   Template: AGN Affected July 2019 
<Page xofy> • <Enquiry Date> 

 

APA Group 
PO Box 6014 Halifax Street 

South Australia 5000 
<Enquiry Date> 
 
Company: <Customer Company2>  
<Customer name> 
<Customer address> 
<Customer suburb/town> 
<Customer state> <Customer postcode> 
 
<Customer email> 
 
 
Dear <Customer name> 
 
Sequence Number: <Enquiry No> 
Worksite Address: <Worksite address> 

<Worksite suburb/town> 
<Worksite state> <Worksite postcode> 

 
RE: REQUEST FOR APA GROUP (APA) UNDERGROUND DIAL BEFORE YOU DIG 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
In response to the above enquiry we wish to confirm that APA operates underground plant (Mains and / or Services) 
at or in the vicinity of the above address. 
 
Please check that the following map represents the area you requested - if the area is not correct please contact 
our Dial Before You Dig Officer - 1800 085 628.  If works are proposed adjacent to any underground plant operated 
by APA please ensure compliance with the attached “DUTY OF CARE” 
 
Please find enclosed the following information in support of the above: - 
 

1. A location map of the suburb the service is in and an A4 location map showing the status of APA 
underground plant (Mains and / or Services) adjacent to the subject site 

 
2. DUTY OF CARE statement which forms an integral part of any information supplied by APA 

 
FOR GAS EMERGENCIES 24 HOURS - 1800 GAS LEAK (1800 427 532) 

 
Please note that as work on APA underground plant is ongoing any information supplied on their status can only be 
considered current for 30 days from the date of this response.  Expired locations, i.e., over 30 days from the date of 
this response, require a new Dial Before You Dig request to validate location information. 
 
Should you have any questions with regards to the attached information please contact our Dial Before You Dig 
officer - 1800 085 628. 
 
For any excavation works, including vacuum excavations, an “Authority to Work” Permit may be required and a 
Site Watch may need to be scheduled. 
 
A minimum of 5 business days notice is required to process permit applications. Permit applications can be made 
by: - 
 

Post:   Permit Applications QLD, PO Box 885 Hamilton Central QLD 4007 or 
 
Email: permitsqld@apa.com.au  or Phone: (07) 3215 6644 though an application will most likely be required 

 
Charges may apply for Site Watch requests.  Your sequence number may be requested when making your 
booking, please have this available when you request either a mains location or site watch. 
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TMR
Mr Sang To
10 Oregon Street
Hemmant
QLD 4174

sang.v.to@tmr.qld.gov.au

Mr Sang To

109756059
Webster Road
Aspley
QLD 4034
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 APA Group •   PO Box 6014 Halifax Street SA 5000   •   Email: DBYDNetworksAPA@apa.com.au   •   Template: AGN Affected July 2019 
<Page xofy> • <Enquiry Date> 

 

 
For other enquiries please contact your gas retailer 

 
To find out who your retailer is call 1800 657 567 

 
 
 
 
Warning: if there are high or transmission pressure gas mains present in the vicinity of your area of interest, an APA 
employee must be in attendance during any excavation within 3 metres of high or transmission pressure mains, and 
an “Authority to Work” permit must be issued prior to work commencing. 
 
 
Please contact us for a permit to work request if you believe your work is within this zone, by completing the 
“Authority to Work” request form attached and sending to APA.  5 days notice is required prior to the 
commencement of any excavation to assess and allocate resources.  Contact phone numbers are shown at the 
end of the notice of location. 
 
Please Note: For some DBYD enquiries, you might receive 2 responses from the APA Group.  Please read both 
responses carefully as they will relate to different assets.  It is your responsibility to action all requirements set out in 
APA Group responses. 
 
Please take some time to review the entire response document and check the information supplied and please let 
us have any feedback by sending an email to DBYDNetworksAPA@apa.com.au or contacting us direct on 1800 
085 628. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Dial Before You Dig Officer 
APA Group 
 
Email  DBYDNetworksAPA@apa.com.au 
Ph. 1800 085 628
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Working Around Gas Assets: Duty of Care and Responsibilities 
 
 

 

It is illegal to interfere or tamper with gas infrastructure.   
Offenders who interfere or tamper with gas infrastructure may be prosecuted under relevant legislation and there are very serious 
penalties for such offences  
 
“Gas infrastructure” or “infrastructure” in this document refers to any infrastructure or property owned or operated by APA Group including, but not limited to natural gas mains, services and 
regulator/meter stations or regulator pits.  

 
 

1. Planning Your Work 
 

a. The constructor must: 
 

i. Request plans of APA Group infrastructure for a particular location at a reasonable time before construction begins (at 
least 5 business days); 

ii. Design for minimal impact and ensure protection of APA Group infrastructure, this includes networks managed by APA on 
behalf of Australian Gas Networks and Allgas; and 

iii. Contact APA Group if their infrastructure is in any way affected by planned construction activities. 
 
 

2. Before You Start Work 
 

a. Please Note: You will be responsible to pay for the repair of any damage by you to gas assets.  
 

b. You must obtain Dial Before You Dig (DBYD) documentation before any on-site construction or excavation commences. This 
document is to be read in conjunction with the Dial Before You Dig plans and other relevant documentation.   

APA Group will provide free site plans if an APA Group infrastructure location request is made to APA on 1800 085 628 
 

c. If DBYD documents indicate you will be working within 3m of a high pressure or transmission gas pipeline, you must complete 
and submit the Authority to Work Request provided with your DBYD documentation five (5) business days prior to 
commencing the work.  Requests under five (5) business days will incur extra charges. 

 
d. APA Group shall assess your Authority to Work Request and will inform you if a Site Watch is required.  A Site Watch involves 

the presence of an APA representative at site to advise on locating and working around the asset. Where on-site location 
advice is provided, the constructor is responsible for all hand digging (potholing) to visually locate and expose APA Group 
infrastructure.  Vacuum excavations may only be used if permission is granted by APA and if it is used on high pressure mains 
Site Watch will be required.  Site Watch services are charged at an hourly rate.  

 
e. The principal contractor for the site must provide APA Group with a written construction methodology for all works impacting 

or encroaching on APA infrastructure.  All construction methodology documents will be reviewed by APA Group prior to the 
commencement of site works.  Construction methodology documents must be submitted as part of an Authority to Work 
Request (send to permitsqld@apa.com.au).   

 
f. Site Plans 

 
i. Plans and/or details provided by APA Group through DBYD or otherwise are current for one (1) month from the date of 

dispatch and should be disposed of by shredding or any other secure disposal method after use. 
ii. APA Group retains copyright in all plans and details provided in connection with any request. 
iii. APA Group plans or other details are provided for the use of the applicant, its servants, employees, contractors and 

agents, and must not be used for any unauthorised purpose. 
iv. APA Group plans are pipe indication diagrams only and indicate the presence of plant in the general vicinity of the 

geographical area shown.  Exact ground cover and alignments cannot be given with any certainty as such levels can 
change over time. 

v. APA Group, its servants, employees, or agents shall not be liable for any loss or damage caused or occasioned by the use 
of plans and/or details so supplied to the applicant/constructor, its servants, employees, contractors and/or agents, and 
the applicant/constructor agrees to indemnify APA Group against any claim or demand for any such loss or damage. 

vi. The constructor is responsible for all infrastructure damage occasioned to APA Group infrastructure. 
vii. APA Group reserves all rights to recover compensation for loss or damage caused by interference or damage, including 

consequential loss and damages to its property and gas infrastructure. 
viii. All care is taken in the preparation of location drawings and plans, but NO responsibility is accepted by APA Group for 

errors or omissions. 
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<Page xofy> • <Enquiry Date> 

 

3. Working in the Vicinity of a Gas Pipeline 
 

a. Excavation near Gas Mains and Services   
PLEASE NOTE: Unless otherwise approved, mechanical excavation is not permitted above, or within 600mm of either side of 

APA Group infrastructure. 
i. Location of Gas Mains and Services:  Examining the DBYD documentation and other plans is not sufficient as reference 

points may change from the time of installation and recording on documentation.  You MUST use appropriately qualified 
plant locators to accurately locate and prove the position of all assets and then validate these positions prior to 
commencing work. For all work to be done within 3.0 metres of APA Group infrastructure, the constructor is required to 
hand dig (pothole) and expose the plant, hence proving its exact location before work can commence.  Vacuum 
excavation can cause failure of some types of gas mains and therefore APA Group must be contacted prior to any vacuum 
excavation.   
Please note that new APA Group gas mains generally have a plastic warning tape or lightweight plastic board buried above 

the pipe but this is not the case for older mains or when pipe is laid by means of boring or located in conduit. 
ii. IMPORTANT NOTE: Not all gas services (i.e. pipe from gas main to a gas meter in an individual property) are captured on 

APA Plans.   Gas services shown on plans are indicative only and do not pinpoint the exact location of APA’s asset.  A gas 
service may also cross a road to reach a property.  To confirm the presence of a gas service, please contact the APA DBYD 
number below for further information.  

iii. Installation of Utilities Parallel to Gas Mains and Services:  If construction work is being undertaken parallel to APA 
Group gas mains, then hand digging (potholing) at least every 4 m is required to establish the location of all gas mains.  
Nominal locations must be confirmed before work can commence.  A minimum clearance of 600mm must be maintained 
from gas mains unless otherwise approved by APA.  If an excavation exceeds the depth of the gas mains and it is likely 
that the covers or bedding material around the pipes will move, approval must be sought from APA Group’s Capital Works 
team.  

iv. Installation of Utilities Across Gas Mains and Services:  A minimum clearance of 300mm above and below and APA Group 
gas mains must be maintained unless otherwise approved by APA.  If the width or depth of the excavation is such that the 
gas mains will be exposed or unsupported, then APA Group must be contacted to determine whether the gas mains should 
be taken out of service, or whether they need to be protected or supported.  Protective cover strips when removed must 
be replaced under APA Group supervision.   

v. Exposed Gas mains and Services: Exposure of APA infrastructure shall be limited to potholing for location purposes.  Any 
other exposure of pipe is not permitted unless expressly approved by APA Group.  Exposed gas pipes must be protected by 
the constructor against the effects of heat by shielding or covering with a suitable material.  Heating of exposed plastic 
pipes is dangerous. If depth of cover is compromised in any way due to works, please contact APA immediately. 

vi. Heavy machinery Operation over Gas Mains and Services:  Where heavy “Crawler” or “Vibration” type machinery is 
operated over the top of gas mains, a minimum cover of 750mm to the gas mains must be maintained using load bearing 
protection whilst the machinery is in operation.  

vii. Directional Drilling Near Gas Mains and Services:  When drilling parallel to gas mains, trial holes must be carefully hand 
dug at least every 4m to prove the actual location of the conduits/pipes before using drilling machinery.  Where it is 
required to drill across the line of gas mains, the actual location of the gas mains must first be proven by the constructor 
by hand digging.  A trench must be excavated one metre from the side of the gas mains where the auger will approach to 
ensure a minimum clearance of 600mm for gas mains can be maintained unless otherwise approved by APA. 

viii. Explosives:  Clearances must be obtained from APA Group’s Networks Engineering Manager for use of explosives in the 
vicinity of gas mains. Please contact the APA Group. 

 
b. Damage Reporting:  All damage to conduits and pipes and any other gas infrastructure and property must be reported to APA 

Group no matter how insignificant the damage appears to be.  Even very minor damage to protective coverings can lead to 
eventual failure through corrosion.  All work in the vicinity of damaged infrastructure should cease and the area should be 
vacated until a clearance to continue work has been obtained from an APA Group officer.  Please contact the Emergency 
number below to report damage. 

 
c. Solutions and Assistance:  If it is determined that APA Group infrastructure is likely to be impacted or encroached upon by 

planned construction, APA Group must be contacted to arrange for possible engineering solutions.  If APA Group relocation or 
protection works are part of the agreed solution, then payment to APA Group for the cost of this work will be the 
responsibility of the principal contractor.  APA Group will provide an estimated quotation for work on receipt of the order 
number before work will proceed.   

 
d. Reinstatement: APA assets affected by third party works as highlighted above are to be reinstated as per APA requirements, 

potentially including but not limited to; warning tape/marker board, soft bedding/backfill materials, trench dimensions, 
depth of cover, trace wire for PE mains, compaction requirements, concrete protection, and surface re-instatement. 

 
4. Contacting APA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
GAS EMERGENCIES 24 HRS 

 

1800 GAS LEAK 
(1800 427 532) 

 
DIAL BEFORE YOU DIG 

SUPPORT 
PH: 1800 085 628 

   

APA GROUP GAS ASSET LOCATIONS 
TEAM (PERMITS OFFICE) 

PH: 07 3215 6644   
FAX: 07 3215 6699 
permitsqld@apa.com.au   

 

GAS PLANT RELOCATIONS  
APA CAPITAL WORKS 
PH: 07 3215 6709  

 FAX: 07 3215 6699 
capitalworksqldnetworks@apa.com.au 
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HIGH PRESSURE GAS DISTRIBUTION MAINS “AUTHORITY TO WORK” REQUEST 
N.B. THIS IS NOT A PERMIT TO WORK 

SITE ADDRESS: ………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

SUBURB: ……………………………………………………………………UBD MAP REF:……………… 

DBYD Sequence Number:………………………………………………… Date of DBYD Enquiry…........................... 

(Note: Only valid enquiries will be accepted and the currency of DBYD requests will affect your permit period. APA Group’s DBYD requests 
are valid for one month only. Enquiries may need to be renewed and a new application may be required) 

COMMENTS:……………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

BROAD DESCRIPTION OF WORK (please provide any approvals from APA Group related to these works)  

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

WORK TO BE CARRIED OUT: 
Class 1. Location 

    Works crossing a high pressure gas mains          

Class 2.    Location 

    Works within 3 metres of a high pressure gas mains              

Class 3.    Location 

    Works involving large excavations that would cause ground movement, 

   vibrations or blasting beyond 3m of a high pressure gas mains    

Class 4.  Location 

  Works within 1m of gas service or connection to industrial gas meter   

DETAILS OF WORK INVOLVED (Tick Applicable) 
Excavation       Change to surface level   

Service crossing (Gas CONNECTION)   Boring       

Proving   (Dial Before You Dig)     Blasting     

Earthworks        Road Construction/Change?  

Vacuum Excavation          Other (give details)   
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

Relevant drawings, Block Plans etc, attached  Yes         No    
 
PROPOSED DATES AND TIMES From: To: 

Excavation ……… / ………. / 20… ...... am/pm ……… / ………/ 20… ...... am/pm 
 
Backfill ……… / ………. / 20… ...... am/pm ……… / ………/ 20… ...... am/pm 
 

Insurance Cover – Current Level None  $5M  $10M  $20M  Other  _ 
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NOTES 
 

1. This Authority to Work applies only to work in the vicinity of the Gas Mains.   It does not authorise work near or on 
the Gas Mains itself 

2. A minimum of 5 business days must be allowed between receipt by APA Group of this Request and a response. 
However, more time for notification may be necessary 

3. For Class 1 and Class 2 classifications, this application must be accompanied by a detailed sequence of events, 
outlining all aspects of work involved and work is not permitted until an Authority to Work is issued 

4. For class 1 and 2 Dial Before You Dig, APA Group will arrange for an inspector to be on site as necessary 
during the work.   An inspector must be present at all times for works involving excavation within 1m of 
the Gas Mains.  APA Group will advise the requirement for an inspector for other works within 3m of the 
Gas Mains 

5. The applicant is responsible for any damage resulting from the work and all consequential damages and 
losses arising from such damage and therefore must insure against every liability of the contractor in 
respect of or arising out of any loss of life, loss of or damage to property of person (both real and 
personal), arising out of or in any way connected to this permit 

 
 
Such insurance must be arranged for an indemnity of not less than $20 Million unless otherwise agreed. 
 
Permit Requested By:(print name)……………………………….Signature: …………………….Date …./…./…. 
 
Company:…………………………………… Postal  Address:..…………………………………………………….. 
 
Phone No:………………………… Fax number………………. Email…………………….………………………… 
 
Requestors PO Number………………………….. Site Contact Details:  Name…………………………………… 
 
Site Contact Number………………………………………………………………………………………..……………. 
 
Principal Contractors Details(if required)………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
Principal Contractors Contact details:…………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
Please be advised; 
Under the Work Health and Safety Act 2011, each work place has an obligation to comply to Workplace Health and Safety Regulations and 
Codes of Practice. 
 
APA Group brings to your attention Work Health and Safety Regulations 2011, Chapter 4: Hazardous Work.   Failure to comply to the above 
regulation may result in APA Group reporting the non-compliance to Workplace Health and Safety.  
 
Office use only 
Received:         Date …/…./….   Site Watch required?  Yes/No (please circle) 
 
Pipeline Officer: 
(print name)………………………………………...Signature: …………………………….Date: …/…/…. 

 
Further information can be requested via: 

Post: Permit Applications QLD 
PO Box 885 Hamilton Central QLD 4007 

Phone: (07) 3215 6644 though an application will most likely be required 
Email: permitsqld@apa.com.au 

Page 8 of 8 17/05/2021

Page Number: 227 of 333

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DTM

R



1

From: @tpgtelecom.com.au
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 7:59 AM
To: Sang V To
Subject: TPG DBYD Response > Utility ID:30705 Sequence:109756054 is affected
Attachments: 109756054.pdf

Request: 109756054 
 
Enquirer: TMR ‐ 2277483 
 
Contact: Mr Sang To 
 
Email: sang.v.to@tmr.qld.gov.au 
 
Phone: 
 
Fax: Not Supplied 
 
Mobile: Not Supplied 
 
Address: 10 Oregon Street 
 
         Hemmant QLD 4174 
 
Site Address: Webster Road 
 
              Aspley QLD 4034 
 
Activity: Mechanical Excavation 
 
Job Number: 21628541 
 
Confidentiality: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be subject to copyright, legal or some 
other professional privilege. They are intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). They 
may only be copied, distributed or disclosed with the consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this email 
by mistake or by breach of the confidentiality clause, please notify the sender immediately by return email and 
delete or destroy all copies of the email. Any confidentiality, privilege or copyright is not waived or lost because this 
email has been sent to you by mistake. 
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TPG Corporation Limited 

ABN 46 093 058 069 

  PO Box 1844 Macquarie Centre 

North Ryde NSW 2113 

Phone: 1800 786 306 (24hrs) 

 
 
Date: <Enquiry date>  
 
Enquirer Name: <Customer name>       
Enquirer Address: <Customer address>         

Email: <Customer email> 
Phone: ne> 

 
Dear       

The following is our response on behalf of each of the TPG carriers (listed below) to your Dial Before You Dig enquiry – Sequence <enquiry number>. 
It is provided to you on a confidential basis under the following conditions and must be shredded or securely disposed of after use. 
 
Assets Affected:  

Carriers (each a “TPG carrier”) and assets affected: 
 
 
 
Location: <Worksite address> 
 
According to our records, the underground assets in the vicinity of the location stated in your enquiry are AFFECTED. Please read the below information 
and disclaimers in addition to the any attached plans provided prior to any construction activities. 

 
IMPORTANT INFORMATION  
 

• The information provided is valid for 30 days from the date of this response. If your work site area changes or your construction activity is beyond 30 
days please contact Dial Before You Dig on 1100 or www.1100.com.au to re-submit a new enquiry. 

 
• Due to the nature of underground assets and the age of some assets and records, our plans are indicative of the general location only and may not 

show all assets in the location. You should not solely rely on these plans when undertaking construction works. It is also inaccurate to assume depth 
or that underground network conduit and cables follow straight lines, and careful on-site investigations are essential to locate an asset’s exact position 
prior to excavation. It is your responsibility to locate and confirm the exact location of our infrastructure using non-destructive techniques. We make no 
warranty or guarantee that our plans are complete, current or error free, and to the maximum extent permitted by law we exclude all liability to you, 
your employees, agents and contractors for any loss, damage or claim arising out of or in connection with using our plans. 

  
• Please note that some of our conduits carry electrical cables and gas pipes. Please exercise extreme care when working within the vicinity of these 

conduit and take into account the minimum clearance distances under Duty Of Care below. 
 

• You (and your employee and contractors) must not open, move, interfere, alter or relocate any of our assets without our prior approval.  

 
• Note It is a criminal offence under the Criminal Code Act 1995 (Cth) to tamper or interfere with communication facilities owned by a carrier. Heavy 

penalties may apply for breach of this prohibition, and any damages suffered, or costs incurred by us as a result of such unauthorised works may be 
claimed against you.  

 
DAMAGE 
 

• You must report immediately any damage to our network on 1800 786 306 (24hrs). We will hold you liable and seek compensation for any loss or 
damage to our network, our property and our customers that is caused by or arises out of your activities. 
 

 
DUTY OF CARE 
 
You have a duty of care to carefully locate, validate and protect our assets when carrying out works near our infrastructure. For construction activities that 

may impact on or interfere with our network, you will need to call us on 1800 786 306 to discuss a suitable engineering solution, lead time and cost 

involved. The below precautions must be taken when working in the vicinity of our network: 
 

• Contact us on 1800 786 306 to discuss and obtain relevant information and plans on our infrastructure in a particular location if the information 

provided in this response is insufficient. 
 

• Physically locate and mark on-site our network infrastructure using non-destructive techniques i.e. pot holing or hand digging every 5 metres prior to 
commencing any construction activities. Assets located must be marked to AS5488 standard. NO CONSTRUCTION WORK IS ALLOWED UNTIL 
THIS STEP IS COMPLETED. You must use an approved telecommunications accredited locator, or we can provide a locator for you at your expense. 
If we provide you with a locator, and this locator attended the site and is proven to be grossly negligent in physically locating and marking our 
infrastructure, then to the extent any TPG carrier is liable for this locator’s negligence, acts and omissions, the total liability aggregated for all TPG 
carriers is limited, at our option, to attend the site and re-mark the infrastructure or to pay for a third party to re-mark the infrastructure. 
 

• If you require us to locate or monitor our infrastructure, please allow five business days’ notice for us to respond. 
 

• Ensure all information, including our network requirements and any associated plans provided by us are kept confidential and remain on-site 
throughout your construction works. 

<material> 

<customer name> 

Page 1

17/05/2021

Mr Sang To
10 Oregon Street

sang.v.to@tmr.qld.gov.au

109756054

Webster Road

PIPE Networks

Mr Sang To
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• Use suitably qualified and supervised professionals, particularly if you are working near assets that contain electricity cables or gas pipes.  

 
• Ensure the below minimum clearance distances between the construction activities and the actual location of our assets are met. If you need clearance 

distances for our above ground assets, or if the below distances cannot be met, call 1800 786 306 to discuss.  

 
Minimum assets clearance distances. 

   
o 300mm when laying asset inline, horizontal or vertical. 
o 1000mm when operating vibrating equipment. Eg: vibrating plates. No vibrating equipment on top of asset. 
o 1000mm when operating mechanical excavators or jackhammers/pneumatic breakers.  
o 2000mm when performing directional bore in-line, horizontal and vertical. 
o No heavy vehicle over 3 tonnes to be driven over asset with less than 600mm of cover. 

 

• Reinstate exposed TPG network infrastructure back to original state. 
 
 

 
PRIVACY & CONFIDENTIALITY 

 

• Privacy Notice – Your information has been provided to us by Dial Before You Dig to respond to your Dial Before You Dig enquiry. We will keep 
your personal information in accordance with TPG’s privacy policy, see www.tpg.com.au/about/privacy. 

 
 

• Confidentiality – The information we have provided to you is confidential and is to be used only for planning and designing purposes in connection 
with your Dial Before You Dig enquiry. Please dispose of the information by shredding or other secure disposal method after use. We retain all 
intellectual property rights (including copyrights) in all our documents and plans. 

 
 

<overview scalebar>                                   Scale: 1: <overview scale> 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
TPG Corporation Limited 

0 0.03km
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From: TAMS@dominoapp.in.telstra.com.au
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 8:04 AM
To: Sang V To
Subject: DBYD JOB: 21628541 SEQ: 109756057 - Webster Road, Aspley QLD 4034
Attachments: Telstra Duty of Care v28.9.pdf; Telstra Map Legend v3_2.pdf; Find a Locator - V1.pdf; 

109756057.pdf

Attention:  Sang To  

 
Site Location: Webster Road, Aspley, QLD 4034 
 
The attached files contain Telstra information relating to your recent Dial-Before-You-Dig request. 

All damages to Telstra Network must be reported immediately   
Call 13 22 03 Say “Damages” at the voice prompt, then press 1 to speak 
to an Operator 
Or report 
online  https://service.telstra.com.au/customer/general/forms/report-
damage-to-telstra-equipment 

  For all Telstra DBYD map related enquiries - 
-  reply to this email (preferred method) 
-  or email - TAMS_Helpdesk@dominoapp.in.telstra.com.au 
 (see more contacts in the Telstra Duty of Care document attached) 
 
  For all Telstra asset relocation enquiries: 1800 810 443   or    https://www.telstra.com.au/consumer-
advice/digging-construction/relocating-network-assets 
 

Find the closest Cable Location Company:  
Certified Locator Organisation (CLO) https://dbydlocator.com/certified-locating-organisation/ 
Please refer to attached Find a Locator.pdf 
   
  Information for new developments (developers, builders, home owners) Telstra Smart 
Communities  https://www.telstra.com.au/smart-community 
Please note: 
 
When working in the vicinity of telecommunications plant you have a 'Duty of Care' that must be observed. 
Please ensure you read the 'Telstra Duty of Care' document (attached) - it contains important information 
including essential steps that must be undertaken prior to commencing construction activities. 
Ensure the Cable Locator you use can show you their current Telstra Accredited Plant Locator photo ID card 
- you may be liable for damage costs if unauthorised locators are used. 
(mandatory requirements for Telstra Accredited Plant Locators include having appropriate training, 
equipment and having current insurance) 
 
In particular Telstra wishes to advise - 
 
-  The actual location of any network assets may differ significantly from the position shown on the attached 
plans. (refer to the attached Telstra Duty of Care for further information on the accuracy of supplied information) 
-  Only Telstra Accredited Plant Locators with a current photo ID card are authorised by Telstra to access 
Telstra network for location purposes. (refer to the attached Telstra Duty of Care for further information) 
-  All Telstra assets, including underground network, must be validated (physically sighted and identified), 
prior to commencing any construction.(refer to the attached Telstra Duty of Care for further information) 
-  All Telstra assets once validated must be protected from damage. (refer to the attached Telstra Duty of Care 
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for further information) 
 
Telstra network is complex and requires expert knowledge to interpret information, to trace and identify components, 
to pothole underground assets for validation purposes and to safely work around assets without causing damage. 
If you are not an expert and/or qualified in these areas then you should not be attempting these activities 
yourself. 
Telstra will seek compensation for damages caused to its property and losses caused to Telstra and its customers. 
 
If your project is dependent on the position of the underground network then it is recommended that you validate the 
position of the network prior to finalising your design. (refer to the attached Telstra Duty of Care for further 
information) 
 

FURTHER INFORMATION - please copy and paste links into your internet browser. 
 
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
 
  For all Telstra asset relocation enquiries: 1800 810 443       https://www.telstra.com.au/consumer-advice/digging-
construction/relocating-network-assets 
  All damages to Telstra Network must be reported 
immediately  https://service.telstra.com.au/customer/general/forms/report-damage-to-telstra-equipment 
  Information for new developments  (developers, builders, home owners) Telstra Smart 
Communities  https://www.telstra.com.au/smart-community 
 
 

OPENING ELECTRONIC MAP ATTACHMENTS - 
 
If you are unable to launch any one of the attached files for viewing and printing, you may need to download and 
install free viewing software from the internet e.g.  
           PDF Map Files (max size A3) 
                      Adobe Acrobat Reader ( http://get.adobe.com/reader/ ), or 
                       Foxit Reader (http://www.foxitsoftware.com/downloads/) 
   
             DWF Map Files (all sizes over A3)  

      If you have received a DWF map file it is because either (a) you have requested a large area or (b) 
requested a heavily congested area such as a central business district..  
The information on the plans cannot be shown legibly on an A3 PDF which is why a vector friendly DWF has 
been sent.                   
Plans over A3 in size cannot be supplied in PDF format due to system constraints - i.e. even if you specifically 
request it. You either need to utilise DWF viewing/printing software (see below for details)   or     
re-request a smaller area through DBYD which will result in a PDF (e.g. max length for a A3 PDF is approx 
400m for all areas except  CBD's) 

Autodesk A360 (https://360.autodesk.com/viewer)  Free online DWF viewer - Browser update may be required. 
Best viewed in Google Chrome Web Browser (http://www.google.com/chrome/) and Mozilla Firefox 
(https://www.mozilla.org/en‐US/firefox/new/)  
                or 
                Autodesk Design Review  ( http://usa.autodesk.com/design-review/ ) for DWF files. (Windows)  
                Mobile Apps: 
                Autodesk A360 (https://360.autodesk.com/viewer)  Internet Browser window. 
                Etoolbox: Android http://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.etoolbox.viewer&hl=en 
                Turbo Viewer iPhone http://itunes.apple.com/au/app/turboviewer/id440584381?mt=8 
 
For assistance installing and using the above software please consult the manufacturer's website for more 
information. 
 
Important note: The construction of Telstra’s network dates back over many years. Some of  Telstra’s pits and ducts were manufactured from asbestos-
containing cement.  
You must take care in conducting any works in the vicinity of Telstra’s pits and ducts. You must refrain from in any way disturbing or damaging Telstra’s 
network infrastructure when conducting your works. 
We recommend that before you conduct any works in the vicinity of Telstra infrastructure that you ensure your processes and procedures eliminate any 
possibility of disturbing, damaging or interfering in any way with Telstra’s infrastructure.  
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Your processes and procedures should incorporate appropriate measures having regard to the nature of this risk. 
Further information - https://www.telstra.com.au/consumer-advice/digging-construction/relocating-network-assets  

 
 

        WARNING - MAJOR CABLES and/or OPTIC FIBRE  IN THE AREA. 

Phone 1800 653 935 for further assistance.  

Note: In some areas Telstra fibre routes may be marked as "Amcom", as Telstra has purchased much of this infrastructure. If in doubt 
please contact Telstra Plan services on the number above. Telstra plans and information are only valid for 60 days from the date of 
issue.  

WARNING - Due to the nature of Telstra underground plant and the age of some cables and records, it is impossible to ascertain 
the precise location of all Telstra plant from Telstra's plans. The accuracy and/or completeness of the information supplied cannot be 
guaranteed as property boundaries, depths and other natural landscape features may change over time, and accordingly the plans are 
indicative only. 
 
To the extent permitted by law, Telstra does not warrant or hold out that its plans are accurate and accepts no responsibility for any 
inaccuracy shown on the plans.  
 
It is your responsibility to locate Telstra's underground plant by careful hand pot-holing prior to any excavation in the vicinity and to 
exercise due care during that excavation. 
 
Please read and understand the information supplied in the duty of care statement attached with the Telstra plans. TELSTRA WILL 
SEEK COMPENSATION FOR LOSS CAUSED BY DAMAGE TO ITS PLANT. 
 
Telstra plans and information supplied are valid for 60 days from the date of issue. If this timeframe has elapsed, please reapply for 
plans. 
 
Telstra’s plans contain Telstra’s confidential information and are provided on the basis that they are used solely for identifying the 
location or vicinity of Telstra’s infrastructure to avoid damage to this infrastructure occurring as part of any digging or other excavation 
activity. You must not use Telstra’s plans for any other purpose or in a way that will cause Telstra loss or damage and you must comply 
with any other terms of access to the data that have been provided to you by Telstra (including Conditions of Use or Access).   

 (See attached file: Telstra Duty of Care v28.9.pdf) 
 
(See attached file: Telstra Map Legend v3_2.pdf) 
 
(See attached file: Find a Locator ‐ V1.pdf) 
 
(See attached file: 109756057.pdf)  
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From: UrbanUtilities@ticketaccess.pcges.com.au
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 8:01 AM
To: Sang V To
Subject: DBYD Response for Job No 21628541, Sequence No 109756061
Attachments: 109756061 - Urban Utilities Plan.pdf; Urban Utilities Important Information.pdf

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Urban Utilities logo

 

 
GPO Box 2765

Brisbane QLD 4001

Date: 17 May 2021 

Dial Before You Dig Response 

Please DO NOT SEND A REPLY to this email as it has been automatically generated and 

replies are not monitored. 

Dear Mr Sang To  

We  appreciate  your diligence  in  contacting  the Dial Before  You Dig  service  (DBYD) prior  to 

engaging in work or activities which may affect the water and sewerage infrastructure of Urban 

Utilities. 

Job number:  21628541 

Sequence number:  109756061 

Enquiry date:  17/05/2021 7:56:00 AM 

Enquiry Location:  Webster Road 
Aspley QLD 4034 

 

WARNING: When working in the vicinity of Urban Utilities' assets you have a legal Duty of 

Care that must be observed. 

Our  records  indicate  the presence of  infrastructure  owned by Urban Utilities within  your 

nominated search area, as shown on the attached plan. 

Please note that you may be liable for any loss or damage to our infrastructure which is caused 

by any works or activities which you undertake over or near such infrastructure. Additionally, 

your works or activities may conflict with other works scheduled in your nominated search area. 

To  avoid  any  unnecessary  impacts,  before  any  undertaking  you must  obtain  the  following 

approvals: 

 And/or a Urban Utilities Network Access Permit for self assessable works or activities 

that are within two metres of our infrastructure (refer to Urban Utilities Network Access 

Permit Webpage) 
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 Either  a Build Over Asset  (BOA) Approval  for  assessable building works undertaken 

within specified distances of our infrastructure (refer to DHPW BOA Factsheet) 

We  have  provided  additional  information  about  your  responsibilities  in  relation  to  our 

infrastructure in the Important Information sheet attached to this letter. By accessing DBYD to 

obtain our records about our infrastructure, you warrant that you have read the sheet and agree 

to the terms and conditions set out therein. 

For  further  enquiries  or  assistance with  interpretation  of  plans  and  search  content  please 

contact  our  DBYD  Support  Team  by  email  QUU‐dbyd.support@urbanutilities.com.au. 

Alternatively, you can write to us at Urban Utilities, PO Box 2765, Brisbane QLD 4001. 

Thank you for taking the time to consult the DBYD service. 

Yours sincerely 

Dial Before You Dig Support Team 

Urban Utilities 

QUU‐dbyd.support@urbanutilities.com.au  

To best manage the risk of damage and liabilitiy, we recommend that you engage the services 

of a DBYD Certified Locator 

Important Notice 

This  enquiry  response,  including  any  associated  documentation,  has  been  assessed  and 

compiled from the information detailed within the DBYD enquiry outlined above. Please ensure 

that the DBYD enquiry details and this response accurately reflect your proposed works. 

This  response  is  intended  for  use  only  by  the  addressee.  If  you  have  received  the  enquiry 

response in error, please let us know by telephone and delete all copies; you are advised that 

copying, distributing, disclosing or otherwise  acting  in  reliance on  the  response  is expressly 

prohibited. 

Disclaimer: While reasonable measures have been taken to ensure the accuracy of the information contained in this 

plan  response, neither Urban Utilities nor PelicanCorp  shall have  any  liability whatsoever  in  relation  to  any  loss, 

damage,  cost  or  expense  arising  from  the  use  of  this  plan  response  or  the  information  contained  in  it  or  the 

completeness or accuracy of such  information. Use of such  information  is subject to and constitutes acceptance of 

these terms. 

If you are unable to launch any of the files for viewing and printing, you may need to download and install free viewing 

and printing software such as Adobe Acrobat Reader (for PDF files) 
 

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.
PelicanCorp

 

Compiled with TicketAccess by PelicanCorp 
To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.
DBYD logo
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GPO Box 2765 

Brisbane QLD 4001 

Important Information 

Disclaimer 

All Urban Utilities’ records, data and information supplied via DBYD (“Data”) is indicative only. You agree that any 
Data supplied to you has been or will be provided only for your convenience and has not been and will not be 
relied upon by you for any purpose. 

You also agree that Urban Utilities does not assume any responsibility or duty of care in respect of, or warrant, 
guarantee or make any representation as to the Data (including its accuracy, reliability, currency or suitability). 

Because the location of Urban Utilities’ infrastructure shown on the Data is approximate only, you must first 
physically locate the infrastructure by utilising relevant site detection methodologies prior to performing any 
works or undertaking any activities near or adjacent to infrastructure. Possible site detection methodologies 
include hand digging, potholing, trenching and/or probing. You are solely responsible for the selection of 
appropriate site detection methodologies at all times. 

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Urban Utilities will not be liable to you in contract, tort, equity, under 
statute or otherwise arising from or in connection with the provision of any Data to you via DBYD. 

Compliance with laws 

There may be both indicated and unmarked hazards, dangers or encumbrances, including underground asbestos 
pipes and abandoned mains within your nominated search area. You are solely responsible for ensuring that 
appropriate care is taken at all times and that you comply with all mandatory requirements relating to such 
matters, including in relation to workplace health and safety. 

Damaged Infrastructure 

Please note that it is an offence under Section 192 of the Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2008 to interfere 
with our infrastructure without Urban Utilities’ written consent. 

You may be liable to Urban Utilities for any loss of or damage to our infrastructure, together with any 
consequential or indirect loss or damage (including without limitation, loss of use, loss of profits or loss of 
revenue) arising from or in connection with any interference with Urban Utilities’ infrastructure by you or any 
other person for which you are legally responsible. 

Any damage to Urban Utilities’ Infrastructure must be reported immediately to the (24 Hours) Faults and 
Emergencies Team on 13 23 64. 

Links 

Technical Standards:  https://urbanutilities.com.au/development/help-and-advice/standards-and-guidelines  

Copyright 

All Data is copyright. 
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 AU.Urban Utilities (QLD) - Response Plan.docx (2020) 

Urban Utilities - Water, Recycled Water and Sewer Infrastructure 

 

 

 

Dial Before You Dig - Urban Utilities Water,  
Recycled Water and Sewer Infrastructure 

DBYD Reference No:  

Date DBYD Ref Received:  

Date DBYD Job to Commence:  

Date DBYD Map Produced:  

This Map is valid for 30 days Produced By: Urban Utilities 
 

 

Map Scale 
 

While reasonable measures have been taken to ensure the accuracy of the information contained in this plan response, neither Urban Utilities nor PelicanCorp 
shall have any liability whatsoever in relation to any loss, damage, cost or expense arising from the use of this plan response or the information contained in 
it or the completeness or accuracy of such information. Use of such information is subject to and constitutes acceptance of these terms. 

The plans are indicative and approximate only and provided without warranties of any kind, express or implied including in relation to accuracy, completeness, 
correctness, currency or fitness for purpose.  

Urban Utilities takes no responsibility and accepts no liability for any loss, damage, costs or liability that may be Urban Utilities takes no responsibility and 
accepts no liability for any loss, damage, costs or liability that may be incurred by any person acting in reliance on the information provided on the plans. 

This plan should be used as guide only. Any dimensions should be confirmed on site by the relevant authority.  

Based on or contains data provided by the State of Queensland (Department of Natural Resources and Mines) [2020]. In consideration of the State permitting 
the use of this data you acknowledge and agree that the State gives no warranty in relation to the data (including accuracy, liability in negligence) for any loss, 
damage or costs (including consequential damage) relating to any use of the data. Data must not be used for direct marketing or be used in breach of the 
privacy laws. © State of Queensland Department of Natural Resources and Mines [2020] 

For further information, please call Urban Utilities on 13 26 57 (8am-6pm weekdays). Faults and emergencies 13 23 64 (24/7). 

www.urbanutilities.com.au ABN 86 673 835 011 

 

1:2050

Overview

109756061
17/05/2021

31/05/2021
17/05/2021

Plans generated [17 May 2021] by Pelicancorp TicketAccess Software  |  www.pelicancorp.com
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
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Tile No: 1
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
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From: Fibre.Locations@optus.com.au
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 8:00 AM
To: Sang V To
Subject: DBYD Referral:109756058[21628541]
Attachments: Cover Letter Uecomm.pdf; OFN5BNE4272-7.PDF; OFN5BNE4272-8.PDF

Optus ‐ DigSAFE PRO Dial Before You Dig‐ REFERRAL NOTIFICATION 
 
This referral has been successfully processed by Optus and the results are contained in the attached files. 
 
Notice: Please DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL as it has been automatically generated and replies are not monitored. 
 
If you have any queries or attachments missing please contact. 
 
Network Operations Centre 
1 Lyonpark Road, 
Macquarie Park, NSW 2113 
Ph: 1800 505 777 
Fax: 1300 307 035 
 
You will require Adobe Reader to view attachments. 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.adobe.com/downloads/__;!!OMLVqIk!gLsM2iojI2FjPyDCjJYazOqEyPvke8
Hz1FSG3MqS3‐Fiwaxmr0GBU0F8d4tl5ngRd3uG‐2Y$  
 
We thank you for your enquiry and appreciate your continued use of the “Dial Before You Dig Service” Asset 
Analysis Service.  
If you require further information in relation to Optus and/or Uemcomm cables please contact Optus on above.  
 
This reply relates only to the location indicated above and is valid for 30 days from the sent date. Where additional 
works are planned that have not been specified within this reply, Optus require that an additional enquiry be 
submitted to Dial Before You Dig enquiry Service: 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.1100.com.au__;!!OMLVqIk!gLsM2iojI2FjPyDCjJYazOqEyPvke8Hz1FSG3Mq
S3‐Fiwaxmr0GBU0F8d4tl5ngR_tTq9Ko$ 
In the case of no additional location request being submitted, Optus will hold the relevant party responsible for any 
damage to Optus and/or Uecomm plant and all expenses incurred by Optus as a result of asset damage. 
 
 
This e‐mail may contain confidential information.  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify Network 
Operations Centre immediately and delete this e‐mail from your system. You must not disclose this e‐mail to anyone 
without express permission from the sender.  The contents of all e‐mails sent to and received from Optus may be 
scanned, stored, or disclosed to others at Optus’ discretion.  
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To: Uecomm Pty Limited
ABN 56 079 083 195

Building 8, 658 Church St,
Richmond, VIC 3121
Ph: (03) 9221 4100
Fax: (03) 9221 4193
Ah: 1800 707 447

LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FIBRE OPTIC CABLE INFORMATION
SHEET

IMPORTANT: PLEASE READ ALL INFORMATION AND CONDITIONS BELOW AND
THE NOTICE ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THE PLAN/S.

"Dial Before You Dig" Sequence No 
Customer ID 

Issue Date: 
Issue By: 

Location: 
Map Ref: 
Uecomm Asset Location No. 
Dial Before You Dig Job No. 

In relation to your enquiry at the above address, Uecomm advises as follows:

The records of Uecomm Limited disclose that there ARE underground FIBRE OPTIC / 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS cables in the vicinity of the above enquiry as per attached plan/s.

• The underground cables referred to in this advice are defined as the underground communications cables 
owned or controlled by Uecomm Pty Limited.

• The person/company responsible for submitting the inquiry should take care to ensure all plans listed above 
have been received. For any plan listed above but not received please contact 1800 707 447.

• Any information provided is valid only for 30 days from the date of issue set out above.
• If the work operations extends beyond this period, or if the designs are altered in any way, you are requested 

to resubmit your proposal for reassessment.
• Further assistance may be obtained if necessary by telephoning 1800 707 447.

PLEASE READ ALL INFORMATION AND DISCLAIMERS BELOW:

1. Due to the nature of underground cables and the age of some cables and records, it is impossible to 
conclusively ascertain the location of all cables. The accuracy and/or completeness of the information cannot 
be guaranteed and, accordingly, they are intended to be indicative only and, as a result, Uecomm does not 
accept any responsibility for any inaccuracies of its plans. They should not be solely relied upon when 
undertaking underground works. It is also inaccurate to assume that fibre optic cables follow straight lines 
and careful on-site investigations are essential to locate its exact position.

2. The following minimum clearances must be maintained:

• 300mm when laying asset’s inline, horizontal or vertical.
• 500mm when operating vibrating equipment, e.g., jackhammers or vibrating plates.
• 1000mm when operating mechanical excavators.

3. Due to the inherent dangers associated with excavation in the vicinity of underground cables, precautions 
should be taken in the undertaking of any underground works, including (but not limited to) the following:

• All excavation sites should be examined for underground cables by careful hand excavation. Cable 
cover slabs if present must not be disturbed. Hand excavation needs to be undertaken with extreme 
care to minimise the likely hood of damage to the cable, e.g., blades of hand equipment should be 
orientated parallel to the line of the cable rather than digging across the cable.

• If any undisclosed underground cables are located, Uecomm Limited should be notified immediately.
• All personnel must be properly briefed, particularly those associated with the use of earthmoving 

equipment, trenching, boring and pneumatic equipment.
• All excavations must be undertaken in accordance with the relevant legislation and regulations.

17/05/2021

109756058

2277483

21628541

10 Oregon Street

109756058

Hemmant, QLD,  4174

119N8, 119N9, 119P8

Mr Sang To

Webster Road, Aspley, QLD  4034
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4. DAMAGE. ANY DAMAGE TO UECOMM’S NETWORK MUST BE REPORTED IMMEDIATELY TO 1800 707 
447.

5. Uecomm recommends using Uecomm approved location contractors to provide on-site location services for 
Uecomm plant. You can arrange Uecomm on-site visits by calling Uecomm on 1800 707 447 and Uecomm or 
its approved representative will attend your site to provide guidance to the location of the Uecomm assets 
(the "Uecomm Asset Alignment"). Uecomm requires 3 clear business days notice to conduct an on-site 
location. The initial on-site visit by Uecomm will not normally incur a charge, but at the discretion of 
Uecomm, subsequent site visits may incur a charge to be applied at an hourly rate.

6. Uecomm will hold the relevant party responsible for any damage to Uecomm plant and all expenses incurred 
by Uecomm as a result of asset damage.

7. Except to the extent that liability may not be capable of lawful exclusion, Uecomm Pty Limited and its 
servants and agents and the related bodies corporate of Uecomm Pty Limited and their servants and agents 
shall be under no liability whatsoever to any person for any loss or damage (including indirect or 
consequential loss or damage) however caused (including, without limitation, breach of contract negligence 
and/or breach of statute) which may be suffered or incurred from or in connection with this information sheet 
or any Plans attached hereto. Except as expressly provided to the contrary in this information sheet or the 
attached Plans, all terms, conditions, warranties, undertakings or representations (whether expressed or 
implied) are excluded to the fullest extent permitted by law.

We thank you for your enquiry and appreciate your continued use of the Dial Before You Dig Service and/or Uecomm
Asset Analysis Service. If you require further information please contact Uecomm on 1800 707 447.

IMPORTANT This document may be confidential and privileged. Unauthorised use is prohibited. If you have it in  
error, please notify us and shred this document. Thank you.
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From: dbydsupport@energex.com.au
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 8:04 AM
To: Sang V To
Subject: Energex - DBYD Seq No: 109756056 Job No: 21628541 - Webster Road Aspley
Attachments: S2201230.pdf; Energex Terms & Conditions.pdf; Maps.pdf; Coversheet - Assets Found & Works 

Plans Found.pdf; PreviewMap.gif

Dear Mr Sang To,  
 
Thank you for submitting your Dial Before You Dig referral, please find attached to this email the Energex response 
which may include the following supporting documents: 
 
An Energex Coversheet, Preview Map for referral area; Energex Dial Before You Dig Terms & Conditions; Energex 
Maps for current assets found (if present); Extract(s) from Energex  works plan for proposed assets (if proposed 
assets are in close proximity to the referral location). 
 
Please refer to the Energex Coversheet for contact details should you have any questions about the information you 
have been supplied within this email. 
 
Referral Details: 
 
Asset Name: 50700 
 
Date of Enquiry: 17/05/2021 7:56:00 AM 
Notification No: 21628541 (Job No) 
Sequence No: 109756056 
 
Customer's Name: Mr Sang To 
Customer's Phone No
Customer's Mobile No: Not Supplied 
 
Address supplied for dig site location 
Webster Road, Aspley, QLD 
 
 
  
Further supporting information can be found in the  Electricity Entity Requirements: Working Near Overhead and 
Underground Electric Lines document, found by following the link below: 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.energex.com.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0004/344470/Working‐Near‐
Overhead‐and‐Underground‐Electric‐Lines‐
WP1323.pdf__;!!OMLVqIk!gp9zcUlIR_JT7GW8c_dfeFfGSaiBPfEYdUBLrzwIGK_VAlmTqL9iLXSDKGPyCjpieT_z‐8k$  
 
Additional details and Fact Sheets on Electricity Entity requirements for working near underground electrical assets 
are located on the following internet site. 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.energex.com.au/home/safety/our‐safety‐resources/information‐
flyers__;!!OMLVqIk!gp9zcUlIR_JT7GW8c_dfeFfGSaiBPfEYdUBLrzwIGK_VAlmTqL9iLXSDKGPyCjpikO_L1cQ$  
***********************************************************************************************
*** 
 
This email message (including any file attachments transmitted with it) is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, 
alteration, disclosure or distribution of this email (including any attachments) by an unintended recipient is 
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prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by return email and destroy all copies of 
the original message. Any confidential or legal professional privilege is not waived or lost by any mistaken delivery of 
the email. Energex accepts no responsibility for the content of any email which is sent by an employee which is of a 
personal nature. 
 
Sender Details: 
  Energex 
  GPO Box 1461 Brisbane QLD Australia 4001 
  +61 7 3664 4000 
  
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.energex.com.au__;!!OMLVqIk!gp9zcUlIR_JT7GW8c_dfeFfGSaiBPfEYdUBLr
zwIGK_VAlmTqL9iLXSDKGPyCjpikOqE0bA$  
 
Energex policy is to not send unsolicited electronic messages. Suspected breaches of this policy can be reported by 
replying to this message including the original message and the word "UNSUBSCRIBE" in the subject. 
 
***********************************************************************************************
*** 
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Contact ENERGEX DBYD Monday to Friday from 7 am to 3:30 pm on (07) 3664 5400 or dbyd@energex.com.au 
www.energex.com.au 

 
 
ENERGEX Limited - ABN 40 078 849 055                                                                             24 Hour Loss of Supply 13 62 62 
26 Reddacliff Street Newstead QLD 4006                    24 Hour Emergencies 13 19 62
GPO Box 1461 Brisbane Queensland 4001                                                                                   General Enquires 13 12 53

 
To resubmit or change the nominated search area contact DBYD via Phone 1100 or www.1100.com.au 

 

 
ENERGEX DBYD RESPONSE 

“ASSETS FOUND – INC PLANNED WORK” 
 

Our search has revealed there are existing and planned ENERGEX Underground Assets within the nominated 
search area. They are shown on the attached plan. (See Notes below). 

 

To: DBYD Sequence No: 

Company: Date of Response: 

Address: Period of Plan Validity: 28 Days 

Email Address: Phone: Mobile: Fax: 

Location of Search: 

UBD Map Ref: 

External Comments (if any): 

It is important that you note: 

1. Immediately report life threatening emergencies to ENERGEX on 13 19 62. 
2. Please read and understand all the information and disclaimers provided – including the Terms and Conditions on 

the attached pages. 
3. We have only searched the area which has been nominated in the request.  If this nominated area is not what you 

require, please resubmit another enquiry with DBYD. 
4. Plans provided by ENERGEX are only an indication of the presence of underground assets within the nominated 

area.  Locations provided are approximate and the plans are not suitable for scaling purposes, as exact ground 
cover and alignments cannot be provided.  

5. Plans provided by ENERGEX do not show the presence of any overhead Network. 
6. In addition to underground cables marked on attached plan, there could be underground earth conductors or 

private underground cables (inc. consumers’ mains that may run from ENERGEX mains onto private property) in 
the vicinity of the nominated work area(s) that are not marked on the plans. 

7. Independent underground cable locators can be found via the DBYD Certified Locator website via  
http://www.dbydlocator.com/certified-locators/ 

8. The ENERGEX Dial Before You Dig information map(s) provide the vicinity of underground cable and will not be 
adequate for conveyancing purposes.  A Request for Search (Property Search) can be arranged through 
ENERGEX.  

9. The attached plans are only valid for a period of 28 days from receipt.   In the event that excavation does not 
commence within 28 days, a new plan should be obtained. 

10. Cable support for 33kV/110kV: Allow a minimum of 20 working days advance notice for Energex scheduling for 
investigations. Please contact the ENERGEX DBYD team on the details listed below to arrange the required 
investigation work. 

11. The Energex DBYD map (named maps.pdf) may contain shaded area(s), indicating the location of planned 
work(s). This polygon will note the planned work project number in the centre of the shaded area(s).   This 
number will correspond with additional pdf attachments, if they have been included.   Should you find a planned 
worksplan not attached that you believe may affect your planned work(s), please contact the Energex DBYD team 
on the details listed below. 

 

Mr Sang To

TMR
10 Oregon Street
Hemmant QLD 4174

109756056

17-May-2021

sang.v.to@tmr.qld.gov.au Not Supplied Not Supplied
Webster Road
Aspley QLD 4034

119N8,119N9,119P8
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Energex Limited    GPO Box 1461 Brisbane Queensland 4001    ABN 40 078 849 055 

 

 Dial Before You Dig (DBYD) 

Terms and Conditions  

         “Duty of Care” for Everyone” 
 
 
 

1. Responsibilities – (When Working in the Vicinity of Energex Plant) 
Everyone has a legal “Duty of Care” that must be observed, particularly when working in the vicinity of electrical plant.  Electrical plant includes 
underground cables, conduits and other associated underground equipment. When discharging this “Duty of Care” in relation to Energex plant, the 
following points must be considered: 

1. It is the responsibility of the architect, consulting engineer, developer, and head contractor in the project planning stages to design for minimal impact 
and protection of Energex plant.   

2. It is the constructor’s responsibility to: 

a) Anticipate and request plans of Energex plant for a particular location at a reasonable time before construction begins. 

b) Visually locate Energex plant by hand or vacuum excavation where construction activities may damage or interfere with Energex plant. 

c) Contact Energex (see above for details) if Energex plant is wholly or partly affected by planned construction activities. 

d) For proposed excavations within 500mm of any 33kV & 110/132kV underground networks or where the proposed excavation may affect the 
integrity of the asset or surrounding backfill, please allow a minimum of 20 working days’ notice in your construction program for Energex to 
review proposed engineering designs, provide comment and allow some time for any required modifications to be made. 

e) To notify Energex if the information provided is found to be not accurate or assets are found on site that are not recorded on the Energex 
DBYD plans. 

f) Read and understand all the information and disclaimers provided 

IMPORTANT NOTES: 
  Plans and or details provided by Energex are current for one month from the date of dispatch and should be disposed of by shredding or 

any other secure disposal method after use. A new DBYD enquiry must be made for proposed works/activities to be undertaken outside of the 30 
day period.  

 As the alignment and boundaries of road ways with other properties (and roads within road ways) frequently change, the alignments and boundaries 
contained within Energex plans and maps will frequently differ from present alignments and boundaries “on the ground”. Accordingly, in every case 
where it appears that alignments and boundaries have shifted, or new road ways have been added, the constructor should obtain confirmation of 
the actual position of Energex cables and pipelines under the road ways.  In no case should the constructor rely on statements of third parties in 
relation to the position of Energex cables and pipelines. It is the applicant’s responsibility to accurately locate all services as part of the design 
and/or prior to excavation. 

 Energex does not provide information on private underground installations, including consumers’ mains that may run from Energex mains onto 
private property. Assets located on private property are the responsibility of the owner for identification and location. 

  Energex retains copyright of all plans and details provided in connection with your request. 

 Energex plans or other details are provided for the use of the applicant, its servants, or agents, and shall not be used for any unauthorised purpose. 

 Energex plans are circuit diagrams or pipe indication diagrams only and indicate the presence of plant in the general vicinity of the geographical 
area shown.  Exact ground cover and alignments cannot be given with any certainty; as such levels can change over time. 

 Energex, its servants or agents shall not be liable for any loss or damage caused or occasioned by the use of plans and or details so supplied to the 
applicant, its servants and agents, and the applicant agrees to indemnify Energex against any claim or demand for any such loss or damage. 

 The constructor is responsible for all plant damages when works commence prior to obtaining Energex plans, or failure to follow agreed instructions, 
or failure to demonstrate all reasonable measures were taken to prevent the damage once plans were received from Energex. 

 Energex reserves all rights to recover compensation for loss or damage caused by interference or damage, including consequential loss and 
damages to its cable network, or other property. 

 All underground conduits are presumed to contain asbestos.  Refer to “Code of Practice for the Management and Control of Asbestos in Workplaces 
[NOHSC: 2018 (2005)] 

 Plans provided by Energex do not show the presence of any Overhead Network 

 In addition to underground cables marked on attached plan there maybe underground Earth Conductors in the vicinity of the nominated work area(s) 
that are not marked on the plans. 

 There may also be other buried assets such as tanks for fluid filled cables that do not appear on GIS plots but are shown on detailed as constructed 
drawings. 

 Being aware of your obligations in [s 304] Excavation work— underground essential services information under the Work Health and Safety 
Regulation 2011, Chapter 6 Construction work, Part 6.3 Duties of person conducting business or undertaking. This includes but is not limited to 
taking reasonable steps to obtain the current information & providing this information to persons engaged to carry out the excavation work. For 
further information please refer to: - http://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/LEGISLTN/SLS/2011/11SL240.pdf 

 Energex plans are designed to be printed in colour and as an A4 Landscape orientation. 

 Cable protection cover strips shall not be disturbed. Excavation below these cover strips, or into the surrounding backfill material is not permitted, 
unless by an Energex rated civil contractor, with prior Energex agreement. 

General Enquiries 
7am – 5:30pm Mon – Fri 

13 12 53 
custserve@energex.com.au 

Energex DBYD Enquiries 
7am – 3:30pm Mon - Fri 

   (07) 3664 5400 
dbyd@energex.com.au 

Electricity Emergencies  
24 Hours / 7 Days 

13 19 62 
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Energex Limited    GPO Box 1461 Brisbane Queensland 4001    ABN 40 078 849 055 

 

2. Conditions – (When Working in the Vicinity of Energex Plant)  
2.1 Records: 
The first step before any excavation commences is to obtain records of Energex plant in the vicinity of the work.  For new work, records should be 
obtained during the planning and design stage.  The records provided by Energex must be made available to all construction groups on site.  Where 
plant information is transferred to plans for the proposed work, care must be exercised to ensure that important detail is not lost in the process. 
 

2.2 Location of Cables: 
Examining the records is not sufficient, as reference points may change from the time of installation.  Records must also be physically proven when 
working in close proximity to them.  The exact location of plant likely to be affected shall be confirmed by use of an electronic cable and pipe locater 
followed by careful hand or vacuum excavation to the level of cable protection cover strips or conduits.  When conducting locations Please be 
aware that no unauthorised access is permitted to Energex Assets– including Pits, Low Voltage Disconnection Boxes, Low Voltage Pillars or High 
Voltage Link Boxes. 
 

Hand or vacuum excavation must be used in advance of excavators.  In any case, where any doubt exists with respect to interpretation of cable 
records, Energex shall be contacted.  For after hour’s emergencies Energex should be contacted on Ph. 13 62 62. 
 

2.3 Electrical Cable Installation Methods: 
Energex cables are installed with a variety of protection devices including: 

1. Clay paving bricks or tiles marked “Electricity” or similar (also unmarked) 2. Concrete or PVC cover slabs  
3. PVC, A/C or fibro conduit, fibre reinforced concrete, iron or steel pipe 4. Concrete encased PVC or steel pipe 
5. Thin plastic marker tape 6. Large pipes housing multiple ducts 
7. Multiple duct systems, including earthenware or concrete 2-, 4-, and 6-way ducts and shamrocks  
 

Note:  Some cables are known to be buried without covers and cables may change depth or alignment along the route. 
 

2.4 Excavating Near Cables: 
For all work within 2.5 m of nominal location, the constructor is required to hand or vacuum excavate (pothole) and expose the plant, hence proving its 
exact location before work can commence. 
 

 2.5 Excavating Parallel to Cables: 
If construction work is parallel to Energex cables, then hand or vacuum excavation (potholing) at least every 4 m is required to establish the location of 
all cables, hence confirming nominal locations before work can commence. Generally, there is no restriction to excavations parallel to Energex cables to 
a depth not exceeding that of the cable.  If an excavation exceeds the depth of the cables and it is likely that the covers or bedding material around the 
cables/pipes will move, Energex must be contacted .Note:  Cable depths & alignment may change suddenly. 
 
2.6 Separation from Cables: 
Any service(s) must be located at the minimum separation as per the tables below: 
 

Table 1. Minimum Separation Requirements for Underground Services Running Parallel with Energex Assets 
 

 (Minimum Separation required in mm) 
Voltage 
Level 

Gas Communication 
or TV 

Water Sanitary drainage Storm 
Water 

≤DN 200 >DN200 ≤DN 200 >DN 200 
LV 

250 
 

100 
500 *1000 500 1000 500 HV 300 

*Contact Energex/council to obtain specific separation distances 

 
Table 2. Minimum Separation Requirements for Underground Services Crossing Energex Assets 
 

 (Minimum Separation required in mm) 
Voltage 
Level 

Gas  Communication 
or TV  

Water Sanitary drainage Storm Water 

LV & HV 
 100 100 300 300 100 

 
Where the above table does not list a separation requirement for a particular underground service then 300mm shall be used. 
 
 

2.7 Excavating Across Cables: 
The standard clearance between services shall be maintained as set down in Table 2 above.  If the width or depth of the excavation is such that the 
cables will be exposed or unsupported, then Energex shall be contacted to determine whether the cables should be taken out of service, or whether 
they need to be protected or supported.  In no case shall a cable cover be removed without approval.  A cable cover may only be removed under the 
supervision of an Energex authorised representative.  Protective cover strips when removed must be replaced under Energex supervision.  Under no 
circumstances shall they be omitted to allow separation between Energex cables and other services. 
 

2.8 Heavy Machinery Operation Over Cables: 
Where heavy “Crawler” or “Vibration” type machinery is operated over the top of cables, a minimum cover of 450 mm to the cable protective cover 
mains must be maintained using load bearing protection whilst the machinery is in operation. For sensitive cables (i.e. 33 and 110kV fluid and gas filled 
cables), there may be additional constraints placed on vibration and settlement by Energex. 
 

2.9 Directional Boring Near Cables:  
When boring parallel to cables, it is essential that trial holes are carefully hand or vacuum excavated at regular intervals to prove the actual location of 
the conduits/cables before using boring machinery.  Where it is required to bore across the line of cables, the actual location of the cables shall first be 
proven by hand or vacuum excavation.  A trench shall be excavated one metre from the side of the cables where the auger will approach to ensure a 
minimum clearance of 500mm above and below all LV, 11kV, 33kV & 110/132kV cables shall be maintained. 
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Energex Limited    GPO Box 1461 Brisbane Queensland 4001    ABN 40 078 849 055 

 

 
 
 
2.10 Explosives: 
Explosives must not be used within 10 metres of cables, unless an engineering report is provided indicating that no damage will be sustained. 
Clearances should be obtained from Energex’s Planning Engineer for use of explosives in the vicinity of Energex cables. 
 

2.11 Damage Reporting: 
All damage to cables, conduits and pipes must be reported no matter how insignificant the damage appears to be.  Even very minor damage to cable 
protective coverings can lead to eventual failure of cables through corrosion of metal sheaths and moisture ingress.  
All work in the vicinity of damaged plant should cease and the area should be vacated until a clearance to continue work has been obtained from an 
Energex officer. 
 

2.12 Plant Solutions and Assistance: 
If plant location plans or visual location of Energex plant by hand or vacuum excavation reveals that the location of Energex plant is situated wholly or 
partly where the developer or constructor plans to work, then Energex shall be contacted to assist with your development of possible engineering 
solutions. 
 

If Energex relocation or protection works are part of the agreed solution, then payment to Energex for the cost of this work shall be the responsibility of 
the principal developer or constructor.  Energex will provide an estimated quotation for work on receipt of the developer’s or constructor’s order number 
before work proceeds. 
 

It will be necessary for the developer or constructor to provide Energex with a written Work Method Statement for all works in the vicinity of, or involving 
Energex plant.  This Work Method Statement should form part of the tendering documentation and work instruction. 
 

2.13 Remote or On-Site Location Advice: This service shall be provided at Energex’s discretion: 
In response to your request, Energex may provide a site visit when 33kV or above cables are present only, however any markings or pegs placed on the 
site will be indications of approximate equipment locations only.  All markings must be confirmed by careful hand or vacuum excavation. 

Energex may provide either remote over the phone or on-site location advice to assist in the location of Energex plant, including how to visually locate 
and protect the plant when excavating. 

Where on-site location advice is provided, the constructor is responsible for all hand or vacuum excavation (potholing) to visually locate and expose 
Energex plant. 
 

2.14 Vacuum Excavations (Hydro Vac) 
When operating hydro vac equipment to excavate in vicinity of underground electrical assets (cables/conduits): 

Fitted with: 

 Nonconductive (neoprene rubber or equivalent) vacuum (suction) hose. 

 Oscillating nozzle on pressure wand with water pressure adjusted to not exceeding 2000 psi. 

Maintain a minimum distance of 200mm between end of pressure wand and underground electrical assets. DO NOT insert the pressure wand jet 
directly into subsoil. 

Ensure pressure wand is not directly aimed at underground electrical assets (cables/conduits). 

 

2.15 Safety Notices (Underground Work) 
There is no exclusion zone applicable for underground electrical assets – conduits, cables (unless cable is damaged, or conductors or terminations have 
been exposed) therefore there is no requirement for a written Safety Advice to be obtained provided the work location  does not contain overhead 
electric lines or other exposed live parts.  

 

Further information on working safely around Energex assets can be found within the following document: 
 https://www.energex.com.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0004/344470/Working-Near-Overhead-and-Underground-Electric-Lines-WP1323.pdf 

 

 

 Thank you for your interest in maintaining a safe and secure Electricity Distribution network. 
 
Energex welcomes your feedback on this document via email to dbyd@energex.com.au 
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Sina Z Louei

From: Sang V To
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 9:34 AM
To: Ram Ramachandran; Sina Z Louei
Cc: Peter N Calligeros; Matthew A Baylis; Bruce A Sielaff; Pinak H Dholakia
Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

Hi Ram, 
 
Thanks for clarifying and will you today at 1pm. 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 9:24 AM 
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Peter N Calligeros <peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; 
Bruce A Sielaff <Bruce.A.Sielaff@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Pinak H Dholakia <Pinak.H.Dholakia@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings 
 
Sang 
 
Please note that signals, lighting and ped ramps  have to be completed by end of June as we discussed at recent 
MPP meetings. 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 9:20 AM 
To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros 
<peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis <Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bruce A Sielaff 
<Bruce.A.Sielaff@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings 
 
Hi Sang, 
 
Please find attached the IFC drawings for your information. 
 
I will bring a copy of these drawings to site today. 
 
See you this afternoon. 
 
Kind regards, 
Sina Louei 
 

From: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 8:52 AM 
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
 
Hope you’ve had a good week end! 
 
Can you please clarify if we are constructing both signals and Rate 3 or are we only constructing Rate 3 before the 
financial year. 
 
From your email last week it only has Rate 3 and no signal drawings. 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 1:09 AM 
To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros <peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings 
 
Hi Sang, Peter, 
 
I hope you are both well. 
 
Please find attached the current set of drawings (IFT stage) as per your request. We are working with the design 
team to finalise the Energex approval process and issue the IFC drawings by next week. 
 
Peter, 
Are you available to attend the pre start site meeting next Tuesday (18 May) at 3:30PM? I am going to send invites 
out tomorrow morning. Your calendar shows that you are available but I just wanted to confirm with you.   
 
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
To: Sina Z Louei; Ho Y Lam
Cc: Colin J Campbell; David P Gough
Subject: Re: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules
Date: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 1:44:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.jpg
image003.jpg
image004.png

Ho Yee

Please go ahead with the design change and approval process.

Thanks

Ram

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 1:28:34 PM
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Ram and Sina,

We have talked electrical designer and RPEQ and confirmed that we can use JU at station 8 with 3m outreach and make station 7 a 4.1m post even though lighting level does not change compared to
existing design (station 7 isa  JU and station 8 is a 4.1m post).

However this will delay the Energex approval process (which we are going through at the moment for the current design because we will need to seek BCC’s approval first (one or two weeks for them
to review at least) and then Energex for permission to connect to their power supply (one week minimum to issue PLSA). This may mean that RoadTek cannot get the approval to physically connect to
the power supply from Energex before end of June 2021 (which takes another 2-3 weeks after Energex issue PLSA).

Can you please advise whether you wish to update the drawings and restart the approval process from BCC and Energex?

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
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 5:26 PM
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

As discussed and agreed, I will ask the electrical designer to check whether it is possible to use longer outreach to meet the design requirement if we use JU at station 8.

This will take about a day’s work (7.25 hours) and I will get back to you Thursday morning.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 12:28 PM
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

We have tried placing the JU at station 8 (that is, on the inside of the curve of slip lane) but the diverge on the slip lane will not be adequately lit.

We can investigate moving the poles around again but this will delay Energex’s approval for construction because we will need to develop a new design, go back to BCC for review and approval (they
can take a week or two) and then resubmit to Energex for approval. We have already submitted the paperwork for Energex’s approval since BCC gave us the approval last week.

Happy to discuss if you would like to investigate more options and I can organise a time/cost proposal for the variation.
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CIVIL DRAWING INDEX

Date Series Number Drawing Description
A 04/2021 1 LOCALITY PLAN AND DRAWING INDEX — SHEET 1 OF 1
887549 A 04/2021 2 SIGNS AND LINEMARKING — SHEET 1 OF 1

ELECTRICAL DRAWING INDEX

Drawing D Series Number Drawing Description
Number
887550 A 04/2021 i [TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION OPERATIONS AND ELECTRICAL CONNECTION — SHEET 1 OF 2
887551 A 04/2021 2 [TRAFFIC_SIGNAL INSTALLATION OPERATIONS AND_ ELECTRICAL CONNECTION — SHEET 2 OF 2
| earss2. A 04/2021 3 [TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION ELECTRICAL DESIGN LAYOUT
887553 A 04/2021 4 [TRAFFIC_SIGNAL INSTALLATION NOTES AND SCOPE OF WORK, PITS, CONDUITS AND EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES
88755¢ A 04/2021 5 RATE 3 RORD LIGHTING SITE LAYOUT
88755 A 04/2021 5 RATE 3 RORD LIGHTING SINGLE LINE DIAGRAMS AND SCHEDULES

TOTAL NUMBER OF DRAWINGS = 6






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
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 10:20 AM
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Thanks Ram for your response.

We are checking that one now.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 10:02 AM
To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Ho Yee

Thanks for your prompt response.

Lighting design wise is there any issue in installing JUP on the inside of the curve of slip lane please?  With 3m outreaches the luminair will be at same position above the slip lane anyway?

Thanks
Ram

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 9:32:51 AM
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Sina,

Thanks very much for your feedback.

Here are the responses to your feedback;
Changing the conduits to the supply pole from two to one are fine
Can you please clarify what the safety concerns are in relation to signal poles 7 and 8? The team have investigated about your concern in relation to signal poles 7 and 8 and advised the
following

This is a low speed environment when exiting Ellison side of Webster Road. Car drivers have to prepare to stop at the pedestrian crossing and then giveway before entering Gympie
Arterial Road.
A slightly over the limit speeding vehicle driver is likely to be choosing an inside alignment  (nearer to pole 8) if they unwise choose to speed through this site. There is a lot lower
probability that a driver will hit a pole (7) on the slip island from this perspective.
No overhead services exist at station 7 and 8 locations (refer to Signals drawings)…I assume if there had been an issue, RPEQ engineer would have raised it during his review/checking. I
measured in CAD…urrent island is not modified as far as I know and it is 1.17m offset between centre of the JU pole (station 7) and kerb top.

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
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 6:14 PM
To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Ho Y, Colin,

One last comment that slipped but needs to be considered:
Drawing 887554: Could we please reduce the new conduit that we running from Pole 45491 (currently shown as New 2x100mm UPVC Conduit) to one (New 1x100mm UPVC Conduit) instead of
two? Is there a reason on why we have 2x100mm?

Kind regards,
Sina Louei

From: Sina Z Louei 
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 3:04 PM
To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Ho Y,

Thank you very much for sending the missing drawings. We just had our pre-construction meeting on site and there were few points that was raised. I would appreciate it if you could respond to these
and send us the final drawings.

Please revise the title block on the following drawings to IFC as we only have the IFT:
887548
887549

Revise the pole number from PP34689 to 45491 (Drawing 887554). Please see below photo of the location and photo taken today:

Lighting design: Due to safety reasons, can we amend our lighting design for pole 7 and 8 to be swapped? Pole 7 is a joint use pole and located on the island and pole 8 is pedestal (smaller than
joint use pole). For safety reasons, it would be better to have the pedestal pole on the island.

I would appreciate it if you could please amend these changes and issue the final IFC drawings.

Please note that the contractor is planning to start next week.

Kind regards,

Page Number: 274 of 333

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DTM

R



Sina Louei
 

From: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 9:13 AM
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules
 
Hi Sina,
 
Please find attached IFC signal drawings.
 
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
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 9:08 AM
To: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules
Importance: High
 
Good morning Colin,
 
I hope you are well and had a great weekend.
 
Are you able to send me the traffic signals drawings (887550 to 887553)? The contractor needs these drawings ASAP.
 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 7:31 PM
To: Victor D Jayawardana
Cc: Sina Z Louei; Metropolitan Costing; Ram Ramachandran
Subject: Re: PCA - 1928208

Thank you Victor much appreciated. 
Victor you also now have Financial Delegation for $500k in 3PCM, you didn’t have it until now. 
Cheers Janelle. 

Sent from my iPad 
 
 

On 19 May 2021, at 5:04 pm, Victor D Jayawardana <Victor.D.Jayawardana@tmr.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

  
Hi Janelle/Sina 
It is Approved.  
  
Kind Regards 
  
Victor Jayawardana 
A/Principal Engineer (Delivery) | Metropolitan Region 
Program Delivery and Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
Floor 15 | Brisbane City - 313 Adelaide Street | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane City Qld 4000 
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
P: 3066 1323  M:
E: victor.d.jayawardana@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
  

From: Janelle L Cash <janelle.l.cash@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 4:41 PM 
To: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei 
<Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Victor D Jayawardana <Victor.D.Jayawardana@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Metropolitan Costing <Metropolitan_Costing@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: PCA - 1928208 
  
Good afternoon all, 
  
It is now with Victor for his approval and then we will have a FAP. 
  
Metro Costing I will come and see you tomorrow about sending out the email to RoadTek with the 
ISWO. 
  
Cheers Janelle. 
  

From: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 9:05 AM 
To: Janelle L Cash <janelle.l.cash@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ram Ramachandran 
<Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: PCA - 1928208 
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Good Morning All,  
  
The PCA on project 1928208 has now been approved and updated in the system  
  
  
Sincerely  
  
Jamie Popple 
Advisor (Project Controls) | Metropolitan Region 
Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management & Delivery Division | 
Department of Transport and Main Roads  
  
Floor 12 /313 Adelaide Street/ Brisbane Qld 4001 
PO Box 70/Spring Hill/Qld 4004 
P: (07) 30665692|  
E: jamie.p.popple@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
  
  

From: PIP Program Approvals <PIP_Program_Approvals@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 8:56 AM 
To: Jamie H Nia Nia <Jamie.H.NiaNia@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Metro Project Controls Inbox <Metro.Project.Controls@tmr.qld.gov.au>; PIP Program Approvals 
<PIP_Program_Approvals@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: PCA - 1928208 
  
Hi Jamie,  
  
The PCA for project 1928208 has been approved and the PCA record has been updated in Unifier.  
  
Thanks 
  
Rachelle Scarr 
  
Program Approvals 
Program, Funding & Analysis | Funding & Approvals 
Portfolio Investment & Programming Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
  
Floor 16 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001 
P: (07) 30663680  
E: PIP_Program_Approvals@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
Available: Wednesday, Thursday & Friday 
  

From: Jamie H Nia Nia <Jamie.H.NiaNia@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 4:08 PM 
To: PIP Program Approvals <PIP_Program_Approvals@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: **RACHELLE**RE: PCA - 1928208 
  
Hey Leisa,  
  
If you are able to escalate? We have a commitment to have works delivered by 30 June. 
  
Thanks 
Jamie 
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Jamie Nia Nia 
A/Senior Program Advisor (Project Controls)| Metropolitan Region   
Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management and Delivery | Department of 
Transport and Main Roads 
____________________________________________________________________ 
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
(07) 3066 6192   
jamie.h.niania@tmr.qld.gov.au 
www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
  
  
  

From: PIP Program Approvals <PIP_Program_Approvals@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 3:35 PM 
To: Jamie H Nia Nia <Jamie.H.NiaNia@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: PIP Program Approvals <PIP_Program_Approvals@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: PCA - 1928208 
  
Hi Jamie, 
  
I envisage we will have approval this week.  
  
If there is any urgency, please let me know and I can follow up the request. 
  
Thanks 
Leisa       
  
Program Approvals 
Program, Funding & Analysis | Funding & Approvals 
Portfolio Investment and Programming Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
 
Floor 16 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001 
P: (07) 3066 3824  
E: PIP_Program_Approvals@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W:www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
  

From: Jamie H Nia Nia <Jamie.H.NiaNia@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 10:25 AM 
To: PIP Program Approvals <PIP_Program_Approvals@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: PCA - 1928208 
  
Hi Rachelle,  
  
Thanks for that, are we able to get an estimate of how long approvals may take? 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 2:41 PM 
To: Jamie H Nia Nia <Jamie.H.NiaNia@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: PIP Program Approvals <PIP_Program_Approvals@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: PCA - 1928208 
  
Hi Jamie,  
  
We are currently seeking PCA from the ED for this project. It is currently going through the approval 
process.  
  
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
Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 2:32 PM 
To: PIP Program Approvals <PIP_Program_Approvals@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: PCA - 1928208 
  
Hello,  
  
Can I please get an update on the PCA status on 1928208? Funding is in next year, however works 
have been accelerated and we are wanting to award contract. 
  
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
To: Ram Ramachandran; David P Gough; Colin J Campbell; Toby L Tsai; Sina Z Louei; Arielle R Bangalan; Abu Sayeed S Choudhury; Victor D Jayawardana; Michael J Bastianon
Subject: 20210525 Meeting minutes - Fortnightly progress meeting for Federal Stimulus SRS & TRSP projects
Date: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 4:08:07 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Hi everyone,
 
Here are the meeting minutes for today. Please let me know if I miss anything. Thanks.
 
Attendees:
Delivery: Toby Tsai, Sina Louei, Abu Choudhury, Ram Ramachandran, Victor Jayawardana, Michael Bastianon, Sina Louei
Technical Services: Ho-Yee Lam, David Gough, Colin Campbell
Time: 1pm to 2:10pm
 
 

Projects Project Manager
(Delivery)

Priority Meeting notes:

Gympie/Ellison/Webster (Portion
1)

Sina Louei A1 (30 Apr 2021) Portion 1 IFC civil drawings and schedule issued to Delivery.

Ram requested changes to lighting for portion 1. Approval process is ongoing

Portion 2 survey - $5000 estimated cost -> Ram agrees to proceed. Colin to send survey
scope to David to proceed.
No crossing on western and southern approaches -> Discussed with Delivery and Ram

confirms that no works around the area and there is no existing footpath at the western

corner.

Agreed Scope

Double entry side pits in the median and pushed further up the road

Ponding on the ped ramp -> Install pit and water pipe to drain water

Delivery to talk to Maintenance about trimming of trees along Gympie Road

(Design Services to provide scope)

Look into grade of the median

Lighting design at the middle crossing

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
Sent: Tuesday, 11 May 2021 1:44 PM
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
Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2021 9:07 AM
To: Sina Z Louei
Cc: Ram Ramachandran; Peter N Calligeros; Matthew A Baylis; Bruce A Sielaff
Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

Hi Sina, 
 
I am hoping to start Gympie/Webster next week if all goes well. 
 
With regards to invoicing for this month , there is only a few thousand dollars in our system for this job so it is not 
worth raising an invoice on the job. 
 
I know that you want to spend the money by the end of the financial year but you will get a massive bill in June . 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2021 8:50 AM 
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
 
I am contacting you in relation to Gympie/Webster Road Project (CN-16730) to provide an update on the items we 
discussed during the site inspection on 17th of May 2021. Please see below for your information: 
 

Page Number: 283 of 333

NR

Rele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DTM

R



2

Items raised during site 
visit 

Affected drawing Designer response  Action moving forward 

1 – The title block on 
drawings will be updated 
to IFC from IFT 

887548 and 887549 These drawings will be 
updated and reissued. 

The IFC drawings will be 
finalised and issued to 
RoadTek. 

2 - Revise the pole 
number from PP34689 to 
45491  

All drawings This drawing will be 
updated and reissued. 

The revised IFC drawings 
will be finalised and 
issued to RoadTek. 

3 – Swap pole 7 and 8 All drawings  The designers have 
confirmed that we can use 
JU at station 8 with 3m 
outreach and make station 
7 a 4.1m post even though 
lighting level does not 
change compared to 
existing design (station 7 
isa  JU and station 8 is a 
4.1m post). 
Please note that since we 
changing the design, we 
will need to start over the 
process of approval 
through BCC and Energex 
again which will delay the 
submission of the revised 
IFC drawings by (1-2 
weeks).  

- The IFC drawings will be 
finalised and issued to 
RoadTek. 
 
- This may mean that 
RoadTek cannot get the 
approval to physically 
connect to the power 
supply from Energex 
before end of June 2021 
(which takes another 2-3 
weeks after Energex issue 
PLSA). 
 

4 –Reduce the new 
conduit that we running 
from Pole 45491 
(currently shown as New 
2x100mm UPVC Conduit) 
to one (New 1x100mm 
UPVC Conduit) 

887554 Changing the conduits to 
the supply pole from two 
to one are fine. 
 

The revised IFC drawings 
will be finalised and 
issued to RoadTek. 

 
With respect to above, could you please confirm the following: 

1- Construction can commence with the current set of drawings for the portions that is not going to change? 
We will be working closely with the designers in order to issue the revised IFC drawings ASAP. 

2- Are we going to get an invoice from RoadTek in May? Please note the close date will be Monday next week. 
 
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
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Minor Projects Partnership Team Meeting Agenda/Minutes  
 

 

RoadTek Page 1 of 6 Last Updated: 30-Aug-2010
C:\Users\szlouei\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\0GEQ8KJC\MPPT Meeting Minutes - 20 May 21.doc  

\Meeting Title: Minor Projects Partnership Team Meeting Date/Time:  20 May 2021, 3:00 PM Location:  Skype Meeting 

Chairperson:  Ram Ramachandran 
Minute Taker: 
Pinak Dholakia 

 DMS Container and Item Number: 310/00043 

Attendees:  Pinak Dholakia, Ram Ramachandran, Sang To, Matthew Baylis, Michael O'shea, Peter Calligeros 

Guests:   Apologies:   

Purpose of the Meeting: MPPT Weekly Meeting 

 

Item 
no. 

Topic Points of Discussion Outcome/Action 
Contract 

Type By Who 
Due 
Date 

01 Introductions      

02 Minutes / Action List      

03 Projects Completed Completed projects per financial year: 
2005/06 - 23 Projects 
2006/07 - 26 Projects 
2007/08 – 19 Projects 
2008/09 & 2009/10– 33 Projects  
2010/11 – 26 Projects 
2011/12 – 21 Projects 
2012/13 – 8 Projects 
2013/14 – 32 Projects 
2014/15 – 42 Projects 
2015/16 – 30 Projects 
2016/17 – 23 Project 
2017/18 – 23 Projects 
2018/19 – 14 Projects 
2019/20 – 25 Projects 
2020/21 – 15 Project 

     

04 Projects – Under 
Construction 
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Minor Projects Partnership Team Meeting Agenda/Minutes  
 

RoadTek Page 2 of 6 Last Updated: 30-Aug-2010
 

Item 
no. 

Topic Points of Discussion Outcome/Action 
Contract 

Type By Who 
Due 
Date 
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Minor Projects Partnership Team Meeting Agenda/Minutes  
 

RoadTek Page 3 of 6 Last Updated: 30-Aug-2010
 

Item 
no. 

Topic Points of Discussion Outcome/Action 
Contract 

Type By Who 
Due 
Date 

 

       

       

05 Projects – Waiting For 
Construction 

     

  

  

  

  

  

  Gympie Rd and Webster Rd  Financial approval received 
Project to commence late May  

Cost+ Sang June 
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Minor Projects Partnership Team Meeting Agenda/Minutes  
 

RoadTek Page 4 of 6 Last Updated: 30-Aug-2010
 

Item 
no. 

Topic Points of Discussion Outcome/Action 
Contract 

Type By Who 
Due 
Date 

06 Projects – Waiting For 
Approval For 
Construction 

     

  

  

07 Projects – Estimating 
Stage 

  

  

  

  

  

  

08 Projects – Design 
Stage 

  

09 2021/2022 Projects 
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Minor Projects Partnership Team Meeting Agenda/Minutes  
 

RoadTek Page 5 of 6 Last Updated: 30-Aug-2010
 

Item 
no. 

Topic Points of Discussion Outcome/Action 
Contract 

Type By Who 
Due 
Date 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

       

10 Outstanding Issues      
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Minor Projects Partnership Team Meeting Agenda/Minutes  
 

RoadTek Page 6 of 6 Last Updated: 30-Aug-2010
 

Item 
no. 

Topic Points of Discussion Outcome/Action 
Contract 

Type By Who 
Due 
Date 

11 Communications MPP Work Progress     

       

  Acceptance meetings for completed projects     

12 Leave Ram –  
Pinak –  
Peter –  
Michael - 
Matt –  
Sang –  

    

13 General Business   
 

   

       

14 Project Team Actions      

 
Close meeting 
 

Confirm next meeting – 27/05/2021 
Time - 3:00 PM  

Chairperson – TBA 
Minute Taker – TBA 

 ALL  
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Sina Z Louei

From: Peter N Calligeros
Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 2:25 PM
To: Sina Z Louei
Cc: Ram Ramachandran; Matthew A Baylis; Bruce A Sielaff; Sang V To
Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings

Hi Sina, 
 
Ok thanks for the update, I was enquiring because I have done an application for a new supply with Energex for the 
rate 3 lighting & it asks for an approval letter. I have attached the drawings in the application…see what happens 
they may go ahead with the connection. 
 
Regards 
 
Peter Calligeros 
 

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 2:19 PM 
To: Peter N Calligeros <peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis 
<Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bruce A Sielaff <Bruce.A.Sielaff@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sang V To 
<Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings 
 
Hi Peter, 
 
Thank you for your email.  
 
Following our site visit and discussion we had on site, it was agreed with the electrical designer and RPEQ engineer 
that we can use JU at station 8 with 3m outreach and make station 7 a 4.1m post (item 3 in table below) even 
though lighting level does not change compared to existing design (station 7 is a JU and station 8 is a 4.1m post). 
However this change will delay the BCC and Energex approval process (which we are going through at the moment). 
This is likely takes one or two weeks for them to review at least. Once the BCC  and then Energex approved the 
revised design, we will provide you with the approval letter. We have already communicated this with RoadTek 
(Sang) and he knows that RoadTek cannot get the approval to physically connect to the power supply from Energex 
before end of June 2021. 
 
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

 
 

Page Number: 293 of 333

NRRele
as

ed
 u

nd
er

 R
TI

 - 
DTM

R



2

From: Peter N Calligeros <peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 2:05 PM 
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis 
<Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Bruce A Sielaff <Bruce.A.Sielaff@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - IFT Drawings 
 
Hi Sina, 
 
Could you also ask the streetlighting designers if an Energex approval letter has been issued? Not sure if it is 
required for rate 3 lighting? 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 2:37 PM
To: Sina Z Louei
Cc: Colin J Campbell; David P Gough; Ram Ramachandran
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules
Attachments: Re: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules

Hi Sina, 
 
As per my email last week, as the design needs to be revised and the approval process with BCC and Energex will 
need to be restarted, there is a possibility that RoadTek will not be able to get the approval letter by end of June 
2021. Ram was happy to proceed based on this understanding (refer to attached email).  
 
We are still waiting for approval from BCC and they generally take about one or two weeks. 
 
We can continually follow up with BCC and then with Energex but it is possible that you will not get the approval 
letter by end of June 2021 as per my advice to you and Ram last week.  
 
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
Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 2:31 PM 
To: Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Colin J Campbell <Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ram 
Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules 
 
G’day Ho Y, 
 
I hope you are well and had a great weekend. 
 
I just wanted to touch base with you in relation to the status of the revised design and the approval process for 
Gympie/Webster Road. Are we on track to get the approval letter by end of June or earlier? 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 1:45 PM 
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ho Y Lam <Ho.Y.Lam@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
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
  
We have talked electrical designer and RPEQ and confirmed that we can use JU at station 8 with 3m outreach and 
make station 7 a 4.1m post even though lighting level does not change compared to existing design (station 7 isa  JU 
and station 8 is a 4.1m post). 
  
However this will delay the Energex approval process (which we are going through at the moment for the current 
design because we will need to seek BCC’s approval first (one or two weeks for them to review at least) and then 
Energex for permission to connect to their power supply (one week minimum to issue PLSA). This may mean that 
RoadTek cannot get the approval to physically connect to the power supply from Energex before end of June 2021 
(which takes another 2-3 weeks after Energex issue PLSA). 
  
Can you please advise whether you wish to update the drawings and restart the approval process from BCC and 
Energex?  
  
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
  
As discussed and agreed, I will ask the electrical designer to check whether it is possible to use longer outreach to 
meet the design requirement if we use JU at station 8. 
  
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
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We have tried placing the JU at station 8 (that is, on the inside of the curve of slip lane) but the diverge on the slip 
lane will not be adequately lit.  
  
We can investigate moving the poles around again but this will delay Energex’s approval for construction because 
we will need to develop a new design, go back to BCC for review and approval (they can take a week or two) and 
then resubmit to Energex for approval. We have already submitted the paperwork for Energex’s approval since BCC 
gave us the approval last week. 
  
Happy to discuss if you would like to investigate more options and I can organise a time/cost proposal for the 
variation. 
  
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
  
Lighting design wise is there any issue in installing JUP on the inside of the curve of slip lane please?  With 3m 
outreaches the luminair will be at same position above the slip lane anyway? 
  
  
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
<Colin.J.Campbell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David P Gough <David.P.Gough@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Gympie and Webster IFT drawings and schedules  
  
Hi Sina, 
  
Thanks very much for your feedback. 
  
Here are the responses to your feedback; 

 Changing the conduits to the supply pole from two to one are fine 
 Can you please clarify what the safety concerns are in relation to signal poles 7 and 8? The team have 

investigated about your concern in relation to signal poles 7 and 8 and advised the following 
o This is a low speed environment when exiting Ellison side of Webster Road. Car drivers have to 

prepare to stop at the pedestrian crossing and then giveway before entering Gympie Arterial Road. 
o A slightly over the limit speeding vehicle driver is likely to be choosing an inside alignment  (nearer 

to pole 8) if they unwise choose to speed through this site. There is a lot lower probability that a 
driver will hit a pole (7) on the slip island from this perspective. 

o No overhead services exist at station 7 and 8 locations (refer to Signals drawings)…I assume if there 
had been an issue, RPEQ engineer would have raised it during his review/checking. I measured in 
CAD…urrent island is not modified as far as I know and it is 1.17m offset between centre of the JU 
pole (station 7) and kerb top. 

  
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

 Drawing 887554: Could we please reduce the new conduit that we running from Pole 45491 (currently 
shown as New 2x100mm UPVC Conduit) to one (New 1x100mm UPVC Conduit) instead of two? Is there a 
reason on why we have 2x100mm? 

  
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
  
Thank you very much for sending the missing drawings. We just had our pre-construction meeting on site and there 
were few points that was raised. I would appreciate it if you could respond to these and send us the final drawings. 
  

 Please revise the title block on the following drawings to IFC as we only have the IFT: 
o 887548 
o 887549 

 Revise the pole number from PP34689 to 45491 (Drawing 887554). Please see below photo of the location 
and photo taken today: 
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o 
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o 
 Lighting design: Due to safety reasons, can we amend our lighting design for pole 7 and 8 to be swapped? 

Pole 7 is a joint use pole and located on the island and pole 8 is pedestal (smaller than joint use pole). For 
safety reasons, it would be better to have the pedestal pole on the island.  

  
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
  
Are you able to send me the traffic signals drawings (887550 to 887553)? The contractor needs these drawings 
ASAP. 
  

  
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
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Linda M Hogg

From: transportandmainroads@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 10:59 AM
To: TMR DLO
Subject: INCOMING CORRO North Brisbane Bikeway / Webster Road slip lanes
Attachments: CombinedWebsterSlipLanes240521.pdf

For processing please… Gai 
 

From: @gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 9:47 AM 
To: Transport and Main Roads <TransportandMainRoads@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: North Brisbane Bikeway / Webster Road slip lanes 
 
Good morning, 

Please find attached a letter for the Minister concerning pedestrian and cyclist safety at the Gympie/Webster 
intersection in Aspley, associated with the current bikeway extension project along Gympie Road to Nevin St. 

Thanks, 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged 
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and 
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 
 
If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any 
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 
 
Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland 
Government. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Sina Z Louei

From: Marilyn L Gaka
Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 1:10 PM
To: Sathya Z Sivakkumar; Sina Z Louei
Subject: FW: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project

Hi Sathya, 
 
FYA please. 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Marilyn Gaka 
A / Team Lead (Maintenance) | Metropolitan Region 

Program Delivery And Operations |Infrastructure Management & Delivery Division| 
Department of Transport and Main Roads 
____________________________________________________________________________   
Nathan Depot | 1 University Rd | Nathan Qld 4001 
GPO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004 
(07) 3347 5282 | M: 
marilyn.l.gaka@tmr.qld.gov.au 
www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
 
 
 

From: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 9:31 AM 
To: Marilyn L Gaka <Marilyn.L.Gaka@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project 
 
Hi Marilyn, 
 
I hope you are well. 
 
We are currently managing a project located at the intersection of Gympie and Webster road, Aspley. We noticed 
during the site visit and aerial photos (Figure 2 and 3) that there are excess vegetation on the “V” drain channel that 
runs parallel to the Gympie Road (shown with a red line in figure 1). This could potentially reduce the effeteness of 
this drain to promote drainage. I would appreciate it if you could please create a job for our maintenance crew to 
remove and clear all vegetation from the drain and surrounding. 
 
Please see below the scope of works for your information. Could you please let me know when the works are going 
to be undertaken. 
 
Scope of Works: 

- Location: Gympie Road 
- Chainage: 

o Start @ 4,620 
o Finish @ 4,430 

- Objective: 
o Removal and clear all vegetation from the “V” shaped drain and surround 

- Easting and Northing coordinates: 
o Start point: -27.373746, 153.023954 
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o Finish point: -27.374616, 153.025525 
- Path length = 190m 
- Photos for your information: 

- 
Figure 1 - Scope of works 
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- 
Figure 2 - Starting point 

- 
Figure 3 - Finish point 

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
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 2:53 PM
To: Sina Z Louei
Cc: Ram Ramachandran; Matthew A Baylis
Subject: RE: CN-16730, SO 6160030132, Gympie Rd and Webster Rd PE 26.05.21

Hi Sina, 
 
We have installed 1 x 100mm onsite but the order was placed for a 2x100mm prior to us doing the walk down and 
was decided on the last minute to have a 1 x 100mm. 
 
So unfortunately I will need to charge you 2 x 100mm and not 1 x 100mm. 
 
 
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
  M: 0412 760 237 
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
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 1:31 PM 
To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis 
<Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: CN‐16730, SO 6160030132, Gympie Rd and Webster Rd PE 26.05.21 
 
Good afternoon Sang, 
 
Thank you for preparing the sale order for Gympie/Webster project.  
 
I noticed that you have ordered 2No. of 100mm conduits, however, as agreed previously and as per your request 
during the site inspection, we have revised the design to reduce the new conduit that we running from Pole 45491 
(currently shown as New 2x100mm UPVC Conduit) to one (New 1x100mm UPVC conduit (attached email for your 
information – item 4). Please correct me if I’m wrong but did we still ordered 2No. of 100mm conduits? 
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
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 12:38 PM 
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Matthew A Baylis 
<Matthew.A.Baylis@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: CN‐16730, SO 6160030132, Gympie Rd and Webster Rd PE 26.05.21 
 
Hi Sina, 
 
Please see attached sales order for Gympie/Webster. 
 
 
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
 
 
 
 

From: Linelle K Taylor <Linelle.K.Taylor@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 12:32 PM 
To: Sina Z Louei <Sina.Z.Louei@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Metropolitan Costing <Metropolitan_Costing@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: roadtekbrisbanecosting <roadtekbrisbanecosting@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: CN‐16730, SO 6160030132, Gympie Rd and Webster Rd PE 26.05.21 
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Hi Sina 
 
Please find attached Sales Order and supporting documentation for CN‐16730 for Gympie Rd and Webster Rd PE 
26.05.21 
 
Please review and give approval to Metropolitan Costing so Sales order can be unblocked. 
 
Please contact us if you require any further information. 
 
Regards 
Linelle Taylor 
Project Costing Officer | Brisbane Operations Unit 
RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery  |  Department of Transport and Main Roads 
___________________________________________________________________ 
10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174 
(07) 
 linelle.k.taylor@tmr.qld.gov.au  
 www.tmr.qld.gov.au 
ThinkSAFE, WorkSAFE, StaySAFE 
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From: Sang V To
Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 4:08 PM
To: Sina Z Louei
Cc: Ram Ramachandran; Peter N Calligeros; Bruce A Sielaff; Matthew A Baylis
Subject: RE: 1928208 - Gympie/Webster Road Project - CN16730

Hi Sina, 
 
Thank you for the IFC drawings and much appreciate the update buddy! 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 3:52 PM 
To: Sang V To <Sang.V.To@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Ram Ramachandran <Kanagaratnam.Z.Ramachandran@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros 
<peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: 1928208 ‐ Gympie/Webster Road Project ‐ CN16730 
 
Hi Sang, 
 
I hope you are well and enjoyed your weekend mate. 
 
Please find attached the finalised IFC drawings for 1928208 ‐ Gympie/Webster Road Project ‐ CN16730. Please note 
that we are in process of paying the Energex bill in order to obtain the approval letter for connection. I will send you 
the approval letter as soon as I receive it. 
 
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
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